MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [b)(6} |
|x6) |
"Metzler, Alan [(b)(6) |

I

[biis)
To: "ALLES, RANDOLPH D b6}
o hiA |

(b)6)

From

CcC: |

"Hamilton, Gene|ibya}
[loxey |
Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban
Date: 2017/02/05 17:58:56
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Yes; number is 60,000 as State has publicly noted. 42K outside US. 18K here.

From: Metzler, Alan
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 4:31:38 PM
To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; [(0)6) I

Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; |(in5) |Hami|ton, Gene
Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban

have you worked with State to get a clearer understanding of the numbers? This could be a

data point we would need to provide the Secretary for his hearing.

()6} please track and followup with FO on Monday.

Thanks, Alan

From; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen|(b)(6) l_hristensen, Gillian

BS |} Johnson, Liz {&x®) Metzler, Alan

| Howard, Tammy|®)X6) |Lapan, David

[®)6)

|(b)(6) | Burke, Jenny[®)6)

| Hamilton, Gene
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(b)6)

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban

| would defer these questions to State. For awareness, State Department provisionally revoked
affected visas via letter on Friday night. We believe the number is 60,000 as in our initial
reporting. They are now going through and conducting system revocations. Not sure where

100,000 came from. My team pulled the data below for S1 this morning:
Of the approximately 63,000 currently issued visas (immigrant/non-immigrant) to
nationals of the seven restricted countries, we estimate that approximately 18,000 of

thosc visa holders arc currently in the US and 42,000 arc outsidc of the US.

Over 13,400 of the 18,000 are non-immigrant visa holders (some bigger ones listed

below):
A-visa =349
G-visa = 348
K-visa =232
F-visa=4153
J-visa = 675
B-visa=7412

Immigrant Visa Holders account for the approximately 4,600 remaining in country

immigrant/non-immigrant visa holdcrs.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Christensen, Gillian [®)6) [lohnsan, Liz
|(in6) | Metzler, Alan |(in6) | Howard, Tammy
o35y |Lapan, David[®)6) |Burke, Jenny
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|®x®

| Hamilton, Gen{®X® |MCALEENAN,

KEVIN K|(b)(6J |Maher, Joseph

[0)i6) | Burriesci, Kelli [®)6) |

) Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban

Understood and not surprised.

Believe Alan is tasking as appropriate now. Adding Kevin, Joe and Kelli Ann.

Please be sure to also connect with State- we need to be lock step in comms

Thanks!

From: Christensen, Gillian

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen {nys) | Johnson, Uzl(b)(é) |
Metzler, Alan 1(‘0)@ | Howard, Tammy|®)6) |
Lapan, David|CbJ(6J |Burke, Jenny|be(5J | Hamilton,
Genqﬁxm |

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban

S0 you are aware: We are starting to get A LOT of media queries on this issue asking for

confirmation.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:33 PM

To: Johnson, Lig®X6) | Metzler, A|a,|(b)(6J |

Howard, Tammy |(in6) | Lapan, David |®)6) |

Christensen, Gillian|()6) [Burke, Jenny

|(b)(6) | Hamilton, Gene |(b)(6)

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban

Alan
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Per previous emails- you have this one for the full coordination action

Thanks

From: Johnson, Liz

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen|ibs) | Metzler, Alan

|(in6) |H0ward, Tammy|(®)6) | Lapan, David
|(bJ(5J |Christensen, Gillian |(in5) |Burke,
Jennylfb)iﬁ) | Hamilton, Gene|(bJ(6J |

Subject; WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban

Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban

Emotional protests at Dulles as immigrant families reunite after Trump's

executive order

By Rachel Weiner and Justin Jouvenal By Rachel Weiner and Justin Jouvenal

Over 100,000 visas have been revoked as a result of President Trump’s ban on
travel from seven predominantly Muslim countries, an attorney for the

government revealed in Alexandria federal court Friday.

The number came out during a hearing in a lawsuit filed by attorneys for two
Yemeni brothers who arrived at Dulles International Airport last Saturday. They
were coerced into giving up their legal resident visas, they argue, and quickly put

on a relurn flight to Ethiopia.

“The number 100,000 sucked the air out of my lungs,” said Simon Sandoval-

Moshenberg of the Legal Aid Justice Center, who represents the brothers.
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MCAL FENAN . KEVIN K |(b)(6}
Sender: |(b)(6) ’—‘

"Metzlor Alanlibya ]
[B)6) |
"ALLES, RANDOLPH Dlihyay |
{bX6}

Recipient

"Hamilton, Gene [by6) —

(®)6) |
Sent Date: 2017/02/05 17:58:56
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. ALLES, RANDOLPH D [()(6) |
 Toxe) |
"Metzler, Alan |(b}6) |

{bX6}

From

"Owen, 100d C (b} ]
To:| Y6

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |(b)(6) J
b6}

T Hamilton, Gene| (b)) ™
(b)6}

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban
Date: 2017/02/05 17:41:52

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Working.

Not sure which of you should reach across to State and Justice to resolve the 100k vs 60k
disparity on visas "revoked." Need to answer tomotrow.

(b)6)

pleasc track.

S/F
R. D. Alles,|®©

From: Metzler, Alan

Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 4:31:38 PM

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; [b)6) |

Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[PX5? [ Hamilton, Gene

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban

Tex, have you worked with State to get a clearer understanding of the numbers? This could be a

data point we would need to provide the Secretary for his hearing.
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please track and followup with FO on Monday.

Thanks, Alan

From; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjed(bJ(éJ |Chr'|stensen, Gillian

[®x6) Johnson, Liz {®)6) |Metzler, Alan

|(bJ(6) | Howard, Tammylib)iﬁ) | Lapan, David
[b36) |Burke, Jennylbe(ﬁJ |Hami|ton, Gene

[0)i6) | Maher, Joseph [by6) [Burriesci, Kelli
[®©) |

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
Of the approximately 60,000 currently 1ssucd visas (immigrant/non-immigrant) to
nationals of the seven restricted countries, we estimate that approximately 18,000 of

those visa holders are currently in the US and 42,000 are outside of the US.

Ovcer 13,400 of the 18,000 arc non-immigrant visa holders (some bigger oncs listed

below):

A-visa =349
G-visa =348
K-visa =232

F-visa=4153
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J-visa = 675
B-visa= 7412

Immigrant Visa Holdcrs account for the approximatcly 4,600 remaining in country

immigrant/non-immigrant visa holders.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Christensen, Gillian [wye lohnson, Liz

[0)i6) | Metzler, Alan|®)6) |Howard, Tammy
[b)6) |Lapan, David [ms ] Burke, Jenny
[bx6y |Hamilton, Gene (b)) |MCALEENAN,

KEVIN K {b)6) [Maher, loseph

[b)6)

| Burriesci, Kell{i)es |

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

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen |(in5) |.Iohnson, Liz|®bxsy

Metzler, Aladbe(ﬁJ t Howard, Tammy {&x& |

Lapan, DaviqibJ@ | Burke, Jennyi(b)@ Hamilton,

Gene| b6y

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban
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So you are aware: We are starting to get A LOT of media queries on this issue asking for

confirmation.

From:| (b6} |

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:33 PM

To: Johnson, Liz 1@(5) r\/letzler, Alan 1(‘0)(6) |
Howard, Tammy|b)s) | Lapan, David|®X®)

Christensen, Gillian 1(‘0)@ |Burke, lenny

O] | Hamilton, Gene by |

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban

Alan

Per previous emails- you have this one for the full coordination action

Thanks
From{®©® |
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjer1(bJ(6J | Metzler, Alan
B l; Howard, Tammy [2)i6) |Lapan, David
|(b)(6) |Christensen, Gillian|®X6} Burke,
Jenny|fbx6) | Hamilton, Gene [®)6) |

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

on a relurn flighl to Ethiopia.

“The number 100,000 sucked the air out of my lungs,” said Simon Sandoval-

Moshenberg of the Legal Aid Justice Center, who represents the brothers.

The government attorney, Erez Reuveni from the Justice Department’s Office of
Immigration Litigation, could not say how many people with visas were sent back
to their home countries from Dulles in response to the travel ban. However, he
did say that all people with green cards who came through the airport have been
let into the United States.

For people such as the brothers, Tareq and Ammar Aqel Mohammed Aziz, who
tried to enter the country over the weekend with valid visas and were sent back,

the government appears to be attempting a case-by-case reprieve. They and other

plaintiffs in lawsuits around the country are being offered new visas and the

opportunity to come to the United States in exchange for dropping their suits.

Virginia Solicitor General Stuart Raphael said such a piecemeal approach was not
sufficient, since it is not clear how many people were turned away at Dulles or
other airports. The state had sought to join the suit, saying it impacted many

state residents.

“There’s something very troubling about the way this is playing out,” Raphael
said. “While I am pleased that they are willing to whisk people back if they come
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to our attention, they won’t come to our attention if we don’t know who they

»

dare.

He said, for instance, that Virginia officials have learned that a George Mason

University student from Libya is stuck in Turkey due to the ban.
Judge Leonie M. Brinkema allowed Virginia to join the Aziz brothers’ suit.

Noting that she presided over the case of 9/11 conspirator Zacarias Moussaoui,
Brinkema said she had never before faced such interest in a legal dispute. Other
judges dealing with lawsuits against the order around the country, she said, have

told her of similar experiences.

“I have never had so much public outpouring as I've seen in this case,” she said.
“This order touched something in the United States that I've never seen before.

It's amazing.”

For the order itself, she had some harsh words, though she said the president has

“almost unfettered” power in the realm of borders and national security.

“It’s quite clear that not all the thought went into it that should have gone into it,”
Brinkema said. “There has been chaos ... without any kind of actual hard
evidence that there is a need” to revoke visas already granted. People had relied
on their visas as valid, she said; families had expected to be reunited with loved

ones.

Bringing back individuals who have sued after failing to get into the country is a

good step, she said, but “I don’t think it’s far enough.”

Qutside the courthouse, Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring said he was

“really pleased the judge recognized real harm is happening in Virginia.”

Brinkema declined to hold government officials in contempt for the way they
handled travelers from the seven banned countries over the weekend, saying she

did not know enough Friday to make that determination. Virginia had cited news
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reports and affidavits from lawmakers that, contrary to an order Brinkema issued

last weekend, Customs and Border Patrol officers denied immigrants access to

lawyers.

“There were so many lawyers there willing to help, and not a single one got
access,” Raphael said.

Reuveni said that security at Dulles bars lawyers from anything but telephone

access to people in screening.

Brinkema said she would expand the order and extend it another week but has
not yet released the details.

ALLES, RANDOLPH D[oyey
[by6y

"Metzler, Alan| ()6}

(b)6}

Sender:

"Owen, Todd C|PX6) |

(b)6)

Recipient:

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K(0)X6)
b6}

"Hamilton, Gene |(b)6}
(b6}

Sent Date: 2017/02/05 17:41:50
Delivered Date: 2017/02/05 17:41:52
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Metzler, Alan| (b)6) |
b6 |
"Nielsen, Kirstjen|b)6) |
[b)6) |
"Maher, Joseph] )5} |
[o)6) '
To "MCALEENAN, KEVIN Hiby6) |
o6) |
"Hamilton, Gene[hyay |
[Bxe |
"Fulghum, Chip{(b)6) I
ibX6}

From :I

CC

"Homan, Thomas |(b)6)
[0)i6)
Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order
Date: 2017/02/03 20:35:45

Priority: Normal

=

Type: Note

Got it.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:33:58 AM

To: Maher, Joseph; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan
& = [ | Homan, Thomas

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

Alan

Pls alert OPA, OLA, OPE

We need a press statement ready to go.
Joe- what 1s status of appeal etc?

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:32:50 PM

To: Maher, Joseph; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan
Lol [O10) | Homan, Thomas

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order
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With Joc's and Gene's concurrence, Kevin pls proceed as described.

From: Maher, Joseph

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:17:57 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan
Cc:|(bJ(6) Homan, Thomas

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

[ concur with Kevin's instruction. [ believe Julie K has a minor edit that she’ll send direetly to
Kevin,

[f anvone would like to discuss T know we’re in different locations  we can use this conference
line. I'll be on it in just one minule.

[0x6) |

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 7:53 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen [)6) [Maher, Joseph

(X6} [Hamilton, Gene[®)® fulghum, Chip
®XE |Metz|er, Alar[®® |

(o [) |

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

[ am clearing the message below with counsel|[®X5)

[b33) |Looking for concurrence from this group and approval from S1 ASAP:

Per the Department of Justice:

b))
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Accordingly, effective immediately U.S. Customs and Border Protection will
suspend any and all actions implementing the affected sections of the Executive
Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to immediately resume
inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

This will include actions to suspend targeting system rules that flag travelers for
opcrational action subject to the Exccutive Order.

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as
airlines.

by
®)E) |We will update you with further guidance as soon as it is received.
Thank you,
x Kevin K. McAleenan
J Acting Commissioner

Dep LS. Customs and Border Protection
artment of
Homeland |06

Securily
Logo

HWe are the giavdians of owe Nation's horders. We
are Anrericad s fronilive.

ieilanee » Service » fuicority

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 7:45 PM

To: Maher, Joseph|®)s) |[Hamilton, Gene

)6 | MCALEENAN, KEVIN K {®)6) |
Fulghum, Chip|®)s) Metzler, Alan {(bJ(GJ |7
Ccliby6) |

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

Gene and 1 spoke with the Sec.[®)X5)

Kevin- pls keep us posted on operational effects and let's plan to send the Sceretary Emil
updates as needed.

Thx all
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From: Maher, Joseph

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:34:23 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan
Celys |

Subject: FW: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

Below is the report we have from DOJ. We are also looking to get more info from the
field oftice and will update. Will also turn to working with DOJ on appealing.

From: | b)) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:28:18 PM

To]b)6) Maher, Joseph; [ [Palmer, David; |®X5}

(b)6)

Ce:[b)is)

(b)6)

Subject: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

b))

(b)6)
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(b)6)

. Metzler, Alan[ib)6)

Sender: |(b)(6)

"Nielsen, Kirstjen [(b)8}

[b)6)

"Maher, Joseph|ib)is)

[by6y

"MUALEENAN, KEVIN Klihway

Liby6r

"Hamilton, Genel[b1s)

[®)6)

Recipient: "Fulghum, Chip|(b)6)

(b)6)

"Homan, Thomas|ibys}

[byis)

Sent Date: 2017/02/03 20:35:44
Delivered Date: 2017/02/03 20:35:45
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. Fulghum, Chip [(b)6)

|6

"Metzler, Alan|(b)6}

To:LDXE)

"Nielsen, Kirstien|ibis)

|(b)(6)

(b)6)

"Maher, Joseph | (b)6}

[by6y

"Lapan, David [{b)i6)

[y

MCALEENAN, REVIN K[ ihyas

“Cos :
amilton, Gene | bX6)

[ib)i6)
"Corbin, Susan|b)6)

[by6y

"Clark, Alaing (b6}

[ )6y

Subject: Re: Urgent review: Statement on Court Order

Date: 2017/02/04 10:27:28
Type: Note

Alan As discussed on phone, good by me as well. Thanks for good work by all.

From: Metzler, Alan

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 09:51 AM

To: Fulghum, Chip; Nielsen, Kirstjen
Ce:[ox6)
[b)i6)

Kirstjen,

|
Subject: FW: Urgent review: Statement on Court Order

Maher, Joseph; Lapan, David; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; Corbin,

We have cleared the statement below with Do), Gene/WH Policy, and CBP. This updated
statement includes additional language from the version everyone cleared last night.

We are prepared to release. For your review and approval. Alan
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b))

Fulghum, Chip|ib)(6)

Sender: | )6

"Metzler, Alar(b)(6)

{(b)(E)
"Nielsen, Kirsgen [ibys}

(b)6)

"Maher, Joseph|iby6)

(o6
"Lapan, David [{b)(s)

Recipient:

lib)6)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K {ias

[(bi6)
"Hamilton, Gene [hyay

[tox6)

"Corbin, Susan]imia

|(bJ(6)
ark, Alaina lisus,

[tox6)

Sent Date: 2017/02/04 10:27:28
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Nielsen, Kirstjen{(b)6} |
|(b)(6) |
"Metzler, Alan|(b}6) |

[ IJ
To: "FulgRum, CRip liby&L

(b)6)
(b6}

From:

"Maher, Joseph] (b)(5) |

[xs '

"Lapan, David |(b)6) |
[ibys) |
. "MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [ b6t |
Texe |

"Hamilton, Gene [ib)s) |
(b6 |

"CorBiTT, SUSaN | (hyes |
(b)) |

"Clark, Alaina b6} |
[ty !

Subject: RE: Urgent review: Statement on Court Order
Date: 2017/02/04 10:06:28

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

If Joe cleared as well, good with me
Thx

From: Metzler, Alan

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:51:53 AM

To: Fulghum, Chip; Nielsen, Kirstjen

Cc: [byis) |[Maher, Joseph; Lapan, David; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene;
Corbin, Susan; Clark, Alaina

Subject: FW: Urgent review: Statement on Court Order

Chip, Kirstjen,

We have cleared the statement below with Dol, Gene/WH Policy, and CBP. This
updated statement includes additional language from the version everyone cleared last
hight.

We are prepared to release. For your review and approval. Alan
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b))

Nielsen, Kirstjen[b)5)

Sender: |(bJ(6J

"Metzler, Alar{ihus

[by6)

"Fulghum, Chiplihyay

L

(b)6)

"Manher, Joseph (b6}

[ibyis)

"Lapan, David | (b6}

Recipient: [0

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K {(by6)

[by6)

"Hamilton, Gene [y6:

| (b6}
; =2USdN] A

[tox6)

"Clark, Alaina [ibys)

|(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2017/02/04 10:06:28
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_ Fulghum, Chip |®X6)
‘[ |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [)6) |
[)e)
"Nielsen, Kirstjen [ib)i6) | |

6}
“Maher, Josephl vy
To: [o)6) |—I

"Hamilton, Gen{{b)6}
|

[ib)6)
"Metzler, Alan|ib)i6) |

(b)6)

cC:

"Homan, Thomadibis,
[b)6) |
Subject: Re: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

Date: 2017/02/03 22:27:54
Type: Note

Superb work as always.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:23 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Maher, Joseph; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan

Cqb)is) [Homan, Thomas
Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

| can confirm that CBP has complied with the injunction, including taking the following actions to
suspend implementation of the Executive Qrder:

Notified all Field Offices who have confirmed receipt of the instruction to suspend

implementation of the EQ;

Confirmed that the National Targeting Center has reversed the targeting rules identifying
travelers with PPs from the 7 affected countries and is working to notify carriers that the

travelers intending to bhoard overnight/tomorrow that were previously flagged should be

allowed to board:
Confirmed that State Consular Affairs has rescinded its letter that provisionally revoked the

60,000 outstanding visas from the 7 countries;

s  Convened a call with air carriers and associations to notify them of the changes under the

suspension of EQ implementation.

Thank you.
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From: Nielsen, Kirstjen
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 8:34 PM

To: Maher, Joseph|(bJ(6J |MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
[b)i6) [Hamilton, Geng®)s) |Fulghum, Chip
[0)i6) Metzler, Alan[®® |

cq® Homan,

Thomas|®© |
Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

Alan

Pls alert OPA, OLA, OPE

We need a press statement ready to go.
[oxe |2 |

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:32:50 PM

To: Maher, Joseph; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan
Ccilibys) f Homan, Thomas

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

With Joe's and Gene's concurrence, Kevin pls proceed as described.

From: Maher, Joseph

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:17:57 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan
Cc:[0)6) [Homan, Thomas

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

I concur with Kevin's instruction. | believe [2X6) |has a minor ¢dit that she’ll send direetly to Kevin,

If anyone would like to discuss—I know we're in different locations—uwe can use this conterence line.
"1l be on it in just one minute.

[)6) |

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 7:53 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen|®)s) Maher, Joseph [®X6) |
Hamilton, Gene|ib)s) [Fulghum, Chip [)s) Metzler,
Alan [®)6) |

Ce:[o® BB |

Subject: RE: Washllngton v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

I am clearing the message below with counsel[®)3)

|(b)(5) | Looking for concurrence fram this group and approval from S1 ASAP:
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Per the Department of Justice:

b))

Accordingly, effective immediately U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any
and all actions implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order entitled,
“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27,
2017). Field Offices are instructed to immediately resume inspection of travelers in
accordance with standard policy and procedure.

This will includc actions to suspend targeting system rules that flag travelers for opcerational
action subjcct to the Exccutive Order.

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airhnes.

BE |
|(b)(5) |We will update you with further guidance as soon as it is received.

Thank you,

Kevin Ko McAlcenan
Acting Commissionet
Dep LS. Customs and Border Pratection
artment of
Homeland
Security
Logo

(b)6)

We are the girardians of our Netion's borders. e
e Antervica s fromntline.

Vigilance » Service » Tpniegricy
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From: Nielsen, Kirstjen
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 7:45 PM

To: Maher, JosepH®)®) | Hamilton, Genelpys;

MCALEENAN, KEVIN H®)6) | Fulghum, Chip
[0)6) Metzler, Alaf*®

CJP® |

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction af Executive Order

Gene and I spoke with the Sec.[®&)

Kevin- pls keep us posted on operational effects and let's plan to send the Secretary Emil updates
as needed.

Thx all

From: Maher, Joseph
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:34:23 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan

Caom | o _
Subject: FW: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

Below is the report we have from DOJ. We are also looking to get more info from the field
office and will update. Will also turn to working with DOJ on appcaling.

From:| b)) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:28:18 PM

To[b)6 | Maher, Joseph:[®X6) | Palmer. David: [®® |
ibX6}
Cc:|vys) [

(b)6)

Subject: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

All,
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b))

(b)6)

. Fulghum, Chipfibye:
Sender: )6}

FMICALEENAN, KEVIN K505}

[(oxi6)

"Nielsen, Kirstjer|(b}6}
[(LX6}
"Maher, Joseph]ibis)
[y
"Hamilton, Gene (b6}
N (0]
Recipient! "Metzler, Alan {0)6)
{b)(6}

"Homan, Thomas| b6}
(b))

Sent Date: 2017/02/03 22:27:52
Delivered Date: 2017/02/03 22:27:54
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Clark, Alainalibye) |
[byis) |

"Nielsen, Kirstien[(b)6) |
ToTmye) |

"Metzler, Alan |(b)(6) l
[®x6) |
"Hamilton, Gene [(b)ys) |

[ibxi6y I
cc: "Maher, Joseph lihua: I

libisy ]
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN Klhyg i 1

[BX6) |
Subject: RE: A few updates on items tasked
Date: 2017/02/02 17:36:45
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

From:

| received the attached agenda, if there were more materials, | have not seen them. The question | saw
in previous email chain is helow which CBP has provided us an answer on. Gene also provided high level
TPs for guidance on implementation. If there is something I'm missing from the WH guidance in
preparation for tomorrow we can get that updated this evening in the materials.

Is it possible be deemed a "Known Traveler," a nonimmigrant or immigrant visa holder must
meet the following criteria:

* The individual holds a valid nonimmigrant work visa requiring sponsorship by a U.S.
employer enrolled in E-Verify;

* If departing from the U.S,, the purpose of the travel is for the business need of the
employer or for an exigent family-related emergency;

* The travel abroad will be for a duration of no longer than two weeks;

* Business travel abroad will not include passage through Iran, Iraq, Syria, Libya, Somalia,

Yemen or Sudan; Personal travel abroad for exigent family-related emergencies may allow for travel to
any country on a case-by-case basis;

* A grant of a new visa is permitted for individuals seeking to commence employment
with a qualified employer participating in E-Verify,;

* First entry under the grant of a valid visa is permitted to commence employment with
the sponsoring employer; and

* Immediate family members with derivative nonimmigrant visas may accompany Known
Travelers for qualifying travel.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 5:21 PM

To: Clark, Alain{®)6) |

Ce: Metzler, AlarbX6) | Hamilton, Genel®y6) [Maher,
Jaseph |®B)6) | MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|®X5)

Subject: RE: A few updates on items tasked
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Thx very much- this is very helpful
On the Business Council meeting- did you see the pre-brief materials from the WH? Also, in multiple

conversations with various folks there toda\/-=|(bJ(5J

b))

G)6) | Including|ibys) bo they can help answer etc.

Thanks

From: Clark, Alaina

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen|(b)(6)

Cc: Clark, Alaina|(b)(6) |
Subject: A few updates on items tasked

COS Nielsen,
Wanted to provide you a few updates on items you’ve requested for action:
¢ Facebook - tentatively looking at a call back to her with CBP at 5:15pm tonight, will send you a
readout when complete
¢  FDLE Commissioner re: Follow up from Gov Call- I've spoken with his staff, the Commissioner is
in Pensacola today, he did receive the information but has not gone through it, if he has
questions he might email you back direct, please feel free to forward to me and | can take for
action with ICE,
¢  WH Business Council Roundtable - we're completing draft materials now, hope to have to ESEC
by 6pm, also trying to get more information about role/purpose prior to our prep meeting with
51 in the morning. from what we’ve been able to determine, [0} |
)e))

» Irving, Texas Mayor Van Duyn - this was the request from[xs) _ |we have connected with
the Mayor’s office, waiting to get times from them for a call next week with S1[®x6)_|has

already provided me with times that 51 is available.

Regards,
Alaina

Clark, Alaina [()(6} |
()8 I

"Nielsen, Kirstien [(b)6) |
|(bJ(5) |

Sender:

"Metzler, Alaribis:
(b))

. . "Hamilton, Gene|b)6}
R t—
ecipien (b)kﬁ)

aner, Joseph| (b6}

Libyas
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[iby6) |

[(byi6)
Sent Date: 2017/02/02 17:36:43

Delivered Date: 2017/02/02 17:36:45
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Maher, Joseph |(bX6)

me:l(b)(é) |

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K]®)6}

[{byey

"Nielsen, Kirstjenlb)6)

[0y

"Melzler, Alan[ibway

To—
ibX6}

"Fulghum, Chig (P}6)

(b)6)

|
cc "Hamilton, Genglb)s)

|®6)

Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EO interpretation
Date: 2017/02/01 13:57:59

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Let me add my apology — also regret the misstep.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen|(bJ(6J |Maher, loseph [®)s)
Metzler, Alan|®)6)

B |

Cc: Fulghum, Chip[ibxe Hamilton, Gene|®X5)

Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EQ interpretation

Yes. The guidance was sent out and we are complying.

Concur fully on the chain of command issuc and have alrcady i1ssued that clear guidance to my

operational and legal teams. Regret the missiep.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:48:58 PM

To: Maher, Joseph; Metzler, Alan;|(bJ(6J

Cc: Fulghum, Chip; Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EQ interpretation

As I understand it the guidance was formally issucd and we arc now complying. Correct?
In the future let's get SI go ahcad. You can always reach us through the mil aide.

Joe TP is good. Gene may call for additional
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From: Maher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:36:34 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Metzler, Alan; w6

Cc: Fulghum, Chip; Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EQ interpretation

DRAI'T

Not sure il you need something immediately. but in case you do, here is a possible talking point,
Certainly deler 1o CBP/OPA on adjusiment of messaging,

b))

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 1:03 PM

To: Maher, JOSEpH(b)(G) ||V|etz|er, A|an|(b)(6)
[byis)
Ce: Fulghum, Chip {X6) |Hamilton, Gene[®ye) |

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K <(b)6) |
Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EQ interpretation

Pls hold.
We do talking point for the S1 for his fox interview.

From: Maher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:58:37 PM
To: Metzler, Alan) b6 |
Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip

Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EQ interpretation

Will do.

From: Metzler, Alan
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:57:23 PM
To: |6
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Cc: Maher, Joseph; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip
Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EQ interpretation

Joe, please work with OPA on a potential statement.|be(5J

posture us to respond more rapidly. Thanks, Alan

From|®X6) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:15 PM

This will

To: Metzler, Alan b5
Cc: Maher, Joseph |6}
Subject: INFO: WH guidance on EO interpretation

OPA has contacted WII comms about guidance.

b))

Thanks

(b)6)

From: Maher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Burriesci, Kelli[®)6) fCorbin, Susar‘lbe(ﬁJ

(b)6)

(b6} Clark, Alaina [©x6) |
Subject: WH guidance on EQ interpretation

We just received ofticial guidance clarifying that § 3 of the EO does not apply to LPRs. [ let the
Sceretary’s immediate staff, CBP, and ICE know.

Joe

Joseph B. Maher
Acting General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)6)
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. Maher, JosepH(b)6) |
Sender: [)6) ]

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K| X6} |
[® |

"Nielsen, Kirstjen|ib)i6) |
BB |

MeLAEr, Alalf) ey !
[ib)6) l
b6}

Recipien

"Hamilton, Gene(b}6} |
[toy6) |
Sent Date: 2017/02/01 13:57:58
Delivered Date: 2017/02/01 13:57:59

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000036

Page 4 of 4



MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[{5)6

From:
)6y |

"Maher, Joseph 0X6)

|imiEn |

"Nielsen, Kirstjen|im s

To]®©)
I, SR (b6}

[tb)s

"Fulghum, Chip[iyi6)

[by6y

"Metzler, Alan [he

(b)6)

CcC

"Homan, Thomas |(b}6)

|Bx6) IJ
avis, MIKke P (b6}

B3 |
Subject: RE: interpretive guidance on Executive Order
Date: 2017/02/01 12:29:34
Priority: Normal

Type: Note
Kirstjen,
Need S1 approval. Thank you,
KM

From: Maher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:28:01 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K: Nielsen, Kirstien: Hamilton, Gene: Fulghum, Chip

Cc: Metzler, Alan; |®X6)

Davis, Mike P
Subject: RE: interpretive guidance on Executive Order

[©)3) [OLC also reviewed the guidance issued today,

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:25 PM

Homan, Thomas;

To: Maher, JosepHCbJ(GJ |Nie|sen, Kirstjen
[by6y [Hamilton, Gene {®)6; | Fulghum, Chip
[®)6) |

Cc: Metzler, Alan|®)6) |
[BX6) |
[©)6) } Homan, Thomas [®X6) |
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Davis, Mike P [b6}
Subject: RE: inteTpretve guToance o EXecative Order

(b)6)

I need approval from the Secretary to adjust operations and will seek it.

That said, is |[®©
[0 ['his 15 too 1important for any lack of clarty.

KM

From: Maher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:34:41 AM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Fulghum, Chip

Cc: Metzler, Alan; |©)6) | Homan, Thomas;
Davis, Mike P
Subject: FW: interpretive guidance on Executive Order

Attorney-Client Communication
Privileged Material

Kirsten, Chip, Kevin, Gene,

We just received the attached guidance from the White House Counsel. (Kirstjen -- [ assume you
guys will notify the Secretary.)

b))

(B)ExbNE)

Joc

Joseph B. Maher
Acting General Counsel
U.S. Dcpartment of 1lomeland Sceurity

(b)6)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally
privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemtination, distribution, use or copving of this message is

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000038
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strictly prohibited. If vou have received this in error, please reply immediately to the

sender and delete this message. Thank you.

From: |(in6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 11200 AM

To: Maher, Joscph[ibye)

[B)6) |

chl(b)(ﬁ)

(b)6)

Subject: interpretive guidance on Executive Order

Please find attached a guidance memorandum from[)®  |regarding interpretation of the
Executive Order titled "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017). Pleasc relay this guidance immediately to everyone in your respective
agencies involved in the application or enforcement of this Executive Order, and feel free to call

me if you should have any questions.

Also please confirm receipt of this email. Thank you.

(b)6)

Sender: MICALEENAN, KEVIN K iy

6

"Maher, Joseph [(b)6)

[b)6)
TEISEn, KIFSUEn [Ly6)

[

"Hamilton, Gene [hye:

(b)6)

"Fulghum, Chiplibye)

[®X6)

"Metzler, AlafLygy

Recipient: b6

"Homan, Thomasg| )6}

[by6y

"Davig, Mike P {{b}6}

|(b)(6)
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Sent Date: 2017/02/01 12:29:33
Delivered Date: 2017/02/01 12:29:34
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Wuco, Frank {{byg) ]
I(b)(ﬁ)

(b6}

From:

Toj

"Nielsen, Kirstienl(bisy
(b6}

cC:|bXo}

"Metzler, Alan|(b)(6)
|(bJ(6J
amimon, (b6}
B
Subject: FW: Letter from HSGAC-Dems to Secretary Kelly
Date: 2017/01/31 22:19:22
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

]
Corbin, Susan (b6} |
'—

Please find attached HSGAC {Democrats-Claire McCaskill, Ranking) letter to Secretary Kelly re: Protecting
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States. Senator McCaskill’s committee is
requesting the identification of Beachhead Team members purported to be involved in the drafting of
the Executive Order.

DHS OLA, Ms. Susan Corbin [Acting) indicates instructions to her team, below, on not providing
information on BT members and PA’s in their briefings to the Hill.

Best regards,

Frank

Frank Wuco
White House Senior Advisor
Department of Homeland Security

(b)6)

From: Corbin, Susan
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:44:19 PM

To{bs |

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000041
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Cc: Corbin, Susan;|b)6)
Subject: Letter from HSGAC-Dems to Secretary Kelly

Just in Dem HSGAC members requesting briefing and info by COB tomorrow.
will also send to WH leg now as yet another example of requests for info and briefings.

IF we go to the Hill, the briefing would NOT cover the landing team/beachhead team requested info.

Susan Corbin
Acting Assistant Secretary
Department of Homeland Security

Office of Legislative Affairs
(b6}

From: [&X©) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Corbin, Susan[ib)6)

Cclibys)

[®6) |
Subject: FW: Letter from HSGAC-Dems to Secretary Kelly

URGENT. See attached letter from McCaskill requesting a briefing by COB tomorrow.

Wuco, Frank| ()6} |
(b)(6}
(b6}

Sender

"Nielsen, Kirstjelibyes |
by

Recipient: = in, Susa()®)

(b)6)

"Metzler, Alan [ivss ]
|
"Hamilton, Gend (b6} |_I
|®)6) |
Sent Date: 201//01/31 22:19:71
Delivered Date: 2017/01/21 22:19:22
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Nmted Seatrs Senate

o _ COMPMITIRE GN
L DO s ARD SLCUSITY AND GUVERNML NTAL AFFATS

AR T, T 200 G2h

January 30, 2017

The Honorable John Kelly

Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
3801 Nebraska Ave NW

Washington, D.C. 20016

Dear Mr. Sceretary:

We write regarding the Executive Order entitled, “Protecting *t NotanBrom Enreura. ...
Terrorist Entry Into the United States” signed by President Trump on January 27, 2017 ' We are
decply troubled by this anprecedented order and its implementation by the Department of
I{omeland Security (DES).

[ the Executive Order, President Trump suspended for 90 days the issuance of visas o
nationals of Tran, Irag, Syria, Yemen, Sudan, Somalia, and Libya, including individuals who
have been granted lawlul permanent resident status (“green card” holders).” Reportedly, senior
career officials at the Department of Homeland Security were not consulted about the contents of
the Executive Order until Friday, January 27, the day it was signed.” On Friday evening, DHS
senior olficials interpreted the order to mean that legal permanent residents from the seven
affected countries would not be prevented from traveling to or entering the U.8,* and you
provided assurances o Senate Democtatic feadership that legal permanent residents would not be
affected. Overnight, you were reportedly overruled by the White House, specifically Stephen
Miller and Stephen Bannon, who déwinnnedrinat 'm_mi'pc?.'.mrmbvesidteﬁm?mxwuh}*milirtt‘ﬁu i
Executive Order.’ On the evening of Sunday, January 29, you issued a statement outlining a third
inlerpretation, saying that “absent the receipt of signiticant derogatory information indicating a

' The White House, Executive Order. Protecting the Nation From Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United Stafes {Jan. 27, 2017).

2 14 These orders did not even exempt foreign nationals who have provided critical
assistance to the U.S. military at great risk to their lives.

 nside the Confusion of the Trump Executive Order and Travel Ban, CNN.com (Jan. 29,
2017).

Y Id
S1d
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The Honorable John Kelly
January 30, 2017
Page 2

serious threat to public safety and welfare, lawful permanent resident status will be a dispositive
factor in our case-by-case determinations.”

In order to better understand the analysis conducted by DHS and your plans to implement
President Trump’s order as it applies to legal permanent residents, we request the following
information:

1} The names, titles and qualifications of all officials who were involved in the drafting
and/or review of the Executive Order prior to its issuance, including any political
appointees, members of the “beachhead team”, special advisors, and consultants;

2) All legal analysis related to the Executive Order;

3) All conmmunications within the Department and with other administration officials,
including White House officials, related to whether the Executive Order applied to
legal permanent residents, as well as a description of when and why you determined
that the Executive Order would not apply to legal permanent residents, when and why
that determination was changed, and at whose direction each determination was
made;

4) What the process will be for individuals with green cards who have traveled or plan
to travel outside of the United States and return; and

5) The instructions and guidance provided to DHS officials at U.S. ports of entry and all
relevant international locations regarding the implementation of the Executive Order.
If these instructions differed from location to location or from day to day, include all
such instructions that were given to officials.

We also have grave concerns about the President’s assertion on a television interview that
our country would give preference to Christians seeking to obtain visas ot admission to the U.S.
This nation is founded on the bedrock principles of liberty and religious freedom, and a religious
test for those seeking 1o enter this country abandons and violates these principles. In order to
understand your interpretation of the President’s statement and your plans to implement
President Trump’s order as it applies to the use of religious information, we request the
following information:

1) Any processes currently in place to identify an individual’s religion prior to receiving
a visa, admission, or other immigration benefit;

2) All legal analysis related to whether the U.S. government may request information
regarding an individual’s religion prior to receiving a visa, admission, or other
immigration benefit;

% Department of Homeland Security, Statement by Secretary John Kelly on the Entry of
Lawful Permanent Residents info the United States (Jan. 29, 2017},

" Trump Says US Will Prioritize Christian Refugees, CNN.com (Jan. 28, 2017).
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The Honorable John Kelly
January 30, 2017
Page 4

cc: Roin Johnson
Chairman
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F MCA| FENAN, KEVIN Klib1i6
el [
“Nielsen, Kirstjen [()(6) |
(b)) |
, "Metzler, Alan Libi& |

T [)6) |
"Hamilton, Gene| (b)(6) |
(b)6}

CC:

Subject: FW: Fact Sheet and Stats
Date: 2017/01/31 08:00:01
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

CoS and team,
Here is the latest for approval. Thank you,
KM

From:|®©) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:18:39 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)]®b)6)

Subject: FW: Fact Sheet and Stats

As discussed...

Attached is the next edition of the FAQ with updated Q&A from Monday’'s developments.

From:| )6} |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:23 AM

To:|BXNE)

Cc: [(b)6) |

(b)6)

Subject: RE: Fact Sheet and Stats
Importance: High

Good evening,

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000047
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For QFQ CAT Team input and clearance, please see the attached FAQs drafted by OPA and OCA.
Please track all edits to the document.

Thank you for your help,
ibX6}

. cid:image057.png@01D22628.9A1EEBFO = cid:imagel58.png@01D22628.9A1EEEFO

| cid:image059.png@01D22628 9A1EESFO . cid:image060.png@01D22628.9A1EESFO

- cid:image06l.png@01022628.9A1EESFO = cid:imagel62.png@01D22628.9A1EE8BFO .

From:X© |

Sent; Monday, January 30, 2017 5:49 PM

To|bX6) |
[0y |

cc;l(b)(ﬁ) |

[0)6) |

Subject: FW: Fact Sheet and Stats

B |

Please work with operational CAT to provide FAQ’s as we discussed. Our operational
people will vet the information tor vou. [t you can then clear through chain starting with
DXD and XD as discussed.

Thank vou!

(b)6)

WARNING: This document 1s LAW ENFORCEMLENT SENSITIVE and is designated
tor OFFICTAL USE ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act {53L8C352). This document 1s to be controlled, handled, transmitted,
distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DIS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personncl who do not have a valid
"need-to-know™ without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.
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From:|(®)6) |

Sent: Monday, lanuary 30, 2017 3:44 PM
To;l(b)(ﬁ)

[BX6) |
Cc{ O |
|(b)(6)

Subject: Fact Sheet and Stats

[&x6) |

DHS called to follow-up cn a CBP EO Implementation Fact Sheet, and any numbers that we can
share with the public. | told[ye | would put her in touch with you to coordinate with our

CAT. CC[®® |for visibility.

Sending them to you for a response. Commissioner wants to make sure we are aggressively
getting our story out.

V/R
(b)6)

Notice: FOR OFFICIAL USL ONLY - this transmission contains material covered by the Privacy Act of 1974 and should be viewed
only by personnel having an efficial "need w know." If vou are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the content of this information is prolibited. IN vou have received this communication in error, please notily me
immediately by ematl and delete the oniginal message.

(b¥6
Sender: MCALEENAN, KEVIN Kliby6y |
[tbyis) I

"Niglsen, Kirstjer{(b)6}
[ 036}

Metzler, Alan 4ihia
[b)6)

"Hamilton, Genl (b)6}

.. (b6} |
Recipient: [,

—I_—‘__

Sent Date: 201//01/31 08:00:01
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Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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Maher, Joseph {ib)(6) |
{b)6) |
(b))

From:

To:

"Nielsen, Kirstjen|b)(6) |

{ (b3 |
"Metzler, Alan [ores |

{b)6) I_|
. HamMmom, GENe | (b)/6)
ce: :
[(bx6y |
"MCAI FENAN. KEVIN Kihys ]
(b)6}

Legal Opinion re Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Faoreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States

Date: 2017/01/31 00:36:03
Priority: Normal

Subject:

Type: Note

Commander [2X6}

Could you please deliver the following message and attachment to the Sceretary:

Mr, Secretary,

b))

Joc Maher

Joscph B. Mahcr
Acting General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)6)

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000056
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This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legaily privileged information. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is sirictly prohibited. If vou have
received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank

Vou.

Maher, Joseph [ib)s) I_|
b6}
(b))

Sender:

"Nielsen, Kirstjen [ihy6

Lipy6y |
"Metzler, Alan {aase

(b)(6) |
“Hamilton, Gene [ipy6) |

libisy
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[ibw6 |

(b)6)

Recipient: |

Sent Date: 2017/01/31 00:36:01
Delivered Date: 2017/01/21 00:36:03
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Office of the Attorney General
Washington, 1. € 20530

Janvars 302017

MEMORANDUM FOR HEADS OF DEPARTMENT COMPONENTS
ATT UNTTEDRD STATES ATTORNEYS

o 1/iel
FRON: NDANA T BOENTL // / 7
ACTING ATTORNIYZGENER AL
SURBI-CT: Delense ol January 27, 2017 Lxcecutive Order

On January 300 2017, at approximately 3233 pome Acting Attorney General Sally Q. Yates issued
a memorandum barring Departiment ot Justice Attornes '~ tfrom presenting arguments in defense
ol the President’s Tanuary 27, 2017 Fxccutive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist lintry Into the Unied States”™

Atapproximately 2:00 poann. [ was asked by the President to serve in the capacits of Acting
Attorney Gieneral, After having dedicated the Last thirty -three vears of my lile to this
Department. Tam humbled and incredibly honored to serve as Acting Attorney General,

Based upon the Otice o Legal Counsel’ s analyvsis which found the Lxecutive Order both fawiul
ort its face and properhs dratted. T hereby resemnd tormer Acting Attorney General Sally Q. Yates
Tanuary 3. 2017 gurdance and direct the men and woren of the Department of Justice to do our

sworn duty and o defend the lawtud Executive Orders of our President,

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000058
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Executive Order Discussion with Senate and House Leadership
31 January 2017

Overview:
o From 1630-1730 in SVC 217, you will be leading a discussion on Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
o You will be joined by Acting Commissioner Kevin McAleenan
o Representatives from Policy, ICE, CIS, 1&A and OGC will also provide support as
needed
o [t is expected that questions on the first two Executive Orders — Enhancing Public Safety in
the Interior of the United States and Border Sceurity and Immigration Enforcement
Improvements will also arise.
o A full list of participants — both DHS and Congressional — is attached.

Proposed Agenda:

e 0900-0910: Introduction and Overview (Secretary Kelly)

s (910-0930: CBP Implementation (Acting Commissioner McAlecnan)
e 0930-1000: Q&A

Discussion Points:

b))

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
DHS-01-HQLI-14-000059
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

b))

Background:
e On 27 January, 2017, the President of the United States signed the Executive Order (EO)
Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals.

o Effcctive immediatcly in accordance with the new EO, all immigrant and
nonimmigrant persons of Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen are
suspended entry into the U.S. for the next 90 days.

¢ The suspension docs not affect forcign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas
and sclect other visas outlined in the EO.

b))

DHS Participants:
John F. Kelly, Secretary of Homeland Security
Kevin McAleenan, Acting Commissioner, CBP
[byi6) [& A (backbench)
TBD, ICE (backbench)
TBD, CIS {backbench)
Joe Maher or]®X6) |Office of General (backbench)
Gene Hamilton, Scnior Counscl, DIIS (backbench)

Attachments: (a) Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
(b) Executive Order: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States
{c) Exccutive Order; Border Sccurity and Immigration Enforcement
Improvements
(d) Fact Sheet

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

{c) Approved Q&A
(f) House Invitees
(g) Senate Atlendees

Staff Responsible for Briefing Memo:|®©

(b)6)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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Executive Order: Border Security and
Immigration Enforcement Improvements

EXECUTIVE CRDER

BORDER SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT IMPROVEMENTS

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and the laws of the United States of
America, including the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 U.5.C. 1101 et seq.) {INA}, the Secure Fence
Act of 2006 (Public Law 109 367) {Secure Fence Act), and the lllegal Immigration Reform and
Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 (Public Law 104 208 Div. C) {lIRIRA), and in order to ensure the
safety and territorial integrity of the United States as well as to ensure that the Nation's immigration

laws are faithfully executed, | hereby order as follows:

Section 1. Purpose. Border security is critically important to the national security of the United States.
Aliens who illegally enter the United States without inspection or admission present a significant threat
to national security and public safety. Such aliens have not been identified or inspected by Federal
immigration officers to determine their admissibility to the United States. The recent surge of illegal
immigration at the southern border with Mexico has placed a significant strain on Federal resources
and overwhelmed agencies charged with border security and immigration enforcement, as well as the

local communities intc which many of the aliens are placed.

Transnaticnal criminal organizations operate sophisticated drug- and human-trafficking networks and
smuggling operations on both sides of the southern border, contributing to a significant increase in
violent crime and United States deaths frcm dangerous drugs. Among those who illegally enter are
those who seek to harm Americans through acts of terror or criminal conduct. Continued illegal

immigration presents a clear and present danger to the interests of the United States.

Federal immigration law both imposes the responsibility and provides the means for the Federal
Government, in cooperation with border States, to secure the Nation's southern border. Although
Federal immigration law provides a robust framework for Federal-State partnership in enforcing our
immigration laws and the Congress has authorized and provided appropriations to secure our
borders the Federal Government has failed to discharge this basic sovereign responsibility. The
purpose of this order is to direct executive departments and agencies (agencies) to deploy all lawful
means to secure the Nation's southern border, to prevent further illegal immigraticn into the United

States, and to repatriate illegal aliens swiftly, consistently, and humanely.

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000062
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the executive branch to:

{a) secure the southern border of the United States through the immediate construction of a physical
wall on the southern border, monitored and supported by adequate personnel so as to prevent illegal

immigration, drug and human trafficking, and acts of terrorism;

{b) detain individuals apprehended on suspicion of violating Federal or State law, including Federal

immigration law, pending further proceedings regarding those violations;

{c} expedite determinations of apprehended individuals' claims of eligibility to remain in the United
States;

{d)} remove promptly those individuals whose legal claims to remain in the United States have been

lawfully rejected, after any appropriate civil or criminal sanctions have been imposed; and

{e) cooperate fully with States and local law enforcement in enacting Federal-State partnerships to
enforce Federal immigration pricrities, as well as State monitoring and detention programs that are

consistent with Federal law and do not undermine Federal immigration priorities.

Sec. 3. Definitions. {(a} "Asylum officer" has the meaning given the term in section 235(b){1}(E} of the
INA (8 U.5.C. 1225(b)}1)).

{b)} "Scuthern border” shall mean the contiguous land border between the United States and Mexico,

including all points of entry.

{c) "Border States” shall mean the States of the United States immediately adjacent to the contiguous

land border between the United States and Mexico.
{d) Except as otherwise noted, "the Secretary” shall refer to the Secretary of Homeland Security.

{e)} "Wall" shall mean a contiguous, physical wall or cther similarly secure, contiguous, and impassable

physical barrier.
{f) "Executive depariment” shall have the meaning given in section 101 of title 5, United States Code.

{g) "Regulations" shall mean any and all Federal rules, regulations, and directives lawfully promulgated

by agencies.

{h) "Operational control” shall mean the prevention of all unlawful entries into the United States,
including entries by terrorists, other unlawful aliens, instruments of terrorism, narcotics, and other

contraband.

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000063
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Sec. 4. Physical Security of the Southern Border of the United States. The Secretary shall
immediately take the following steps to obtain complete operational control, as determined by the

Secretary, of the southern border:

{a) In accordance with existing law, including the Secure Fence Act and IIRIRA, take all appropriate
steps to immediately plan, design, and construct a physical wall along the southern border, using
appropriate materials and technology to most effectively achieve complete operational control of the

southern horder;

{b) Identify and, to the extent permitted by law, allocate all sources of Federal funds for the planning,

designing, and constructing of a physical wall along the southern border,;

{c} Project and develop long-term funding requirements for the wall, including preparing Congressional

budget requests for the current and upcoming fiscal years; and

{d) Produce a comprehensive study of the security of the southern border, to be completed within 180
days of this order, that shall include the current state of southern border security, all geophysical and
topographical aspects of the southern border, the availability of Federal and State resources necessary
to achieve complete operational control of the southern border, and a strategy to obtain and maintain

complete operational control of the southern border.

Sec. 5. Detention Facilities. {a) The Secretary shall take all appropriate action and allocate all legally
available resources to immediately construct, operate, control, or establish contracts to construct,

operale, or control facilities to detain aliens at or near the land border with Mexico.

{b) The Secretary shall take all appropriate action and allocate all legally available resources to
immediately assign asylum officers to immigration detention facilities for the purpose of accepting
asylum referrals and conducting credible fear determinations pursuant to section 235{(b){1) of the INA
(8 U.S.C. 1225(b}{1)) and applicable regulations and reasonable fear determinations pursuant to

applicable regulations.

{c} The Attorney General shall take all appropriate action and allocate all legally available resources to
immediately assign immigration judges to immigration detention facilities operated or controlled by the
Secretary, or operated or controlled pursuant to contract by the Secretary, for the purpose of

conducting proceedings authorized under title 8, chapter 12, subchapter Il, United States Code.,

Sec. 6. Detention for lllegal Entry. The Secretary shall inmediately take all appropriate actions to
ensure the detention of aliens apprehended for violations of immigration law pending the outcome of
their removal proceedings or their removal from the country to the extent permitted by law. The
Secretary shall issue new policy guidance to all Department of Homeland Security personnel regarding

the appropriate and consistent use of lawful detention authority under the INA, including the termination
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of the practice commaonly known as "catch and release,” whereby aliens are routinely released in the

United States shortly after their apprehension for violations of immigration law.

Sec. 7. Return to Territory. The Secretary shall take appropriate action, consistent with the
requirements of section 1232 of title 8, United States Code, 1o ensure that aliens described in section
235(h)2){C) of the INA (8 U.S.C. 1225(b)(2)(C)) are returned to the territory from which they came

pending a formal removal proceeding.

Sec. 8. Additicnal Border Patrol Agents. Subject to available appropriations, the Secretary. through
the Commissicner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection, shall take all appropriate action to hire
5,000 additional Border Patrol agents, and all appropriate action to ensure that such agents enter on

duty and are assigned to duty stations as soon as is practicable.

Sec. 9. Foreign Aid Reporting Reguirements. The head of each executive department and agency
shall identify and quantify all sources of direct and indirect Federal aid or assistance to the Government
of Mexico on an annual basis over the past five years, including all bilateral and multilateral
development aid, economic assistance, humanitarian aid, and military aid. Within 30 days of the date
of this order, the head of each executive department and agency shall submit this information to the
Secretary of State. Within 60 days of the date of this order, the Secretary shall submit to the President
a consclidated report reflecting the levels of such aid and assistance that has been provided annually,

over each of the past five years.

Sec. 10. Federal-State Agreements. It is the policy of the executive branch to empower State and
local law enforcement agencies across the country to perform the functions of an immigration officer in

the interior of the United States to the maximum extent permitted by law.

{a) In furtherance of this policy, the Secretary shall immediately take appropriate action to engage with
the Governors of the States, as well as local officials, for the purpose of preparing to enter into
agreements under section 287(g) of the INA {8 U.S.C. 1357(g)).

(b} To the extent permitted by law, and with the consent of State or local officials, as appropriate, the
Secretary shall take appropriate action, through agreements under section 287{(g) of the INA, or
otherwise, to authorize State and local law enforcement officials, as the Secretary determines are
qualified and appropriate, to perform the functions of immigration officers in relation to the investigation,
apprehension, or detention of aliens in the United States under the direction and the supervision of the
Secretary. Such authorization shall be in addition to, rather than in place of, Federal performance of

these duties.
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{c} To the extent permitied by law, the Secretary may structure each agreement under section 287(g)
of the INA in the manner that provides the maost effective model for enforcing Federal immigration laws
and obtaining operational control over the border for that jurisdiction.

Sec. 11. Parole, Asylum, and Removal. It is the policy of the executive branch to end the abuse of

parole and asylum provisions currently used to prevent the lawful removal of removable aliens.

{a) The Secretary shall immediately take all appropriate action to ensure that the parole and asylum
provisions of Federal immigration law are not illegally exploited to prevent the removal of otherwise
removable aliens.

{b} The Secretary shall take all appropriate action, including by promulgating any appropriate
regulations, to ensure that asylum referrals and credible fear determinations pursuant to section
235(hy(1) of the INA (8 U.S.C. 1125(b){1)) and 8 CFR 208.30, and reasonable fear determinations
pursuant to 8 CFR 208.31, are conducted in a manner consistent with the plain language of those

provisions.

{c} Pursuant to section 235(b)(1 AN of the INA, the Secretary shall take appropriate action to
apply, in his sole and unreviewable discretion, the provisions of section 235(bY1HA)(Y and (ii} of the
INA to the aliens designated under secticn 235(0)(1 A ii)(11).

{d) The Secretary shall take appropriate action to ensure that parole authority under section 212(d)(5)
of the INA (8 U.5.C. 1182{d){5)) is exercised only on a case-by-case basis in accordance with the plain
language of the statute, and in all circumstances only when an individual demonstrates urgent
humanitarian reasons or a significant public benefit derived from such parole.

{e)} The Secretary shall take appropriate acticn to require that all Department of Homeland Security
personnel are properly trained on the proper application of section 235 of the William Wilberforce
Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act of 2008 (8 U.8.C. 1232) and section 462(g)(2) of the
Homeland Security Act of 2002 (6 U.S.C. 279({g){2)}, to ensure that unaccompanied alien children are
properly processed, receive appropriate care and placement while in the custedy of the Department of

Homeland Security, and, when appropriate, are safely repatriated in accordance with law.

Sec. 12. Authorization to Enter Federal Lands. The Secretary, in conjunction with the Secretary of the

Interior and any other heads of agencies as necessary, shall take all appropriate action to:

{a) permit all officers and employees of the United States, as well as all State and local officers as
authorized by the Secretary, to have access to all Federal lands as necessary and appropriate to

implement this order; and
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(b} enable those officers and employees of the United States, as well as all State and local officers as
authorized by the Secretary, to perform such actions on Federal lands as the Secretary deems
necessary and appropriate to implement this order.

Sec. 13. Priority Enforcement. The Attorney General shall take all appropriate steps to establish
prosecution guidelines and allocate appropriate resources to ensure that Federal prosecutors accord a

high priority to prosecutions of offenses having a nexus to the southern border.

Sec. 14. Government Transparency. The Secretary shall, on a monthly basis and in a publicly
available way, report statistical data on aliens apprehended at or near the southern border using a
uniform method cf reporting by all Department of Homeland Security components, in a format that is

easily understandable by the public.

Sec. 15. Reporting. Except as olherwise provided in this order, the Secretary, within 80 days of the
date of this order, and the Attorney General, within 180 days, shall each submit to the President a

report on the progress of the directives contained in this order,

Sec. 16. Hiring. The Office of Personnel Management shall take appropriate action as may be
necessary to facilitate hiring personnel to implement this order.

Sec. 17. General Provisions. {a} Nothing in this order shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:
{i) the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency, or the head therecf; or

(i} the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating to budgetary,

administrative, or legislative proposals.

{b) This order shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to the availahility of

appropriations.

{c} This order is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural,
enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the United States, its departments, agencies, or

entities, its officers, employees, or agents, or any other person.
DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 25, 2017.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER: PROTECTING
THE NATION FROM FOREIGN
TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE
UNITED STATES

EXECUTIVE CRDER

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and laws of the United States of
America, including the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.5.C. 1101 et seq., and section 301 of
title 3, United States Code, and to prolect the American people from terrorist attacks hy foreign

nationals admitied to the United States, it is hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a crucial role in detecting individuals with
terrorist ties and stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no instance was that more
apparent than the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals
who went on to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance process was reviewed
and amended after the September 11 attacks to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas,

these measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were admitted to the United States.

Numerous fereign-baorn individuals have been convicted or implicated in terrorism-related crimes
since September 11, 2001, including foreign nationals who entered the United States after receiving
visitor, student, or employment visas, or whe entered through the United States refugee resettlement
program. Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war, strife, disaster, and civil unrest
increase the likelihood that terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United States. The
United States must be vigilant during the visa-issuance process to ensure that those approved for

admission do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to terrorism.

In erder to protect Americans, the United States must ensure that those admitted to this country do
not bear hostile attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United States cannot, and should
not, admit those who do not support the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideclogies over

American law. In addition, the United States should not admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or
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hatred (including "honor” killings, other forms of violence against women, or the persecution of those
who practice religions different from their own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race,

gender, or sexual orientation.

Sec. 2. Policy. Itis the policy of the United Stales to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who
intend te commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals

who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspensicn of Issuance of Visas and Other Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries
of Particular Concern. {a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of
State and the Director of National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review 1o determine the
informaticn needed from any country to adjudicate any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
{adjudications} in order to determine that the individual seeking the benefit is who the individual claims

to be and is not a security or public-safety threat.

(b} The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director
of National Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the results of the review described in
subsection (a) of this section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's determination of the
informaticn needed for adjudications and a list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the

report to the Secretary of State and the Director of Naticnal Intelligence.

{c} To temperarily reduce investigative burdens on relevant agencies during the review period
described in subsection {a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and maximum utilization of
available resources for the screening of foreign nationals, and to ensure that adeguate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or criminals, pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA,
8 U.S.C. 1182(f), | hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant entry into the United States of
aliens from countries referred to in section 217(a}{12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a}(12), would be
detrimental to the interests of the United States, and | hereby suspend entry into the United States, as
immigranis and nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this order {excluding
those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2
visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

{d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in subsection (b} of this section regarding the
information needed for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all foreign governments that
do not supply such information to start providing such information regarding their nationals within

60 days of notification.

(e} After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of this section expires, the Secretary of

Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the President a list of
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countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of

foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty
Organization visas, C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas) from
countries that do not provide the information requested pursuant to subsection (d) ¢f this section until

compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of
State or the Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the names of any additional
countries recommended for similar treatment.

(g} Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection (¢} of this section or pursuantto a
Presidential proclamation described in subsection (e} of this section, the Secretaries of State and
Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest, issue visas or

other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked.

(h} The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall submit to the President a joint report on
the progress in implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this order, a second report within
60 days of the date of this order, a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a fourth
report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All Immigration Programs. (a) The
Secretary of State, the Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National Intelligence, and the
Directer of the Federal Bureau of Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the adjudication
process for immigration benefits, to identify individuals seeking to enter the United States on a
fraudulent basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of causing harm subsequent to their
admission. This pregram will include the development of a uniform screening standard and procedure,
such as in-person interviews; a database of identity documents proffered by applicants to ensure that
duplicate documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended application forms that include
questions aimed at identifying fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure that the
applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process to evaluate the applicant's likelihcod of becoming
a positively contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to make contributions to the
national interest; and a mechanism to assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit

criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b} The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction with the Secretary of Stale, the Direclor of
National Intelligence, and the Directer of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, shall submit to the
President an initial report on the progress of this directive within 80 days of the date of this order, a
second report within 100 days of the date of this order, and a third report within 200 days of the dale of

this order.
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Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program for Fiscal Year 2017. {(a) The
Secretary of State shall suspend the U.5. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days. During
the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and
in consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall review the USRAP application and
adjudication process to determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure that those
approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat to the security and welfare of the United States,
and shall implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who are already in the USRAP
process may be admitted upon the initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the Secretary of State shall resume USRAP
admissions only for naticnals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the Secretary of Homeland
Security, and the Director of National Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional

procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of the United States.

(b} Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary of Stale, in consultation with the
Secretary of Homeland Security, is further directed to make changes, to the extent permitted by law, to
pricritize refugee claims made by individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution, provided that
the religion of the individual is a minority religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall recommend

legislation to the President that would assist with such prioritization.

(c} Pursuant to section 212({f} of the INA, 8 U.5.C. 1182(f), | hereby proclaim that the entry of
nationals of Syria as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States and thus suspend any
such entry until such time as | have determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP

to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.5.C. 1182(f), | hereby proclaim that the entry of more
than 50,000 refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and
thus suspend any such entry until such time as | determine that additional admissions would be in the

national interest.

(e} Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed pursuant to subsection {a) of this section,
the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may jointly determine to admit individuals to the United
States as refugees on a case-by-case basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine that
the admissicn of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest -- including when the person is
a religious minority in his country of nationality facing religious persecution, when admitting the person
would enable the United States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international agreement, or
when the person is already in transit and denying admission would cause undue hardship -- and it

would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States.
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{fy The Secretary of State shall submit to the President an initial report on the progress of the
directive in subsection (b} of this section regarding pricritization of claims made by individuals on the
basis of religious-based persecution within 100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second

report within 200 days of the date of this order.

{(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the extent permitted by law and as practicable,
State and local jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining the placement or settlement
in their jurisdictions of aliens eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To that end, the
Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent
with applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater involvement in the process of
determining the placement or resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall devise a proposal

to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 8. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility.
The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the Attorney General,
consider rescinding the exercises of authority in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the

terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-exit tracking
system for all travelers to the United States, as recommended by the National Cemmission on Terrorist
Attacks Upon the United States.

(b} The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the President periodic reports on the
progress of the directive contained in subsection {a) of this section. The initial report shall be submitted
within 100 days of the date of this order, a second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date
of this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365 days of the date of this order. Further, the
Secretary shall submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is fully deployed and

operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of State shall immmediately suspend the Visa
Interview Waiver Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1222, which
requires that all individuals seeking a nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject {0

specific statutory exceptions.

(b} To the extent permitted by law and subject to the availability of appropriations, the Secretary of
State shall immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by substantially increasing the
number of Fellows, lengthening or making permanent the period of service, and making language

training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows for assignment to posts ouiside of their
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area of core linguistic ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times are not unduly

affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State shall review all nonimmigrant visa
reciprocity agreements to ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification, truly reciprocal
insofar as practicable with respect to validity pericd and fees, as required by sections 221(c) and 281 of
the INA, 8 U.5.C. 1201{c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a country does not treat United States
nationals seeking nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of State shall adjust the
visa validity period, fee schedule, or other treatment to match the treatment of United States nationals

by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. {a} Te be more transparent with the American pecple,
and to more effectively implement policies and practices that serve the naticnal interest, the Secretary
of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with applicable law
and national security, collect and make publicly available within 180 days, and every 180 days

thereafter:

{i) information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United States based on terrorism-related activity, affiliation,

or material support to a terrorism-related organization, or any other national security reasons since the

date of this order or the last reporting period, whichever is later;

{iiy information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related organizations in countries that pose a threat to the United

States, since the date of this order or the last reporting period, whichever is later; and

{iin} information regarding the number and types of acts of gender-based violence against women,
including honor killings, in the United States by foreign nationals, since the date of this order or the last

reporting pericd, whichever is later; and

{iv} any other information relevant to public safety and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including information on the immigration status of foreign

nationals charged with major offenses.

(b} The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the date of this order, provide a report on the

estimated long-term costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a} Nothing in this order shall be construed to impair or otherwise

affect:
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(Y the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency, or the head thereof; or

{ii} the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.

(b} This order shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to the availability of

appropriations.

{c} This order is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the United States, its departments,
agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP
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Q&A for “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

January 29, 2017

Q1: How is the president legally allowed to issue this kind of executive order?

A: Congress provided the President with the authority under section 212(f) of the Immigration and
Nationality Act to suspend the entry of any class of aliens he deems detrimental to the interests of the
United States. This authority has been exercised by Presidents for decades, and has been a component of
our immigration laws since the Immigration and Nationality Act of 1952,

Q2: Does this Executive Order apply to green card holders from one of the seven countries listed?
A: Green card holders are eligible for national interest waivers consistent with the provisions of the
Exccutive Order. The Secrctary has determined that, absent significant derogatory information about an
individual, it is in the national interest to allow entry for green card holders. The Executive Order does
not affect lawtul permanent residents who are currently in the country.

Q3: So far, how many Lawful Permanent Residents have not been allowed to enter pursuant to the
Exception to the Executive Order?

A: Two. One, who was entered into proceedings based on a criminal record. Another individual chose to
return to Canada and withdrew his request for entry.

Q4: So far, how many aliens with special immigrant visas have been denied entry?
A: None

Q35: Does this Executive Order apply to dual nationals of the seven countries who want to enter the
U.S.?7 If they apply for entry based on their citizenship from one of the countries NOT on the list,
will they be allowed entry?

A Yes, but travelers are being treated according to the travel document they present. For example, if
they present a Canadian passport, that is how they are processed for entry.

Q6: What happenced to the two men being held at JFK who were released?

A: While DHS does not generally comment on individual cases, CBP is granting waivers, as outlined in
the Executive Order, to individuals whose admission into the country is in the national interest, and who
does not pose a national security threat.

Q7: What do the two exemptions in the Executive Order mean? How are they applied to individual
cases?

A: DHS and State can review individual cases and grant waivers on a case-by-case basis if that
individual’s admission 1o the United States 1s deemed to be in the national interest and if they do not pose
a national security threat.

Q8: How will the EO affect college students from the barred countries, such as F1/11/M1 visa
holders? Are they included in the ban? What kind of guidance is being given to foreign students
from these countries legally in the US?

A F1/N/MI visas arc currently temporarily suspended duce to the exceutive order. Individuals who were
in the U.S. at the time of the signing of the executive order are not affected by the order. However,
individuals who were out of the country at the time of the signing, or who travel out of the country and
attcmpt to return will not be allowed to return for this temporary period. The Departiment 1s cvaluating
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whether those who are precluded from returning as a result of the Executive QOrder will be considered to
have maintained their status as F1 or M1 students.

Q9: Is it correct that DHS workers were instructed to implement at 4:30 pm on Friday, Jan 27?
A: The Exceutive Order and the instructions therein were effective at the time of the order’s signing.
Guidance was provided to DHS field personnel shortly thereafter.

Q12: Can USCIS continue refugee interviews of religious minorities and for countries with which
we have an agreement?

A: DHS and DOS continuc to review the Executive Order and will conduct interviews as appropriate and
consistent with the Executive Order.

Q13: Will the U.S. accept emergency requests to process a refugee who will then travel?
A: DHS and DOS will coordinate the processing of individual refugee cases which may be appropriate for
travel consistent with the Executive Order.

Q14: Can the exception for refugee admission be used in I-730 cases (family members following to
Join) for the petition of refugee/asylee relatives?
A These cases will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis.

Q15: Does “from one of the seven countries” mean citizen, national or born in?
A: Travelers are being treated according to the travel document they present.

Q16: Does the Executive Order apply to those currently being adjudicated for naturalization?
Az No. USCIS will continue to adjudicate N-400 applications for naturalization and administer the oath of
citizenship consistent with prior practices.

Q17: How does the lawsuit/stay affect DHS operations in implementing this executive order?

A: Upon issuance of the court orders yesterday, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) immediately
began taking steps to comply with the orders. Concurrently, the Department of Homeland Sceurity
continues to work with our partners in the Departments of Justice and State to implement President
Trump’s executive order on protecting the nation from foreign terrorist entry into the United States.

We are committed to ensuring that all individuals affected by the executive orders, including those
affected by the court orders, are being provided all rights afforded under the law. We are also working
closely with airline partrers to prevent travelers who would not be granted entry under the executive
orders from boarding international flights to the U.S. Therefore, we do not anticipate that further
individuals traveling by air to the United States will be affected.

As Secretary Kelly previcusly stated, in applying the provisions of the president's Executive Order, the
cntry of lawful permancnt residents is in the naticnal interest. Accordingly, absent significant derogatory
information indicating a serious threat to public safety and welfare. lawful permanent resident status will
be a dispositive factor in our case-by-case determinations,

Q18: Does DHS have a comment on the protests happening at airports around the country?
A: The Department of Homeland Security fully respects the rights of all peeple to voice their opinion

within the confines of the law.

Q19: What about refugees who are considered to be “in transi¢?”
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A: There are currently 872 refugees who are considered to be in transit who are scheduled to arrive in the
United States this weck. The Scerctarics of State and DHS have coordinated and will process the 872
individuals consistent with the terms of the Executive Order, which we’ve operationalized by assessing
gach traveler on a case-by-case basis,
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Press Office
LLS. Department of Homeland Securiiy

January 29, 2017
Contact; DHS Press Office, 202-282-8010

FACT SHEET: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry to the
United States

WASHINGTON - The executive order signed on January 27, 2017, allows for the proper review
and cstablishment of standards to prevent terrorist or criminal infiltration by foreign nationals.
The United States has the world’s most generous immigration system, yet it has been repeatedly
exploited by terrorists and other malicious actors who seek to do us harm. In order to ensure that
the United States government can conduct a thorough and comprehensive analysis of the national
sccurity risks posed from our immigration system, it imposcs a 90-day suspension on cntry to the
United States of nationals of certain designated countries countries that were designated by
Congress and the Obama Administration as posing national security risks in the Visa Waiver
Program.

In order to protect Americans, and to advance the national interest, the United States must ensure
that those entering this country will not harm the American people subsequent to their entry, and
that thcy do not bear malicious intent toward the United States and its people. The executive
order protects the United States from countrics compromised by terrorism and cnsurcs a morc
rigorous vetting process. This Executive Order ensures that we have a functional immigration
system that safeguards our national security.

This exccutive order, as well as the two issued carlier in the week, provide the Department with
additional resources, tools and personnel to carry out the critical work of securing our borders,
enforcing the immigration laws of our nation, and ensuring that individuals who pose a threat to
national sccurity or public safcty cannot enter or remain in our country. Protecting the American
people is the highest priority of our government and this Departiment.

The Department of Homeland Security will faithfully execute the immigration laws and the
President™s exceutive order, and we will treat all of those we encounter humancly and with
professionalism.
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Authorities

The Congress provided the president of the United States, 1n section 2 12(f) of the Immugration
and Nationality Act (INA), with thc authority to suspend the entry of any class of alicns the
president deems detrimental to the national interest. This authority has been exercised by nearly
every president since President Carter, and has been a component of immigration laws since the
enaciment of the INA in 1952.

Actions

For the next 90 days, nearly all travelers, except U.S. citizens, traveling from [raq, Syria, Sudan,
Iran, Somalia, Libya, and Yemen will be temporarily suspended from entry to the United States.
The 90 day period will allow for proper review and cstablishment of standards to prevent
terrorist or criminal infiltration by foreign nationals.

Importantly, however, lawful permanent residents of the United States traveling on a valid I-551
will be allowed to board U.S. bound aircraft and will be asscssed for exceptions at arrival ports

of entry, as appropriate. The entry of these individuals, subject to national sccurity checks, 15 in

the national interest. Therefore, we expect swift entry for these individuals.

In the first 30 days, DIS will perform a global country-by-country review of the information
cach country provides when their citizens apply for a U.S. visa or immigration benefit. Countrics
will then have 60 days to comply with any requests from the U.S. government to update or
improve the quality of the information they provide.

DHS and the Department of State have the authority, on a case-by-case basis, to issuc visas or
allow the entry of nationals of these countries into the United States when it serves the national
interest. These seven countries were designated by Congress and the Obama Administration as
posing a significant cnough sccurity risk to warrant additional scrutiny in the visa waiver
context.

The Refugee Admissions Program will be temporarily suspended for the next 120 days while
DHS and intcragency partners review scrcening proccdures to ensure refugees admitted in the
futurc do not posc a security risk to citizens of the United States.

The executive order does not prohibit entry of, or visa issuance to, travelers with diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Trcaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and
G-1, G-2, (G-3, and (G-4 visas.

The Department of Homeland Security along with the Department of State, the Office of the
Dircctor of National Intelligence, and the Federal Burcau of Investigation will develop uniform
screening standards for all immigration programs government-wide.

Upon resumption of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program, refugee admissions to the United
States will not exceed 50,000 for fiscal year 2017,
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The Sccretary of Homeland Sccurity will expedite the completion and implementation of a
biometric entry-exit tracking system of all travelers into the United States.

Federal Government

As part of a broader sct of government actions, the Secrctary of State will review all
nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to ensure that they are, with respect to each visa
classification, truly reciprocal.

The Department of State will suspend the Visa Interview Waiver Program and ensure all
individuals seeking nonimmigrant visas undergo an in-person interview.

Transparency

The Department of Homeland Sccurity, in order te be more transparent with the American
people, and to more effectively implement policies and practices that serve the national interest
will make information available to the public every 180 days. In coordination with the
Department of Justice, DIIS will provide information rcgarding the number of forcign nationals
charged with terrorism-related offense or gender-based violence against women while in the
United States.
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Metzler, Alan [(b}5) |
(b)) |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [(b)6) I

Lib)6) |
To S ielsen, Kirsgen|o)® I

| b)) |
Subject: RE: Agreed Guidance with State and CBP
Date: 2017/01/30 20:00;14
Priority: Normal

From:

Type: Note

Thank you.

From; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:57 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen[mys) |Metzler, Alan <[®)6)
Subject: FW: Agreed Guidance with State and CBP

FYSA.

From: (()6) |
Sent: Maonday, January 30, 2017 7:50:00 PM
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Cc: Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; [()6)

[®x6) |
Subject: Fw: Agreed Guidance with State and CBP

Mr. Miller, senior staff from Consular Affairs and CBP met this evening to discuss how the EO should be
interpreted by DOS and IDHS per our call with you today.

With your approval, we would like to issuc this guidance to State and DHS operational components, foreign
governments and the public.

Plcase advisc at your carliest convenicnce.
Regards,[(bX6}
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smariphone.

From[ibys)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:15 PM

To:[®)6)

(b)6)

Ce: ks . |
Subject: Agreed Guidance with State and CBP

Colleagues:
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b))

(b)6)

Official
UNCLASSITIED

(b6
Sender: Metzier, Alan|ib)6)

[(oxi6)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K {(b}(6}

(b)6)

Recipient: "Nielsen, Kirstjernihws:

[ B35}

Sent Date: 2017/01/30 20:00:12
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Delivered Date: 2017/01/30 20:00:14
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. Hamilton, Gene|(b)(5) |
[2x6) |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K Linvé |

. |(bX6)
To: "Metzler, Alan 1kisy

[mye
Subject: RE; Hi
Date: 2017/01/30 06:56:11
Priority: Normal

From

Type: Note

Do you have a few minutes in the hour of 72 Can call before 7:30. Thank you.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:52 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene |(b)(6) |; Metzler, Alan[wye)
Subject: FW: Hi

Hi Gene,
I'm unaware of guidance on how to treat Canadian permanent residents. I am in communication

with the new Canadian Border Services Agency head, who 1s suggesting that we are supposed to
treat Canadian Permanent residents differently. Can you advise? Thank you,
Kevin

Fromj®X6)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:38:11 FM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Owen, Todd C (AC OF0); HOFFMAN, TODD A1(bJ(6J

Subject: RE: Hi

Commissioner

[ think any reaponse would be largely dependant on whelher|(bJ(5J

[ |

Proposed Response:

b))
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Happy to discuss

cnd of proposcd recaponsc

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:15:34 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OF0); HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R;|®®
Subject: FW: Hi

Team,
Would appreciate a proposcd responsc to the CBSA President. Thank vou,
KM

From: Ossowski, John

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:08:39 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFC)

Subject: Re: Hi

Hi Kevin - So, to be clear what the confusion appears to be is around CDN PRs with citizenship
of one of the 7 countries. We understand that earlier today, the rline industry was informed by
CBP that they would be denied entry to the USA, However, WH confirmed to our Immigration
Depart. that these individuals would be processed normally.

Would appreciate clarification, assuming there is no other derogatory info, that White House
direction is being reflected in your guidance to the field.

John
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:40 PM
To: Ossowski, John

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC QFO)

Subject: RE: Hi

John,
[t depends on the passport presented by the traveler.
KM

From: Ossowski, John
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:18:56 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
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Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFC)
Subject: Re: Hi

One more clarification - how is it playing out for Canadian PR? Are you seeing issues?

John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:57 PM

To: Ossowski, John

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFOQ)

Subject: RE: Hi

Yes. They are the same. The I-551 form issued to Lawful Permanent Residents is colloquially known as a
“green card”.

From: Ossowski, Johr{(b)6) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:55 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[5y6) |
Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ]®X6) |
Subject: Re: Hi

Thanks Kevin - this is helpful. Assume similar for green card holders?
Cheers, lohn

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:48 PM
To: Ossowski, John

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC QFQ)

Subject: RE: Hi

Hi John,

Thanks for your note. We are very clear in our field guidance to the field on LPRs. They are not
detained, but are processed and admitted. In fact, this has happened over 500 times with LPRs from the
7 affected countries so far at air and land border ports. We did have one LPR in Buffalo decide that he
didn’t want to wait for processing and went back to Canada. Perhaps that anecdote is lending to some
confusion. Adding our Executive Director Field Operations who can add further context. Thank you,

Kevin
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Kevin K. McAlccnan
| Acting, Commissioncer
Cep LS. Custonns and Border Protection

artment of
Homeland

Security
Logo

(b)6)

We arve the guardions of owr Natton s borders. e

e Antervica s fromntline.

Vigilance » Service » Tpniegricy

From: Ossowski, John [[)X6) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:20 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 1(‘0)(6) |
Subject: Hi

Hi Kevin - it's been a crazy day here and imagine the same for you.

There appears to be an issue with respect to Permanent Residents and Green Card holders

QOur folks are concerned that US Customs and Border Patrol, in their written instructions to the
ficld, is not clear cut on thesc issucs. (apparently it says that these individuals could be detained).

Our folks believe that during their conversations with the White House these matters were
clearer. It may be the case that the instructions from the White house have not yet been reflected

in the guidance to the ficld.
Please advise.
Thanks, John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

iltor, Gene [2X6)
Senderﬁﬁgﬂ |

"MCALFENAN, KEVIN I (b)(6) [
Recipient: |(bJ(5J |
"Metzler, Alan [i,y6y |
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|(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/30 06:56:10
Delivered Date: 2017/01/30 06:56:11
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. cetion o8
From: Nielsen, Kirstjen |(b)6}

" (A

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|{b)6)

lib)6)

"Metzler, Alan [(b)5)

ToibXs

)]
"Metzler, Alaribyie

[

"Maher, Joseph[iby6}

(b)6)

CcC:

"Hamilton, Genelf e

[byis)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTION
Date: 2017/01/28 17:50:05
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Just spoke with Joe- thinks he is onin.
Kevin on call with the Secretary now.
Please let Joe know what you need

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:46 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen | X6} |Metzler, Alan {®)6)
Metzler, Alan {®X6) Maher, Joseph |(in6)
Ce:|ibX6) |

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTICN

Can we escalate at State? Need a decision now.

From{®X6) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:43 PM

To]b)6}

(b)6)

Cc:|0)6)

(b)6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

b))
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is heading back home to dress for Court and I will also head over to Court.

b))

From: |®)6) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:29:15 PM

To{b)s)
B
Cc:|b)s) |
[0y |
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTION
I just got off the phonc with Chicf Civil EDNY., Tler office was served with new
papers which she has not yet seen. She is going into the office and will forward them within
thirty minutes. She believes {®)) |She is

checking who is assigned as Dufy Judge.

b))

From:|®®
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:58:23 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;|®)s)

o35y [

ofd LY
(b6}

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTION

All,

I'm going to be out of pocket from 6 —9:30 or so this evening. To ensure that you get everything you
need, please ensure you copy those from OCC copied here so we can get you all what you need.

(b)6)

From|(b)6) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:26 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K <1(bJ(6J

(b)6)
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B

Cc: | ibX6}

(b)6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Sir,

b))

(b)6)

From|be(5J
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:36 AM
To:|(b)6) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b)6)

(b)6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Sir,

[ wanted to give you a status on the litigation referenced below.
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b))

b))

We will continue to monitor this and work with OFQ.|®X6) |and I arc all available
should you like to discuss.

From:|()s)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:27:14 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN|®)6)

[BX6) |
Cc:[0)6)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EG FOR ACTION

Sir,

We've seen the New York Times article about a habeas complaint. b))

BE |

The article is here: https://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/28/us/refugees-detained-at-us-airports-
prompting-legal-challenges-to-trumps-immigration-order.html?_r=0

(b)6)
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:19 AM

To|(b)6)

[Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)6)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D |[®)6)

|(b)(6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you! Great work tonigh®® _|®®

|(ch5) |

From:®®
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:13:16 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[®®©

[0y |

Ce: b))

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EG FOR ACTION

b))

(b)6)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:10 AM

To: e

] Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

(b)6)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D {)6)

B

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

b))

From{®")©) |
Sent: Saturday, lanuary 28, 2017 12:.07 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN Klib)(ﬁ)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFC)
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(b)6)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D{®™®

|(b)(6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Sir,

b))

(B)ExbNE)

(b)6)
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:57 PM

(b)6)

| Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D [¥©

[ )6y |
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EQ FOR ACTION

| (b)6) |

b))

b))

Please confirm receipt and concurrence.
{b)6)

From:[(b)s) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:43 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[®)®)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)6)

Ce: ALLES, RANDOLPH D {(b)(ﬁ)

|(b)(6)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Sir,

b))

(b)6)
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(b)6)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:35 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) [i6)
(b)6}

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D|(bJ(5J
|(b)(6) |
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTICN

b))

From: Fulghum, Chip
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:29 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[®® Waher, Joseph
BE INielsen, Kirstjen i(bJ(GJ Hamilton, Gene
[oxey |
Cc: Metzler, Alan A:i(bJ@
Subject: Re: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTICN

b))

Chip

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:25 PM

To: Maher, Joseph; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene
Cc: Metzler, Alan; [b)6) |[Fulghum, Chip
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Deputy,
|®Kﬁ |
[BX3)

to discuss.

[Happy

Joe,
(bXZ}

Thank you,
KM

From: Maher, Jaoseph
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:54 PM
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To: Nielsen, Kirstjen|®)s) | Hamilton, Gene|®X6)

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K {6} |

Cc: Metzler, Alan |(in6)

Fulghum, Chip|®)s)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

b))

loe

Joseph B. Maher
Acting General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Sceurity

(b)6)

Thiv communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and lfegally privileged information. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, vou are herebv notified that any
dissemination, distribution. use or copving of this message is strictly prohibited. If vou have
received this in errvor, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank

you.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:24 PM

To: Maher, Joseph [2X6) |Hamilton, Gend®X®

MCALEENAN, KEVIN[®X©)

Cc: Metzler, Alanlfb)(é)

Fulghum, Chip |(bJ(5J |
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thanks Joe

b))

Thanks

From: Maher, Jaoseph
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:18 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen {®)6) Hamilton, Gene [b)6)

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[y |

Ce: Metzler, Alan[®)6)

Fulghum, Chip [®)6)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EQO FOR ACTION

b))
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b))

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:15 PM
To: Hamilton, Genefmye MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

[(b)i6) [Maher, Joseph [bi&

Cc: Metzler, AIarIbe(ﬁ)
Fulghum, Chip [2X6) i

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Hi all

b))

Thanks
Best,
K

From: Hamilton, Gene
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:52 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K®)6) Maher, Joseph
()6} |

Cc: Metzler, Alany®X®

Fulghum, Chip [®)s) Nielsen, Kirstjen {by6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EQ FOR ACTION

Looping in Joe, also.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:37 PM
To: Hamilton, Gene [ys) |

Cc: Metzler, Alar|b)is)

Fulghum, Chip [®)6) [Nielsen, I(irstjen|be(5J
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EOQ FOR ACTION

Adding CoS,

Gene,

Understood. We want to faithfully and quickly execute the EO,[®®

B |

b))
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b))

KM

From: Hamilton, Gene

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:22:17 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Metzler, Alan; [iye ] Fulghum, Chip
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTION

b))

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:15 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene|®X6) |
Cc: Metzler, Alan [®)6)

Fulghum, Chip {®X6)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTICN

Gene,
(b=}
(b=}

KM

| Let me know. Thanks,

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:54:39 PM

To: |b)Xs)

|Bx6) |
Cc:|®xe)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTION

b))

(b)) [ Can you get on the phone with OFO ASAP and
talk through?! Please send me an update as soon as you can.

From: (b)) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:48:11 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; ()8}
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(b))
Cc: |(b)(5)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EC FOR ACTION

All,

Below are the gquestions and answers that we just cleared with OGC. [®X®)

b))

b))

My cell phone number i®)6) | Please do not hesitate at any point
this weekend to call. We are going to flip this to our field counsels as well so they will also have this
information.

Questions we had from OFQ are in black answers determined together with QGC, ICE and USCIS are in
red.

b))

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000102
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b))
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b))

(b)6)

From:|®6) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:50 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 4®)(6)

(b)6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EQ FOR ACTION

Thank you, sir. We're on the phone with QGC, ICE, and CIS now and working through answers to some

of the guestions that have come up within the last hour or so.

(b)6)

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000104

Page 14 of 15



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To]b)6)

(b)6)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Niglsen, Kirstjen |(b)6)

Sender:

[(oxi6)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN H{ib)(6)

| (b)6)
etzler, Alanawe,

[tb)is)
"Metzler, Alan [(b)6)

inient: [(0X6)
RR'P'ent'LWr ITTI0) il P

[by6y

"Fulghum, Chip [ibws)

[by6y

"Hamilton, Gendb)6}

[(oxi6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 17:50:04
Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 17:50:05

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000105
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Nielsen, Kirstjien[(b)(6) |
Fi : L
M 536 |

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN Kib)5)
[(b)i6) |—,I
o 20 libwas
To: [y6) |

"Lapan, David [(0)6) |
(b6} I
(b)6}

CcC:

"Metzler, Alan [ibi6 |
[B)6) |
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction

Date: 2017/02/03 22:57:48
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Gillian
Do we have clearance? If not pls call over . Let me know if I can support

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:56:44 PM

To: Christensen, Gillian; Lapan, David

Ce:[®xe [Metzler, Alan; Nielsen, Kirstjen
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction

Can we launch our statement now that WH has gone out?

From: Christensen, Gillian

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 10:21 PM

To: Lapan, Davidlibi6) ] ] — I MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

B |

Cc:| )65} |
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction

| pinged Spicer again. He has our statcment. Am awaiting clearance from him per COS.

From: Lapan, David

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:19:01 PM
To: Christensen, Gillian; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Celve

Subject: RE: Statement on injunction

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000106
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(B)ExbNE)

Dave

From: Christensen, Gillian

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:09:33 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Ce:[ibye) ] apan, David
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction

Thanks! Statement is currently up at WH awaiting guidance. As as FY], here's what they
just relcased:

TIE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
February 3, 2017

Statement by the Press Secretary

At the earliest possible time, the Department of Justice intends to file an emergency stay
of this outragcous order and defend the executive order of the President, which we
believe is lawful and appropriate. The president’s order is intended to protect the
homeland and he has the constitutional authorily and responsibility to protect the
American people.

As the law states, "Whenever the President finds that the entry of any aliens or of any
class of aliens into the United States would be detrimental to the interests of the United
States, he may by proclamation, and for such period as he shall deem necessary, suspend
the cntry of all alicns or any class of alicns as immigrants or nonimmigrants, or imposc
on the entry of aliens any restrictions he may deem to be appropriate.”

Unsubscribe

The White House - 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW - Washington DC 20500 - 202-456-
1111

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000107
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:07:51 PM

To: Christensen, Gillian

Cei(b)6) |Lapan, David
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction

Factual. Used passenger vice targeting...

From: Christensen, Gillian
Sent; Friday, February 3, 2017 9:37 PM

To; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|®x6)

Ce{®©

|(b)(6) |
Subject: Statement an injunction

How do you all feel about the below?

Lapan, David

b))

Thoughts?

) i ctimnl T8
Sender: Nielsen, K|rst]en|k )6}

"[yis)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [(b)(5)

()6

"Christensan, Gillian |{b)i6)

[tb)i6)

"Lapan, David [ibygy

"Metzler, Alan[ive

[byis)

Sent Date: 2017/02/03 22:57:48

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000108
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Christensen, Gillian {{b)6) |
(b)6}

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[(0)(6) |
by
To: i apan, David |bX6)
ibX6}

From I

Metzler, Alan e |
lioxey |
"Niglsen, Kirstjen |ib)ig) |

[0y |
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction
Date: 2017/02/03 22:57:57
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Not yetl. Have been given specific instructions but WH Comms to hold until
Spicer/Miller weighs in. Hopefully only 20 more mimutes.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:56:44 PM

To: Christensen, Gillian; Lapan, David

Cc:| )6 Metzler, Alan; Nielsen, Kirstjen
Subject: RE: Statement on Injunction

Can we launch our statement now that WH has gone out?

From: Christensen, Gillian

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 10:21 PM

To: Lapan, David {ioye | MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

[®)6) |

Cef BX6) |
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
Cc: [ |
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000109
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(B)ExbNE)

Dave

From: Christensen, Gillian

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:09:33 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Ceibys) |Lapan, David
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

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000110
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:07:51 PM

To: Christensen, Gillian

Ce:| b)) | Lapan, David
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction

Factual. Used passenger vice targeting...

From: Christensen, Gillian

Sent; Friday, February 3, 2017 9:37 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K {b)s)

Ce: |(b)(6) Lapan, David
B |

Subject: Statement an injunction

How do you all feel about the below?

b))

Thoughts?

. Christensen, Gillian [b)6) |

Sender

" lib)6) |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [(b)(5) |
[toxt5)
"Lapan, David | (b}6}
(b)6}
Recipient:
TIETZIEr, AlaN | (by6) |
)6y IJ
EESMS ()6}
[&x6) |

Sent Date: 2017/02/03 22:57:57

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000111
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. NOC.SWO Restricted (b)6) |
)6 |
. "NOC.SWO.Restricted [ (b)(6) |
|®xis) |
{Uf{FOUC) NOC Note (Initial): Court Order Halting Immigration Executive Order - (NOC 0061-
17}
Date: 2017/02/03 20:15:32
Priority: Normal

From

Subject:

Type: Note

— UNCLASSIFIED #FOR-OFFICIAL HSEONEY ————

This information is being provided for senior DHS and Component leaders. 1t is meant
to increase senior leader situational awareness and is not for public release.

Overview (3 Feb, 2013 EST): The Washington State’s Attorney General's Office is
reporting a federal judge granted a temporary restraining order halting POTUS’
Immigration Executive Order (EQ).

Report: A federal judge in Seattle granted Washington state's request for a temporary
restraining order that halts President Donald Trump's EO nationwide. The Temporary
Restraining Order will remain in place until U.S. District Court Senior Judge James L.
Robart considers the Attorney General's lawsuit challenging key provisions of the
President’s order as illegal and unconstitutional.

Source: hitp://www.atg.wa.qov/news/news-releases/ag-ferquson-obtains-court-order-halting-trump-
immigration-action

Coordination:

b))

Distribution: DHS HQ Leadership, DHS Component Leadership, DHS Component
Operations Centers, WHSR

(b)6)

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000112
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WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {FOUOJ; it contains information that may be exempt from pubfic refease
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 1.5.C. 552}, it is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
dispased of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be refeased to the gublic or other
personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
NOC.SWO Restricted [(b)(6} |
[®)6) |
Recipient: "NOC.SWQ.Restricted (b)(6)
|®x6) |
Sent Date: 2017/02/03 20:15:30
Delivered Date: 2017/02/03 20:15:32

Sender:

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000113
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From:

To:

cC:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Priority:
Type:

(b)6)

Stoplight Reports 2-2-17
2017/02/02 18:358:41
High

Urgent

Note

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Attached is the current report showing the status of open Congressional correspondence as
of 3:00pm today. (PLEASE NOTE CHANGE IN RUN TIME & DEADLINES FOR HQ ESEC
REPORTS & PRODUCTS] Also, attached are the current summaries of open Congressional
Authorization Reports and CFO’s listing of open Appropriations Reports.

Questions regarding Authorization Reports should be directed to [®}® |
|©)6) | Those regarding Appropriations Reports should be directed to
|(b)(6)

In addition, we offer the following:.

Below is a list of all late actions on Testimony and QFRs as well as Components that are late:

Witness{es) Hearing Date Component(s} who are overdue

ES | 2/16/2017 ICE

[NOTE: information contained in the chart and Stoplight Reports is accurate as of 2:30pm. ]

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000114
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**ICE is late on submitting its initial draft of its written statement for the ICearing Thursday,
February 16" on Transnational Criminal Crganizations which was due today**

Please contact me should you have any questions.

(b)6)

image001

4

cid:image001.jpg@01CB4A5DS.0F787500
This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete
this message. Thank you.

{bX6}
Sender|

Recipient

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000115
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(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/02/02 18:39:41
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Open Congressional Correspondence Addressed to the Secretary and Deputy Secretary

Days in progress is within 1-7 business days
! Days in progress is within 8-9 business days

.- Days in progress is more than 10 business days

Stop Light Date

Days in

Document Location Component Final Due Member

Status Received Progress Location
1/24117 8 With

Component
21117 2 With

® Component
1/25M17 7 With

L Component
® 112717 5 With

Component
2/217 1 With

*.' Component
1/25M17 7 With

L Component
12/14/16 37 With

@ Companent
11217 16 With

L Component
1/30/17 4 With

® Component

10of3

As of
1/24/17 CBP

Date

2/7117 Rep. Lofgren
(CA)

21117 CBP 21517 Sen. Whitehouse
(RI)

1/2617 CRCL 2/8/17 Rep. Katko
{NY)

1727117 18A 21017 Rep. McCaul
(TX)

22117 18A 2/116/117 Sen. Heinrich
(NM}

1/25617 ICE 27117 Rep. Ross

(FL)

12/114/16 MGMT 12/28/16 Sen. McCaskill

(MO)

11217 MGMT 1/30/17 Rep. Chaffetz

(Ut

Rep. Hice
(GA)

1/30/17 OGC 2110417 Sen. McCaskill

(MQ)

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000117

Page 4 of 14

Total
Signatories

1

—y

ury

iy

ury

—_

Issue

Writes regarding recent
reports that CBP officers
are denying entry to the
U.8. based en political
and/or religicus affiliation.

Writes on behalf of
constituent who recently
was granted a Special

Immigrant Visa

Writes with concern
about Community
Engagement Tours given
at airports across the

United States

Writes requesting copies
of statutorily mandated

reports.

Writes to express
concern about threats to
Jewish Community

Centers.

Writes requesting
clarification an ICE
procedures regarding

detainees.

Requests information

regarding the

Department's treatment
of whistleblowers.

Requests investigation of
recent allegations by
Georgia Secretary of
State Brian Kemp
regarding DHS and
unauthorized scans of
computer network.

Writes requesting
infarmation about
Executive Order signed
by the President.

Front
Office

Interim Tracking

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

# (1QY/ES

1137721
17-0419

1138058/
17-0514

1137734/
17-0395

1137897/
17-0449

1138111/
17-0522

1137705/
17-0412

1136254 /
16-6522

1137255/
17-0267

1137964 /
17-0457

2/2/2017 4:21:44 PM



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

20of3

1/3017

1/30/17

113017

1/3017

13117

131417

131417

3ny

21117

4 With
Gomponent

4 With
Component

4 With
Component

4 With
Gomponent

3 With
Component

3 With
Component

3 With
Component

3 With
Component

2 With
Component

1/3017

1/30/17

143017

1/3017

13117

143117

143117

3y

2117

OGC

0GC

0GC

0OGC

0GC

0GC

0GC

OGC

0GC

21317

211317

21317

21317

214117

214117

214117

211417

201817

Rep. Schiff
(CA)

Sen. Warner
(VA)

Sen Markey
(MA}

Sen. Casey
(PA)

Sen. Booker
{NJ)

Sen. Peters
(M1

Rep. Cummings
(ML}

Rep. Walz
(MN)

Rep. Keating
(MA)

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000118
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—_

—y

iy

ury

—y

ury

ury

Writes regarding the -
implementation of the
executive order banning
visa holders from certain
majority muslim countries
and refugees from the
United States.

Writes with congcemn -
ahout the executive order
entitled "Protecting the
Nation From Fargign
Terrorist Entry Into the
United States”

Writes regarding recent -
immigration orders.

Writes regarding recent -
immigration orders.

Writes with questions -
regarding recent
immigration orders.

Writes with congcern on -
the executive order

issued by President

Trump targeting

individuals from majority
Muslim countrigs serving

as a religious test to
determine entry into the
Uu.s.

Writes requesting -
information about actions
taken by CBP regarding
Immigration ban EQ.

Requests information -
regarding Trump
Administration executive
order banning travel to

the U.S. from 7 specified
nations.

Writes regarding the -
recent Executive Order
on immigration

No 1137940 /
17-0473
No 1137944 /
17-0452
No 1137951/
17-0476
No 1137961
17-0484
No 1137984 /
17-0489
No 1137993/
17-0459
No 1138000/
17-0470
No 1138027 /
17-0512
No 1138061 /
17-0464

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

212117

®
21217

®
21217

®
1124117
1125117

®
° 172617
113117

®

3of3

1

With
Gomponent

With
Component

With
Component

With
Component

With
Component

With
Gomponent
With
Component

2/2117

2/20117

2/20117

1/2417

12717

1/2617

13117

OGC

0GC

0GC

PLCY

PLCY

FLCY

PLCY

211617

21617

21617

2717

2/8/17

2/9117

214117

Rep. Conyers
(M)

Rep. Colling
(NY)

Rep. Cicilline
(RI)

Sen. Daines
(MT}

Sen. Tester
(MT)

Sen. Tester
(MT}

Rep. Dent
(PA)

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000119
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101

ury

15

—y

ury

ury

Write to strongly
condemn the President's
executive order titled
"Protecting the Nation
From Foreign Terrorist
Entry intc the United
States”

Writes to express
concern about EC signed
by President Trump
regarding travel
restrictions.

Urges CBP and DHS to
comply with court orders
regarding immigrants
being removed and
detained at Dulles
International Airport.

Writes about CBP
staffing. cybersecurity,
and hosting the
Secretary on & visit to
Mantana.

Writes regarding the
United States - Canadian
border in the State of
Montana.

Writes regarding REAL
1D for Montana

Writes requesting
information ahout
immigrants who were
denied entry into the
country.

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

2/2/2017 4:21:45 PM

1138100/
17-0521

1138121/
17-0524

1138126/
17-0547

137703/
17-0418

1137759/
17-0413

1137797 /
17-0415

1137996 /
17-0461



gy~ Homeland
(ﬁ Sccurity

0 Reports Overdue to Congress with No Movement

Component [ Date Due to Congress Title [ Signatory | Comments
0 Reports Due to Congress within Next 60 Days: 04/03/2017
Component | Date Due to Congress Title | Signatary | Comments
0 Reports Overdue to Congress with Movement
Component [ Date Due to Congress Title [ Signatory | Comments
0 Reports Due to Congress in More Than 60 Days
Component | Date Due to Congress Title | Signatary | Comments
7 Reports Transmitted to Congress
Companent Date Due to Congress Title Signatory Date Transmitted
Comprehensive Biometric Entry and Exit Data
CEP 0171742016 System Implementation 51 04720/ 2006
NPPD 02/16/2016 FP5 Certification of Full Funding 51 04/11/2016
OCFQ/OFD 02/03/2016 Purchase and Usage of Ammunition 51 04/22/2016
QLFQ/OFD 02/09/2016 Purchase and Usage of Weapans - CY 2015 51 06/22/2016
QCFO/PASE 02/09/2016 Future Years Homeland Security Program 51 04708/ 2016
Advanced Integrated Passenger Screening
TSA 03/17/2016 Technologies 51 10/31/2016
CEP 0171742016 Visa Overstay Rates 51 04720/ 2006

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000120
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Companent

ICE

PLCY

PLCY

UsCIS

Title

FY 2016 Sermiannual Report on Deportation Of
Aliens Claiming U.5. -Barn Children - Second Half
CY 2016

FY 2016 Border Security Status Report - Quarter 3

FY 2016 Border Security Status Report - Quarter 4

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000121

Fage & of 14

Comments

11/23 - Requested status; ETA is the week of
1/9. 1/17 - Reguested status; new ETA s
2/10.

8/24,59/14, 10718, 1172, 11721, 1245, 12/21 -
Reguested status. 1/17/2017 - Reguested
status. 1/31 - Requested status. 2/1 - Mew
ETA is week of 2/6.

8/25,11/21, 1345, & 12/21 - Requested
status. 1/31/2017 - Reguested status.



5 Reports Overdue to Congress with Movement

Companent

Date Due to Congress

Title

Signatary

Lomments

PLCY

07/15/2016

FY 2016 Border Security Status Report - Quarter 2

UsMm

12/7 - Received report; in DHS Budget
clearance. 12/13 - Cormmments with Policy to
adjudicate. 12/14 - Received adjudications
from Policy. 12/20-In 51 preclearance,
12730 & 1/5 - Requested status. 179 -
Received 51 preclearance; in OMB
clearance. 1/18 - OMB cleared; in Budget
fimal clearance. 1/19 - In CFO final
clearance. 1/24 - ACFO cleared: with MGMT
for review and clearance,

PLCY

04/15/2016

Stolen and Lost Travel Documents

PLCY

12412 - Received report; in DHS Budget
clearance. 12/14 - Cormnments with Policy to
adjudicate. 12/21, 12/29, 1/5/2017 -
Requested status, 1/17 - Requested status;
received adjudications. 1/1%-1n 81
preclearance. 1/24 - Received 51
preclearance. 1/25 - In OMB clearance. 2/2
- Requested status,

2

Reports Due to Congress within Next 60 Days: 0470372017

Companent

Date Due to Congress

Title

Signatory

Comments

1CE

02/13/2017

State Police Crime Lab Support

USM

12/20-ETA 5 1/20. 1/23 - New ETA is 2/24.

NPPD

03/31/2017

Three-Year Strategic Plan for Assessment
Programs

NFPD

As a result of 3 6/22 teleconference with
SAC, the due date for the report is
3/31/2017. 1/31/2017 - NO ETA,

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000122
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Homeaeland
Security

1 Report Due to Congress in More Than 60 Days

Companent

Date Due to Congress

Title

Signatory

Caomments

U558

07/01/2017

larnes ). Rowley Training Center Revised Master

Plan

U558

1/13 - Master Plan awaiting MCPC approval -
report may be submitted after plan
approval; briefing recommended to meet
due date. 477 - Hill staff agree that report
can't be provided until FY 2017, 7/1-
Qriginal due date was 2/16/2016; revised
due date to reflect approximate NCPC
approval.

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000123

Page 10 of 14




¥l 1o 1| afied

¥21000-¥1-1TOH-10-SHA

g
AT07./0%,/60 Rl FIAWIAN AURE J0 [FAQUIIY PLE UQILHAN ATREIETIO0 il
AT07 /a0 SN Hoday 3ped) AT/ EF]
STUUNCEY (CINICH [CFD|] pue FUP eI IR
910/ 12/01 wen LIRS | LONEUI PO BUpI e [y EIEI FE]
910/ LR EE] SEUMY SUULETLISEAU] IURUIS0I04U ] A SIS0 EI I FE]
L106/51710 FE] SPUEPUR IS UOLUSLS(] [EULHEN EIRnT FE]
PASER-DILELLA LR Bunuaad) unssaadng
IN ATOTSHL/ED ER] T - Uelg Lonedas ATOE/ TS In
IN EXTEEIA 340 fv7Rl ¥ - Uelg Lonednag ATHEUEIT BT
IN ATOZfS0/ED 340 fv7Rl €0 - Uflq Lonedag ATOESOE/ L BT
IN A0 PT/ED 340 fv7Rl 0 - Uf|d UONETGG ATOE/ TS BT
IN EXTEEIA 71311 ¥ - Uelg Lonednag ATHEUEIT 21314
IN ATOZFT0/ED 71311 €0 - Uflq Lonedag ATOESOE/ L 21314
IN EIHE 71311 0 - Uf|d UONETGG ATOE/ TS 21314
ATOEFTL/TT RN i - S1a2ale] 4alses] ITHE/UEET Ll ER]
IN EXTEEIA RN ¥ - Uelg Lonednag ATHEUEIT Ll ER]
AT0ZfA0/0T RN 9707 2qund35 - 7T Hodey AUty 140 ATHE 0T Ll ER]
AT0T/LT/ED LN £ - s1reniun] ualsesly ITHE/EEIRD EEE]
ATOZFL0/6D RN GTOZ BNEhy - [T UeOay Ayaucly 140 ATOES 0/ Ll ER]
ATOZfS0/ED RN STOE APr - 0T Uodau Alyiucly 1Wa ATOEFE0/8d Ll ER]
IN ATOZ PO/ED RN €0 - Uflq Lonedag ATOESOE/ L Ll ER]
AT0T/L0/E0 LN GTOE 20T - 6 UG0ad AUty 140 ATHE L0 LG EEE]
ATOZH0/ L0 RN 20 - Slagaue] ualsesg ATOE/OE/ 9% Ll ER]
534 ATOZFL0/20 RN 9T0E A2l - § Hodey duiuely 1Wd ATOE/L0/9% Ll ER]
534 ATOT PE/E0 e SN CRUDT AToEF T/ ol RER]
pPue ESA!JEJedUU'_} JI), SIUELL Y [ETTRIApU]
AGTEFNT] T4 U] UBIISUE] WUIGT J31DY5 PUT poog UDEag AToEfE0/ 8 e ]
53, AT07/S0/50 I qr0z (a7 pedny Aqaunly 440 ATRZSE0S50 R
53, ATO7/S0/ 0 I ATO7 Y2251 - 5 110d3d A1aunii 440 ATRESOS D R
ST07/90/40 I D - SEUe] 43158500 ATNZIOFFED R
53, ST07/7 0/ I 107, A1FTugad - & ndayg Aauni 440 ATRESDED R
53h ATO7/EO/ T A waday [Bnuuy [(4H0] pUnd Sy 1515850 aTNTEDSED CER]
53, AT07/50/70 I AT07 AIETUET - ¢ 1Iady ALaunly 440 ATRESOS 0 R
aN 107/ T/F0 I 0 - UB|d Lanefian ATNZII0fE0 R
53, 1077 0/10 I STO7 12quwiadan - £ 1edag Alaunly 440 ATRZ/0TH R
53, SI07/7 VT I SIOZ Jaquianal - 7 1indayg Aauni 440 SIEIESZT R
53, SI0F/HTT I 2107 4091202 - T 1ndayg Aaunia 440 STZSE0/TT R
aN AT07/7 T/0T QaNa ¥ - URld LaneRian ATNZIOFNT QaNa
aN ST07/¥0/A0 QaNa F0 - UB|d Lonedian ATNZIOFSD QaNa
aN ST07/¥L/F0 QaNa 0 - UB|d Lanefian ATNZII0fE0 QaNa
‘paanbag ou pnda) aN AT07/RE/E0 UE|d UDITISUES] ETT N
05 "9THT A4 L0 PUS D1 00430 PRIIDJSURIL 300 Spung
9100/ 1801 A7 1 - kg wonednne EIE FER]
uN 910/ FUED A7 1 - ukld wonednne EIaTan FER]
1AL 0L e Loy ARy [ Jepaoy AL Ul FEE]
531/0N0d un G10Ef L 00 A7 Sk FUIpUESING 0 UL 0D 0AD0Y EIT FER]
531/0N0d 910ef90/01 A7 UR|4 #U1Fy Hutu) diugg usn EIS FER]
531/0N0d un 910500 A7 spuLg A d-aFury seddigs el 0a2/0y EIS FER]
910¢/50/E0 A7 ¥ULLANLEU ] sanepnbny ga2/oy EIS FER]
910/ LLED A7 YL A4 HEH dedld - Joday EIES FER]
|BNLLEILLGS JUIWLGIAUT [EIUFWILIGT P2apuning
“ATUEIEST 3357 YINCIUT WIS E I 497 SIARENIU| SIUENAG] PuE SUBTYY QAW 9ToZ/EE v FI)
N EHATEN 497 Noday [Enuly 9TOZ/UEFED FI)
SPUR LIy SUO WO WEIH0IL L0 (5 ULy
A 91075190 41 Vadoy [enuby ATH/STIEG 442
sy sumleung] welloug 104 655 U135
s31/0nmA aN STO7/RO/E0 4% LE|d UreTIEaId eIk pUR Adajuaau Aunioid |Bad ATRZSCTIEN da7
N 910Ef 5290 dH} uodsy Eruuy seedaduy ERRSIET FER]
€7 A 1[NESSY |B%3S PUE 35Ny [BNR2S
N ENHEREN 497 S10(1d SWFISAT 1S3y pIULELIN I FI)
N 9T0Z/0E/30 497 CTOZ A 40} 53043 3hI53y pUg y20ess I FI)
aT07/42/40 497 [S3IN5E3]N 3IUELLIOHIg WORENIDE] 3P L] pUT 9ToZ/ s FI)
AU HEAN P BELIDLIY] SHLUL | 3, POy pUE |
A ATOT/ L0490 41 TRaLT J9 SHDG Y10 UORETMNAS ATOEFE0/TE 442
SNEEY) I0d AG SAALLE I IUSMS 0T
ASPUUY Pl - [SPLA UOLE LY HINosdy
s31/0nmA an ATO7/ TR0 4% ABaauy 3] uanasan pue uanaadsu) ATRZSE0 0 da7
UE|d WUDILBARUEY PUE LBLGSIAL J0DA 101
531/0n0d any 910 Lefin 4} =304 PUET [RISPSS JU, U] UDLENEUD]D JEdA-S ERETEn [ER]
any L0/ LED dH 18 - ukld uouedgo EEATE [ER]
QIO T U0 Pobiutsuel ) sem ) 91002/ P00 [ s31Ey Arlaiang BSIA ERTraT [t
1841 1R R puE AUT 200G MSUaYaId e B0
Ll PR30 SEN 1000 S1) 40y R3INE3) U ao g 3L
ATOTFLT/ED 49 SUBpU] 2] AToTFLTITS 497
-pO-HEYF] U ARDLSID Ul sk oiu) uopedipsgan)
BN T 0L/F0 5 LD LIS Ol WHETs ATOIETITE FER]
£120] 23 pue A3u3 01 womg aasuayaldiuay
EFTEITITITRY S gam EXERIED B ] L[ A UL 55205007 0) ang AEA | uBued gy
SHQ 01 paisoy

s5au3u07 01 palWsUeR. | SLodaY £fT

AIANIDG
PU¥]ILUOE]




177 Reports Transmitted to Congress

Fosted to DHS
Comj Date Due ta Cangress Title i ¥ | Transmitted/Delivered Weh Site
My 2016 Semiannual Report on Departation OF
Alicns Claiming U5, Born Children  First Half CY
ICE Ui Laf2U1E 2014 ICE U5/14/20106
ICE e Ubhgation Plan - 03 ICE UE02/2010 M
ICE 10/ 2072016 Ubhgation Plan - G4 ICE 1026/ 2010 M
NPPD UL 201G Ubhgation Plan - G1 NPPD U3/11/2016 M
MPPD 205 20 FPS Shrategic Human Capetal Plan NFPD U409/20 10 ey
MPPD 2 Lo/ 20 1 FPS Certificatien of ull Funding 51 04,11/2016 N Lellur - net arepart.
LTATS Implermentation Semiannual Repart - Tirst
NPPL Q31T F2016 Half FY 2316 NPPD 06/23/2016 Ne FouUo
NPPD BILFI201E Crnhanced Cyberseourity Services NPPD 07/18/2016
QFC Dernanstration Praject [Rural Frergenry
NPPD G31T0E Medical Communications Demanstration Project) NPPD D4/18/2016 Yes
MNalional kmergeny Commuamcations Plan Geal
NEPD /L 7B Measures NFFD 03f011/7016
NEPD 730706 Ohligation Plan - 03 NFFD Off7/2016 Nr
NEPD 10/30/2016 Ohligation Plan - Gd NFFD 10/27/2016 Nr
CFATS Implementation Serannual Repart
NPPD 11/25/2010 Secend Hal™ - by 2016 NPPD L4/09/40106
GLFOfBudge Manthly Budget Execution and 5tating Report
4 11/30/2¢15 IMER] 1 October (3] 1173072015 Yoy
CCFO/Budge
t 12/30/2¢15 WIER 2 - Nowernber cro 12/30/2015 Yes
GURO Budge
3 1/30/7016 MFER 3 - Drcermnber CFO 01792016 Yes
CCFO/Budge
v 2 Lo/ 20 1 Reduction al Frinling and Beproduction Costs UsK 10,15/ 2010
GLFOfBudge
4 430172016 WCR 4 Jaruiary Cro 02/29/2016 Yoy
GO/ Rudge
t 434302016 WIER & - Tebruary cro 03/31/2016 Yes
GURO Budge Temmon Appropriabions Struclure - Techmeal
3 na/0LIE catian, Plan, FMPIA CFD 03/31/7016 Hn
CCFO/Budge
3 U/ 302016 MAER & - March CHO 04/29/20106
GLFOfBudge
4 Ba/30 2016 Obhpation Plan G2 Cro 04/29/2016 He
GO/ Rudge
¢ £5/30/2016 WIER 7 - agri cro 05/31/2016 Yes
GURO Budge
3 NRSA0GITIE MFF R - May CFD DE/30,7016 Yer
CCFO/Budge
3 e MER D - Junu CHO 072952010
GLFOfBudge
4 OB/30f2016 RICR 10 July (3] 02/30/2016
GO/ Rudge
t 494302616 WIER 11 - August cro 10/03/2016
GURO Budge
3 10430/ 7016 MFF 17 - September CFD 107847016
DCFCHGAD Grants and Cantracts Awarded by Means Other
i3 Liaiscn Tk Laf 201 1han bull and Qpen Competiticn CH 10,18/ 20 16
Travel tor Secretary and Deputy Secretary -
OCFOAOFD 41/30/2016 Quarter 1 (3] 0270272016 Yoy
OCFOAOFD 41/30/2016 ‘Wwhorking Capital Fund (WCE) Quarter 1 Cro 02/09/2016 hic)
[elajgerie]]e] 02/09/2016 Boruses and Perfarmance Awards USk 02/0972016 Ner
OCFOAOFD 02/09/2016 Crpenditure Plan 3SCA USk 02/09/2016 Ne
[elajgerie]]e] 02/09/2016 Purchase and Usage of Armmurkicn 51 04/2272016 ¥ies
[elajgerie]]e] 02/09/2016 Purchase and Vsage of Weapans €Y 2015 51 06/22/2016 He k]
al Reception and Representatian Fxprases -
ooroforg 42/15f2016 Quarter 1 UShA 02/08/2016 Yes
Travel Tor Seeretary and Depuly Scorctary -
QCFG/OFD /30,706 Quarter 7 CFO 04792016 Yes
QCFG/OFD /30,706 WOCF - Ouarter ? CFO 04792016 Yes
Official Recoption and Representation Dxpenses
UCHOSORD s/ L 2U1E Quarluer 2 UM U6/03/2010 s
UCHOSORD e WCF - Quarler 4 CHO UE01/2010
Otficial Reception and Representation Expenses -
OCFOAOFD OB/15f2016 Quarter 3 USk 0270872016
OCFOAOFD 18/30/ 2016 WCF Quarterd (3] 1170172016
Official Reception and Representatinn Fxprnses -
ooroforg 11/15/2¢16 Quarter 4 UShA 11/10/2016
OCHOFOHD CUFOSORD
[OSFRYY nnLIE Ohligation Flan - 61 [QSFMI 03/11/7016 Hn
QCFOAOFC CCFOSOF
[OSEMY L4730/ 2010 Oblgation Plan - G4 [O5EM) DE/U4/20106 M
QCrOfCro GLEO/OTG
(OSCha) 18/30/ 2016 Obhpgation Plan G4 [D5CRA| 10/25/2016 He
QUFOfGFO
EGH 42/01£2¢16 Obligation Plan - Gl UShA 03/17/2016 Ne
OCHOFOHD CUFOSORD
{LISKAY 0730706 Ohligation Plan - G3 L5 0ff07/7016 Hn
QCFOAOFC CCFOSOF
[N 1020/ 201 6 Oblgation Plan - (34 [Usm) 102540 LE M
CLUFO/PAKE 205 20 Future Years Hemeland Scearty Program 51 04,09/2016 ey
B
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Agv. Homeland
@ Security

Stop Light Status

Stoplight (Clearance Stage)

Component DHS FO OMB Committee

Response

v Y Y
Y J

1 of 1

. On Time

House Committee
on Homeland
Security

House Committee
on Homeland
Security -
Subcommittee on
Border and Maritime
Security

House Committee
on Homeland
Security -
Subcommittee on
Border and Maritime
Security

House Committes
on Homeland
Security -
Subcommittee on
Border and Maritime
Security

Senate Committee
on Indian Affairs

USCG

CBP

ICE

FEMA

Authorizing Testimony

_.~Due Today or Tomorrow

Front Office Secretar

y John F.
Kelly
Ray,

Charles
{(VADM)

Beescn,
Paul

Allen,
Matt

Amparo,
Alex

. 1 Day or More Past Due

Component Withess Master

Workflow
No.

1137632

1137224

1137377

1137379

11378562

Hearing Hearing Title
Date

2/717 "Ending the Crisis:
America's Borders and
Path to Security”

2/16/17 Transnational Criminal
QOrganization (TCQ)
threats

2/16/17 Transnational Criminal
Organization (TCQO)
threats

2/16/17 Transnational Criminal
Organization (TCQO)
threats

2/8/17 Emergency
Management in Indian
Country: Improving
FEMA’s Federal-Tribal
Relationship with Indian
Tribes

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000127
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( Complete On Time

f Complete Late

Deadline (Clearance Stage)

Component DHS Front OMB
Response Office
113117 enny 37 2217
22117 21317
22117 21217
2/217
1/30/17 2117 2117 21317



(b¥6
From:k %o

To:

CC;

Subject: Stoplight Reports 1-31-17
Date: 2017/01/31 17:00:30
Importance: High
Priority: Urgent
Type: Note

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Attached is the current report showing the status of open Congressional correspondence as
of 3:00pm today. (PLEASE NOTE CHANGE IN RUN TIME & DEADLINES FOR HQ ESEC
REPORTS) Also, attached are the current summaries of open Congressional Authorization
Reports and CFO's listing of open Appropriations Reports.

Questions regarding Authorization Reports should be directed to|®® |

(0)(6) | Those regarding Appropriations Reports should be directed to
b6}

In addition, we show the following: .

TESTIMONY STATUS REPORT - Authorizing Committees

S1/82 HEARINGS

Date Committee Subject DHS Witness
Feb 7, 2017 - iHouse Committee on Homeland :Ending the Crisis: America’s DHS Secretary John F. Kelly
Tues Security Borders and the Path to
Security
Conlent highlighted in yellow is new to A hearing noted in light grey is one at which DIIS is
the Daily Report since the last Daily not testifying or to which DHS has vet to receive an
Report was sent. invitation to testify but onc that may be of interest to
DHS.

Proud to serve...let me know if you have any questions.

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000128
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(b)6)

image001

4

cid:image001.jpg@01CBASDS.OF7B7500
This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidentiaf and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is
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

Sent Date: 2017/01/31 17:00:29

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000129
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Delivered Date: 2017/01/31 17:00:30

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000130
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

Status

10f3

Days in

Document Location Component Final Due Member

Received Progress Location

1/3117 1 With
Component

1/24/17 6 With
Component

1/25M17 5 With
Component

112717 3 With
Component

1/25M17 5 With
Component

13017 2 With
Component

12/14/16 35 With
Component

11217 14 With
Component

As of

13117

1/24/17 CBP

1/25117 CRCL

1727717 18A

1/25/17 ICE

1/3017 OGC

12114/16 OGC

11217 OGC

Date

21417

2717

2/8/17

21017

207117

12/28/16

1/30/117

Rep. Cummings
(MD}

Rep. Lofgren
(CA)

Rep. Katko
(NY)

Rep. McCaul
(TX)

Rep. Ross
(FL)

Claire McCaskill
{Sen. MO)

Sen. McCaskill
(M)

Rep. Chaffetz
(UT)

Rep. Hice
(GA)

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000131

Page 4 of 14

Total
Signatories

Issue

3 Writes requesting

ury

ury

—_

information about actions
taken by CBP regarding
Immigration ban EQ.

Writes regarding recent

reports that CBP officers
are denying entry to the

U.8. based on palitical

and/or religious affiliation.

Writes with concern
about Community
Engagement Tours given
at airports across the
United States

Writes requesting copies
of statutorily mandated
reports.

Writes requesting
clarification on ICE
procedures regarding
detainees.

Writes requesting
information about
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

1138000 /
17-0470

1137721/
17-0419

1137734/
17-0395

1137897/
17-0449

1137705 /
17-0412

1137964 /
17-0457

1136254 /
16-6522

1137255/
17-0267

1/31/2017 2:53:22 PM



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

12417

1/2517

1/26n17

2 With
Gomponent

2 With
Component

2 With
Component

2 With
Gomponent

1 With
Component

1 With
Component

1 With
Component

6 With
Component

5 With
Component

4 With
Component

1/3017

1/30/17

143017

1/3017

13117

143117

143117

1/2417

12717

1726117

OGC

0GC

0GC

0OGC

0GC

0GC

0GC

PLCY

PLCY

PLCY

21317

211317

21317

21317

214117

214117

214117

2717

2/8/17

2/917

Rep. Schiff
(CA)

Sen. Warner
(VA)

Sen Markey
(MA}

Sen. Casey
(PA)

Sen. Booker
{NJ)

Sen. Peters
(M1

Rep. Charles Dent
(PA)

Sen. Daines
(MT}

Sen. Tester
(MT)

Sen. Tester
(MT})

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000132
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

Writes with congcemn
ahout the executive order
entitled "Protecting the
Nation From Fargign
Terrorist Entry Into the
United States”

Writes regarding recent
immigration orders.

Writes regarding recent
immigration orders.

Writes with questions
regarding recent
immigration orders.

Writes with congcern on
the executive order
issued by President
Trump targeting
individuals from majority
Muslim countrigs serving
as a religious test to
determine entry into the
Uu.s.

Writes requesting
information about
immigrants wha were
denied entry into the
country.

Writes about CBP
staffing. cybersecurity,
and hosting the
Secretary on a visit to
Mantana.

Writes regarding the
United States - Canadian
border in the State of
Montana.

Writes regarding REAL
1D far Montana

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

1/31/2017 2:53:22 PM

1137840/
17-0473

1137944 /
17-0452

1137951/
17-0476

1137961 /
17-0484

1137984 /
17-0489

1137993/
17-0459

1137996 /
17-0461

137703/
17-0418

1137759/
17-0413

1137797/
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

30of3 1/31/2017 2:53:22 PM
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0 Reports Overdue to Congress with No Movement

Component [ Date Due to Congress Title [ Signatory | Comments
0 Reports Due to Congress within Next 60 Days: 04/1/2017
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

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000134
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Homecland
Security

4 Reports Overdue to Congress with No Movement

Companent

Date Due to Congress

Title

Signatary

Comments

ICE

01/16/2017

FY 2016 Sermiannual Report on Deportation Of
Aliens Claiming U.5. -Barn Children - Second Half
CY 2016

ICE

11/23 - Requested status; ETA is the week of
1/9. 1/17 - Reguested status; new ETA s
2/10.

PLCY

10/15/2016

FY 2016 Border Security Status Report - Quarter 3

8/24,9/14, 10418, 1172, 11/21, 12/5, &
12/21 - Requested status. 1/17 - Requested
status; ETA is the week of 1/23. 1/31/2017 -
Requested status,

PLCY

01/16/2017

FY 2016 Border Security Status Report - Quarter 4

USM

8/25-No ETA, 11721, 12/5, & 12721 -
Requested status. 1/31/2017 - Requested
status.

USCIS

06/30/2016

Quinguennial Report on Asylum Decision Trends
and Factors

USCIS

6/21- ETAIs 9/30. 10/5 - New ETA is March
2017,

5 Reports Overdue to Congress with Movement

Companent

Date Due to Congress

Title

Signatory

Comments

CEBP

12/15/2016

Automated Commercial Environment Semiannual
Report - Secand Half FY 2016

CBP

Will be submitted through ESEC, 12/5 -
Requested status; ETA for submission to
ESECis by 12/9. 12/12 - Submitted 1o ESEC
{1 Workflow #1136178). 1/6 - ESEC sent
DH5 Clearance comments to CBP for
adjudication. 1/11 - CBP returned response
to ESEC.

OLI0

12/15/2016

Cybersecurity Improvements Expenditure Plan
Ohligations - Second Half, FY 2016

UsMm

11/16 - Received report; in DHS Budget
clearance, 11722 - Comments with OCIO for
adjudication. 11/29 - Adjudications
received. 12/1 - Follow-up question is with
OCIO. 12/8 & 12/14 - Requested status.
12420 - OCI0 is conducting a data call to
address DHS CFQ Budget question. 1/3,
1/10, & 1/17/2017 - Requested status. 1718
- Received data call results; returned to
OCIC and requested that footnaotes be
added to plan to clarify some expenditures.
1/30 - Received; in Budget final clearance.

OCRS0

03/17/2016

Headgquarters Consolidation Expenditure Plan

Usm

1/26 - Received report; in DHS Budget
clearance. 2/9 - comments/edits with
Component to adjudicate, 2/11-in OMB
clearance. 3/1- OMB cleared; in CFQ final
clearance, 9/15 - Returned to OCRSD to
update, as needed. 9/22 & 9728 -
Requested status, 10/18 - Returned to CFO
final clearance. 10/24 - CFQ comments with
QCRSO to adjudicate, 1172 - Reguested
status. 11/4 - Received adjudications; CFO
final clearance resumed, 11/2%9 - See Lisa
Crosby for details.

PLCY

07/15/2016

FY 2016 Border Security Status Report - Quarter 2

Usm

12/7 - Received report; in DHS Budget
clearance. 12/13 - Comments with Policy te
adjudicare. 12/14 - Received adjudications
from Policy. 12420 -In 51 preclearance.
12/30 & 1/5 - Requested status, 1/9 -
Received S1 preclearance; in OMB
clearance, 1/18 - OMB cleared; in Budget
final elearance. 1/19 - In CFO final
clearance, 1/24 - ACFO cleared; with MGMT
for review and clearance.

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000135
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5 Reports Overdue to Congress with Movement

Companent

Date Due to Congress

Title

Signatary

Lomments

PLCY

04/15/2016

Stolen and Lost Travel Documents

PLCY

12/12 - Received report; in DHS Budget
clearance. 12/14 - Comments with Policy to
adjudicate. 12/21 - Requested status; ETA s
COB 12423 12/29, 1/5 & 1/17 - Requested
status; received adjudications. 1/19- In 51
preclearance. 1/24 - Received §1
preclearance. 1725 - In OMB clearance,

3 Reports Due to Congress within Next 60 D

ays: 04/1/2017

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
3/31/2017.

OCFG/OFM

01/31/2017

Conference Spending

USM

This is a memao, 11/2, 11/8, & 11/21 -
Requested status, 11/22 - ETA s 12/1. 12/5
& 12/14 - Requested status, 12/14 -
Informed by OFM that the due date should
be 1/31. 1/25 - In CFO final clearance.

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000136
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1 Report Due to Congress in More Than 60 Days

Component Date Due ta Cangress Title Signatory Comments

1/13 - Master Plan awaiting NCPC approval -
repert may be submitted after plan
approval; briefing recommended 1o meet
due date. 4/7 - Hill staff agree that report
can't be provided until FY 2017, 7/1-
Original due date was 2/16/2016; revised
James ). Rowley Training Center Revised Master due date to reflect approximate NCPC

JsSss Q7/01/2017 Plan JsSss approval.

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000137
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177 Reports Tr; itted to Cong
Posted to DHS
Comy Date Due ta Congress Title Signatory | Transmitted/Delivered |  Web Site ¢
Compretensive Blometnc Entry and Exit Data Syztem
CEP Q1772016 Implurnenlation 51 U202 L s
Investigatiaon inta Deaths n Custady and Jse-of-Forge
CEF 01/17/2016 Inciderts can a7
The infarmatian required far thiz repart was
inzluced in the Camprehensive Biometric
inley and Exil repant Lhat swas Liansmitled
Cik MAZMIE Wisa Querstay Sates 31 04/ 2042016 ves an 475072016
CEP Q210172016 Ohligalior Plarn 21 L 1 U3/ 16/2010 My
CEF U2/05/20 10 S-Year Canstructior Flan for Federal Land POEs 37 07/21/2016 Ha SOUDSLES
RLl pedar Investmenl and Managemenl Plan
ChE 020 NG Ingpection and Detection Technalogy (5 QRM01/2016 No FOUGALES
Resuwee Alutation Model  Planned Burder
Erfarcement Imbatives by POE (Resaurce Qptimization
CEF 02/05/2016 at the Farts of Fntryy can 06072016 es
Land Forder Wait Times [Autamated Wait Time and
CEP Q2642016 Irade Faciilabior Performanue Medsuies| L 1 UT27/20L6
CEF U2/ 16/2010 Swarch and Rescue Efforts for FY 2015 £zn 06/30/2016 Yir
CEF 02/16/2016 Unmanned Aircraft Systems Silots ca? 051262016 e
SexLal Ablse are Fexual Assault by CBP Employess
CEP 031872016 Arridl Beport L 1 Ub/28/20 10 s
CEF UH25/20 L6 Real Property Inventory aro Recapitalization Plan c37 08,08/20L6 Na SOUOJLES
Seetion 5559 Prlat Progiam Dunations Aclnatics &nnual
ChF 03252016 Report Ch® Q61572016 es
Lection §5% Pilot Program Danations Anceptarce
CEP U320 10 Arrual Report cz2 06/13/2016 ez
CEF 04/25/2016 ADMNCNT Artinns and Campliance Initiatives can aF07 06 Went thraugh FSFL clearanre
Autamated Commercial Snvironment Semiannual
CEP 061572016 Report Sl Hall Y 2016 U&/17/2010
CEF Uk 18/20 16 ADYCWD iquinatian rstructions 08052016
CEF 06/18/2016 ADNCNT Mews Shipper Sugle-Frtry Rands O%DR 2016 Na FOUAAFS
CHFE O6MA NG Lurrert Shoerg Impart Begune Plan L0054 2016 FOUGALES
CEP 06/ 202016 AV Collectiun of Qulstanding Clanns US/07/20 10 My SOUOSLLY
CEF Ul 25720 Lk Border Patrol Pay Ieform 13/13/2016
CEF 0773042016 Oblgator Plan - 03 08032016 Na
CHF 10302016 Ghlgatior Plan - 04 1003172016
Funds nat trarsferren hefare the end of 7Y
CHRME Transitian "lar 05/35/20L6 Na 20105, so report not recuired.
LMD 02/01/2016 Oblgator Plan - 01 DHOO 0343016 Na
DHOD T/ 2016 Cbligatioe Plan - 03 []gxle] UB/0472016 Ha
ONDO 1043072016 Ohligalior Plan 04 [e[{]ulv] L¥27/201e My
FEMA 11/05/2015 DRF *danthly Report 1 - Sctober 2016 FEN A L1/06/20L3 ez
FFulA 12/05/2013 DRF Manthly Report 2 - Novernber 2005 FEM A 12072015 es
FENda 010572016 DRM Monthly Report 3 - Decemnber 2015 TER & QLA07/2016 ves
LA Q210172016 Ohligalior Plarn 21 FER A U3/ 17/2010 My
FEMA 02/05/2010 DRF *danthly Report 4 -.anuary 2016 FEN A 02/05/2016 ez
FFula 02,05/20L6 Dusaster Relief Fund (DRF} Annual Report FEMN & 02 0% M6 Y5
FENda 0307/ M6 DR Monthly Report 5 - Mebruary 2004 TER & Q30772016 ves
LA 031302016 Oumasler Cortracts 01 FER A 7062010
FEMA 04/05/20 10 DRF *danthly Report & - March 2016 FEN A 04/05/2016 ez
FFulA 03/05/2016 DRF Manthly Report 7 - &pril I01R FEM A 03052016 es
FESAa O30 X6 Emergency Faod and Shelter Jaint Transitian Zlan TER & 0142372017
Individual Azsistance far Cooperatives and
FEMA 03/ 16/2010 Condomiriums FEN A 03/24/2016 ez
FFulA 06/07/2016 DRF Manthly Report & - May 2016 FEM A 06072016 es
FEMa 6 A0 NG Disaster Contracts - 02 TER & QHOE201G
LA QHOF2016 BRF unlhly Report @ .une 2016 FER A OF/07/2010
FEMA 7302010 Obligatior Plan - 03 FEN A 08/04/2016 Ma
FFulA 08/05/2016 DRF Manthly Report 10 - luly 2016 FEM A 0R/052016
TEMIa 0%/05; 216 DR Monthly Report 11 - August 2016 TEW A PN
LA 02/ 22016 Oumasler Cortracts 03 FER A U&/17/2010
FEMA L0405/ 2016 DRF *danthly Report 12 - September 2016 FEN A 10/05/2016
FFulA 10/30/2016 Oblgator Plan - 04 FEM A 10262016 Na
TEMa 124307 X116 [isaster Contracts - 04 [Eh & 11/21/2016
ELITC Q210172016 Ohligalior Plarn 21 FLLIC U3/ 16/2010 My
SLETC 7302010 Obligatior Plan - 03 FLETC 08/02/2016 Ma
FIETC 10/30/2016 Oblgator Plan - 04 FIFTC 10262016 Na
18.8/0P% 0202016 Ghlgatior Plan - 01 18a4 075 03/1472016 Ha
18:A/OPS QR I2016 Ohligalior Plan 03 18:A7 OFS U&/05/20 10 My
18:A/0RS L0730/ 2016 Obligator Plan - 041 1A 078 L0/26/2016 Ma
ICF 02/01/2016 Oblgator Plan - 01 ICF 03282016 Na
Progress ir Implementirg Perfarmarce-Bazed Natianal
L Q210172016 Detention Sandarcs ICL O1/18/2017
ICE U2/ 16/2010 Cwarstay Enfarcement Investizatians Furds ICE 08/01/2016
ICF 04/16/2016 Arti-Trafficking Coordinatian Teams LSN 1042172016
whildlife Trafficking arc llegal Matural Resources Trade
L 041642016 Reprrt USK 0871472016
ICE Ub/15/2010 Detention and Removal of Gang Members ICE 05/30/2016
F¥ 2016 Semiarrual Report on Deportatian OF Aliens
L OF15/2016 Clarrng J.5. Sorn Children Fivst Salf CF 2016 ICL US14/20 L6
ICE 7302010 Obligatior Plan - 03 ICE 08/02/2016 Ma
ICF 10/30/2016 Oblgator Plan - 04 ICF 102 R 016 Na
NIED 0301 Ghlgatior Plan - 01 k) 031172016 No
MNePD Q0% 2016 FPS Stralepie Buman Capital #lar MPRD U205/20 Lk s
MFPD U2/16/2016 FP5 Certification of Full Funding 51 041172016 Ha _atter - rota repart.

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000138
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177 Reports Transmitted to Congress
Fosted to DHS
Component Date Due to Congress Title Signatery | Transmltted/Dellvered Web $lte Lomments
Reimhbursemert 2lar for Ragrage Sorepning Syetems
T5A U2/ 16/2010 Outstandirg Claims TEA 06/16/2016 ez
Tah QAT Acvanced rtegrated Passenger Siieening Technaloges 31 L0/3172016
158 041572016 Untlarred Maney at Arparts (LY U520 L6 s
T4 03/ 16/2010 FAMS Staffing and Mizuon Coverage - G2 TSR 03/15/2016 Na Clazsfied
Toh 06152016 Natianal Explosives Detechior Carine Team Program T54 QRM01/2016 N FOUGASI
158 QR I2016 Ohligalior Plan 03 (LY U&7 18/2010 My
T4 08/ 15/2010 FAMS Staffing and Mizuon Coverage - G3 TSR 05/02/2016 Na Clazsfied
ToA 10/30/2016 Oblgator Plan - 04 Tab 10262016 Na
LEL) 12016 rass stafing and Mission Coverage - Gd T5a 1150872016 Ha Classified
T4 12/01/2016 Sermiannual Recoveries arc Decklgations - Second Half TSR 12/01/2016
USCG 01/17/2016 Lrnall Baat Actwities - F¥ I01R JELG 02026 es
VR G 02012016 Winar Corstrugtion Prapgcts - 7Y 2016 JILG Q11152016 ves
UECH Q210172016 Ohligalior Plarn 21 JECGE U3/11/2016 My
Uaca U2/05/20 10 Capital Investrnent Plan JaCG 04/13/2016 Ma =QuUo
Lesnammertal Complianze and Restarabon Pro ety
USEE 02/0%/ 216 Gacklog Repart JILG Q20472016 ves
UECH Q0% 2016 Mino Corslruction Projedts (kY 2017) JECGE 04/15/2016 My
Uaca U2/05/20 10 Unfunded "rianties JaCG 02/05/2016 ez
SIS 02026 Unmarned Airgraft Systems; Acguiition and Utilizatian JALG Q2092016 Tes
UECH Q2642016 Bering Sea and Arctie Bugior Coveragy JECGE U3/11/2016 s
uscs U 1772016 Pilot Trawring Program on Fishing Safety Jaca 04,/28/20L6 Yix
Soxtal Avvaults: Lpedited Transfor and Speaal Victims
LIS G 03177216 Launsel Program JILG Q20372016 ves
UECH 061572016 Arclie_cubreaking Capabilities USK 12/15/2016
USCGE U6/15/2016 Gredt Lakes lcabreakirg Miszion Analysiz JSCG 08312016
USCG 0773042016 Oblgator Plan - 03 JELG 0/ 2016 Na
Vit 03/ 2016 Electranc Aids to Mawigation JALG 051042016 Teg
UsEEG Q3302016 Rrursed Corcept of Gporations J500G U1/23/2017
Uaca L0730/ 2016 Obligator Plan - 041 JaCG L0/26/2016 Ma
Costs andd Dimehoe Tur aking L yeofy Mandatory [or
L&C1S 0201 216 Ernplayers UsC 5 Qe D216 Tes
Lite visit Programs Matioral Security Campliance
UsCls U2/01/2016 Augite USCE 08/11/2016 Ma =QuUo
LIECIE 02/01/2016 Oblgator Plan - 01 LsC 5 03140168 Na
USCIS 037G Acwance Targle UsC S Q10672017
UsCls Q372016 H 1B and _ Compharoe Bewew Sie Visng UsCs US/01/2010
UsCls U3/ 17/2010 H-2B Viza Usage USCE 07/22/2016
LISCIS 03/17/2016 Integrity af {-18 and [-7 V53 lssuannes LISC 5 0842016 e
Affirmative Asylum Apphzation Statistics and Cecimans
UsCls 04/ 2%/2016 Arridl Beport UsCs Uk 204201 s
USCIS UT25/20 L6 USCIS Serwice Certer Operations USCE 01/18/20L7
LIECIE 0773042016 Oblgator Plan - 03 LsC 5 0/ 2016 Na
USCIS 10302016 Ghlgatior Plan - 04 LSC & L0/2872016
JEEE Q210172016 Faeriibies Sundep Obligaton Plan [H) 03/ 14/2016 s
J3SE U2/01/2016 Obligatior Plan - 01 USES 03/15/2016 Ma
JERS 02/16/2016 Lapital Infrastrusture rvestment Plan LSS5 081262016
J35S OTIAL M6 Chhgatior Plan - 03 US5% B/15/2016 Ha
JEEE 1043072016 Ohligalior Plan 04 [H) L¥27/201e My
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N Security
Stop Light Status

Authorizing Testimony

. On Time

Stoplight (Clearance Stage)

Component DHS FO OMB Committee

Response
f'

-

£

1 of 1

X e

S/

House Committee
on Homeland
Security

House Committee
on Homeland
Security -
Subcommittee on
Border and Maritime
Security

House Committee
on Homeland
Security -
Subcommittee on
Border and Maritime
Security

House Committes ICE
on Homeland

Security -

Subcommittee on

Border and Maritime
Security

Senate Committee
on Indian Affairs

USCG

CBP

FEMA

_.~Due Today or Tomorrow

Component Withess Master

Front Office Secretar 1137632

. 1 Day or More Past Due ( Complete On Time

f Complete Late

Deadline (Clearance Stage)

Hearing Hearing Title

Workflow Date Response
No.
2/717 "Ending the Crisis: 1/31/17
y John F. America's Borders and
Kelly Path to Security”
Ray, 1137224 2/16/17 Transnational Criminal 21217
Charles QOrganization (TCQ)
(VADM) threats
Beescn, 1137377 2/16/17 Transnational Criminal 21217
Paul Organization (TCQO)
threats
Allen, 1137379 2/16/17 Transnational Criminal 2217
Matt Organization (TCQO)
threats
Amparo, 1137852 2/8/17 Emergency 1/30/17

Alex Management in Indian
Country: Improving
FEMA’s Federal-Tribal
Relationship with Indian
Tribes

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000141
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. Corbin, Susan ()6} |
| |
"Fulghum, Chipliby6) |
0:L2XE) |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[ ]
{b)(6) |
{bX6}

From

T

"Burriesci, Kelli {ibywsy I
[(exi6)

"Grannis, David |{b)6) |
[iby6) |
"Renaud, Tracy L L |
ihAY I

ibX6}

"BERer, Nathale R [, J
ibX6}

CC:

"Nielsen, Kirstjen[ib)(s) |
[iby6y |
"Metzler, Alan [bugy |
(b)) |
"Brodsky, Marcy| (b)) |
[iby6y |
"Corbin, Susan |ib}6) |

(b)6)

Subject: 52/CBP Hill Brief on EOs 01FEB17
Date: 2017/01/31 20:57:33

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Sirs,
Attached is the preparatory material for tomorrows briefing/discussion with the Senate Homeland

Security and Governmental Affairs Committee members.

We will walk through this material in the morning at the scheduled 0830 session, as well as provide a
quick summary of the S1 meeting late today that included HSGAC Senatars lohnson and McCaskill.

Best regards, Susan

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000142
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Susan Corbin

Acting Assistant Secretary
Department of Homeland Security
Office of Legislative Affairs

(b)6)

Corbin, Susan|®X6)

Sender.I B16)
"Fulghum, Chip(b)(6)
[byis)
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |(b)(5)
{bX6}
"Burriesci, Kelli [iby6}
Libwés
"Grannis, David (b6}
(&6
"Renaud, Tracy LTinves
{bX6}
"Asher, Nathalie R [()(6)
{bX6}

Recipient:

"Nielsen, Kirstjen|ibyes)

[tbyi6)

"Metzler, Alaniby6)

[(bx6y

"Brodsky, Marcy|ib)s)

[byi6)

"Corbin, Susan[ibys)

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/31 20:57:32
Delivered Date: 2017/01/31 20:57:33

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000143
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Executive Order Discussion with HSGAC Members
01 February 2017

Overview:

o  From 1030-1230 in SVC 217, you will be leading a discussion on recent Executive Orders:
o Enhancing Public Safetly in the Interior of the US
o Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvements
o Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

* You will be joined by Acting Commissioner|®6) |

¢ Rcpresentatives from Policy, ICE, USCIS, 1&A and OGC will also provide support as

needed
o This will be a full Committee briefing and large attendance is expected.

Proposed Agenda:

b))

Discussion Points:

b))

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
DHS-01-HQLI-14-000144
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

b))

Recent Approved Policies to Address Emerging Issues:

b))

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
DHS-01-HQLI-14-000145
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

b))

Background:
e On January 27, 2017, the President of the United States signed the Exccutive Order (EO)
Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals.

o Effective January 27, 2017, 1n accordance with the new EO, all immigrant and
nonimmigrant persons of Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen were
suspended entry into the U.S. for the next 90 days.

¢ The suspension does not affect foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas
and select other visas outlined in the EO.

DHS Participants:
Chip Fulghum, Acting Deputy Secretary of Homeland Security
Acting Commissioner Kevin McAleenan, CBP
P/DUSIA David Grannis {(backbench)
ICE (backbench)
USCIS (backbench)
PLCY (backbench)
Office of General Counscl {(backbench)
| b6 ICOS for S2 DHS (backbench)

Attachments: (a) Executive Order: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States
{b) Exccutive Order: Border Sceurity and Immigration Enforcement
[mprovements
(¢) Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States
{d) Exccutive Order: Strengthening Federal and Critical Infrastructure Security
(e) Fact Sheet

(f) Approved Q&A
(g) HSGAC Member Facepage (photos of members)
Staff Responsible for Briefing Memo:[®® | OLA Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary

(Senate),|fb)(6)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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. Christensen, Gillian |(b)(6} |

From: —
[by6y

. "MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[()(®) |
[®x6) |
"Metzler, Alan| Y6} |

®)6)

T

o

CCy

Subject: FW; FAQs
Date: 2017/01/28 19:37:07
Importance: High
Priority: Urgent
Type: Note

Hi Kevin — Here's the document that your OPA folks said is stuck somewhere in QCC.
Once we get this cleared, | will add in the USCIS piece and forward on to the FQ.

Thanks!
Gillian

From: [bX6) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:13 PM
To: Christensen, Gillian [ox6y

Subject: FW: FAQs

Importance; High

From:{b)6) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:08 PM
To:|®X6)

Subject: FAQs

Importance: High

Here are the FAQs, though OCC is on the C1 call and not able to review.
Do you want me to send them on to Gillian?

(b)6)

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000147
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Christensen, Gillian [(56} |

Sender:
[byis)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|(b)6) |
& '
"Metzler, Alan|ib)6) |
(b6}

Recipient:

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 19:37:05
Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 19:37:07
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Page 3 of 4
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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_ Nielsen, Kirstjen [ipi6} |

" [Ex6) |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|ihya) ]
{bX6}

To:

etzler, Alan|iby6) |
) |
. "Hamilton, Gene| (b)5) |
[x6) |
Subject: RE: Status check on FAQs
Date: 2017/01/30 23:51:30

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Sounds good. Thank you Kevin.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:51:03 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; |ts) Metzler, Alan

Cc: Hamilton, Gene
Subject: RE: Status check on FAQs

We continue to be 1n a loop on this. [ have asked my team for the latest version they sent
up for approval. I will then send to this chain and perhaps we can finally move forward.

From{®® |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:47:27 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; [my6 } Metzler, Alan
Cc: Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: Status check on FAQs

Just for clarification, believe you're referring to the operational fact sheet from CBP, yes?
OPA flagged this with|®)s) |today and it sounded like it was still with the
CBP CAT.
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From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:16:31 PM
To| 0)6) | Metzler, Alan
Cc: Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: Status check on FAQs

Hi all,

What is the posting status of the FAQs explaining how we are managing different
groups?

Is 1t still stuck in approval somewhere? Can we shake 1t loosc? It 18 vital that we have that
posted before the press conference and before the Sceretary goes to the hill. How can |
help?

Thanks!

Nielsen, Kirstienl (b)(6) I
136 |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|(0X6) |
{bX6}

Sender

Recipient:

"Metzler, Alan|ib)i6) |
[©x6) |
"Harmilton, Gendbia: [
b)6) I

Sent Date: 2017/01/30 23:51:30
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. MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [()(6) |
From:[wys) I
"Nielsen, Kirstjen[ihya J

[tb)is) |
Metzler, ARn[)E) |

To: [2®

"Hamilton, Gene [(b)5} |
[© |
"Fulghum, Chip[(b}6) |
()5 |
ce: PLLES, RANDOLPH DImy6) I
(b))

FW: January 29, 2017 Update 2 Limited Distribution EAC Bullets: Nationwide: Protests at
Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order

Date: 2017/01/29 21:25:56
Priority: Normal

Subject:

Type: Note
Tcam,
FYSA on protests at airports.
KM

From:l(bJ(ﬁJ |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:11:24 PM
|T0: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K]®)6) | |
b6}

Cc: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: January 29, 2017 Update 2 Limited Distribution EAC Bullets: Nationwide: Protests at
Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 29, 2017

Limited Distribution

Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entrv Resultine From President Trump’s
Executive Qrder

._Ianuary 29,2017 Update 2:
Houston Field Office:
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW)
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e There are approximately 1000 protestors on site.

¢ The protests remain peaceful with protestors displaying signs and chanting.
e Protestors arc not interfering with passengers departing the FIS.

e Numerous media outlets are still on site.

Los Angeles Field Office:
Los Angcles International Airport (LAX)

e Protests continue at LAX with about 1000 protestors on site, down from 3300
protestors who were on site at 1500 hours (PST).

e There 18 a significant LAWA PD and LAPD prescence on site with ongoing
coordination between CBP LAX.

e CBP Tactical Enforcement Officers (TEQO) remain in place within the FIS as force
protection.

e Protests continue on both levels of the LAX Tom Bradley International Terminal
{TBIT), and protestors have marched 1n the Central Terminal Area (CTA)
automobile lancs.

o LAWAPD and CBP LAX staggered the release of arriving international
passengers due to the protests and the resulting congestion in the TBIT arrival
areas.

e (CBP Global Entry and Public Information Offices located in the TBIT were
closed as a security precaution.

e Multiple media outlets are on site.
e Represcentatives Maxine Waters and Ted Licu were on site requesting CBP

engagement and were provided with contact information for the Office of
Congressional Affairs.

. DqubJ(ﬁJ |is on sitc with LAX management.

- -

IMG_3503 IMG 3511
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San Francisco Field Office:
San Francisco International Airport (SFO)

e Approximately 800 protestors were in site at 143() hours (PST).
e Protestors have shut down Transportation Security Administration (TSA)
screening for Terminals A and G and passengers are not able (o reach the

intcrnational gatcs.

e The Global Entry enrollment office was closed due to disturbances by protestors.

s DFO[®® lis on site with port management.

e Passengers cxiting the FIS have been routed through an alternate exit.

Submitted by: |»© | Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 29, 2017 / 2110 hours

January 29, 2017 Update:
Baltimore Field Office:
Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

¢ Protests are larger than yesterday numbering approximately 300 people.
e Protestors displayed signs and chanted.
e Protests arc peaceful and protestors have not entered the FIS.

¢ Loudoun County Sheriff’s Office (LCSO) and the Airports Authority Police are in
the area and control has been maintained throughout the day.
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20170129 161612

20170129 161545

Philadclphia Intcrnational Airport (P11L)

e Protests began at 1433 hours (EST) outside of Terminal “*A” East and West but
havc now begin to dispersc.

e Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS.
¢ No impact to airport operations.

Houston Field Office:
Austin-Bergstrom International Airport (AUS)

e Approximately 200 protestors gathered at 1445 hours (CST) and dispersed at
1715 hours.

¢ The protest was peaceful.

¢ No impact to operations.

Houslm-l-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

e Protests began at approximately 1340 hours (CST) in Terminal E right outside of
the FIS arrival area.

s Approximately 30-60 protestors chanted, clapped, and held signs while travelers
exited the FIS.
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e The Houston Police Department (HPD) was on site with 15-20 officers.

e Protests were peacetul and protestors did not enter the FIS.

San Antonio International Airport (SAT)

e Protests began at approximately 1215 hours (CST) in the Terminal “A” baggage
claim with thrce protestors and onc counter protestor.

e Local media and Univision Spanish Network filmed the event and then departed
the area.

e All protestors departed the arca at 1530 hours.

e No impact to operations.

- -

Miami Field Office:
Miami International Airport (MIA)

e Protests began around 1400 hours (EST) on the second level of the airport.
e The Miami Dade Police Department estimated the crowd to be 150 protestors.

e No impact to operations.

Orlando International Airport (MCQ)

e Protests have begun and include approximately 300 protestors.

¢ The Orlando Police Department (OPD}) 1s containing the protestors inside the food
court of the main terminal.
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No impact to operations.

Fort Lauderdale International Airport {FLL)

Protests have begun on a grassy area next to a parking garage across from
Terminal 4.

There arc approximately 20-25 protestors who are holding signs.

The Broward County Sheriff’s Office and Broward County Airport Division
{BCAD) security personnel are on site monitoring the protest.

Local media was on site.

No impact to operations.

_New Orleans Field Office:
Louis Armstrong International Airport (KMSY)

Protests began at approximately 1600 hours outside of the baggage claim area
with 25-30 protcstors.

The protest was peaceful as protestors held up a banner, sang, and chanted but did
not enter the FIS.

The Jefferson Parish Sherriff’s Office is on site monitoring the protest.
Local media 1s also onsite.

No impact to operations.

;rucson Field Office
Phoenix Sky Harbor Airport (PHX)

e Protests began at 1440 hours (MST) outside Terminal 4 Level 2.
¢ The number of protestors in undetermined as the protest is not near the FIS.
e Phocnix Police Department (PPD) is monitoring the protest.
e No impact to operations at this time.
Submitted by:[®® |/ Field Liaison Division
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Date / Time: January 29, 2017 / 1900 hours

SYNOQOPSIS:

On January 28, 2017, various U.S. Customs and Bordcr Protcction {(CBP) ports of cntry
{POESs) arc reporting protests resulting from the Executive Order (EQ) ““Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ issued by President Trump
on January 27, 2017. This EO suspended all entry into the United Sates for aliens who
arc nationals from Iran, Iraqg, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Scction
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of
those people traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United
Nations, G1, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order also includes all immigrant classes of
admission, returning resident alicns, refugeces and asyleces.

DETAILS:
New York Field Office:

John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK)
UPDATE #2:

e Asof 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 1s reporting that the crowds of protesters arc
decrcasing at this time.

UPDATE #1:

e Asof 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Terminal 4 (all
levels) with signs.

¢ Crowd cstimatc is approximatcly 2,500-3,000. Dcmonstration mainly contained
to Tcrminal 4 at this time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD,

National Guard, state police, and NYPD assets will be deployed to all terminals.

e The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and
arc being closcly monitored.

e Air Train service is restricted, only ticketed passengers and persons with airport
ID will be allowed to enter the air train to access the central terminal areas.

* No impact to atrport operations.

* According to the NY/NJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of
demonstrators (about 80) arc currently protesting in a parking lot outside
Terminal 4 under the presence of media outlets.
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o  With assistance of PAPD and Port Authority (PA) operations we have directed the
protesters {o remain 1n a specific lot where they are currently staged and
monitored.

e The PAPD Police closed inner arrivals roadways to all traffic with exception
police vehicles, and yellow cabs. Some arrivals doorways also have been
restricted by PAPD at this time, and all arrivals foot traffic has been directed to
spectfic exit doors.

e The remaining 4 CBP terminals at JFK have not been impacted. The PAPD are
making sure media personnel are not congregating n the terminals.

e A conference call with PAPD was held at 1500 hours and the JFK Port Dircctor
bricfed the other law enforcement agencics on how CBP is processing the
passengers who are subject to this EO.

¢ Due to the demonstration scheduled to take place in the Terminal 4 parking lot at
1830 hours, additional police personnel will be deployed to the arca to ensure that

the demonstration remains peaccful.

e Approximately 350-400 demonstrators are currently in the east side of the parking
lot.

-

_Newark-Libertv International Airport (EWR)

» A group of protestors have congregated at the Terminal B International Arrivals
Area of Newark Liberty International Airport.

e The crowd sizc 1s approximatcly 100 and the protest 1s peaccful.

e Scveral media outlets have set up around the protest. The group is protesting the
implementation of President Trump's Executive Order.

e PAPD is sccuring the arca for travelers and atrport employccs.
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Baltimore Field Office:

Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

o Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffc and Virginia Attorncy General Mark
Herring attend a "Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees"” at IAD organized
by a social group identifying itself as “Standing Up For Racial Justice of
Northern Virgima”.

e Virgmia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in
opposition to President Donald Trump's Exccutive Order "Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ temporarily
banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-Muslim
countrics ¢ntry into the United States.

e Social justice group “*Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern
Virginia” organized a welcome rally via social media to take place at
Washington Dulles Airport. The Governor and state attorney general
gave a press conference and left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking
with rally attendees.

* Rally organizer, [®® — Trepresenting the group stated to media

sources that the group was planning a show of solidarity to international
arrivals, immigrants, refugees coming into this country, who might be
afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group supports and
welcomes them.

e Estimatcd by Airport authority that this cvent has drawn up to 300
participants. Protestors have been witnessed cheering when passengers
exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting “love, rot hate. That’s what makes
America great.”
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In light of the rally/demonstration ongoing in the main terminal, CBP
personnel have been mustered regarding situational awareness and to take
appropriate satety precautions to include limiting traversing public areas
of the terminal and usc of cover shirts/jackets.

Personnel have also been advised that they are not to speak to the media or
other individuals who may inquire regarding the executive order, but
rathcr arc to refer them to public affairs link on CBP.gov and/or notify a
supcrvisor.

i’hiladelphia International Airport (PHL)

Information obtained from news outlets and Philadelphia Police Airport Group
have identificd that a protest is scheduled at the Philadelphia International Airport
Arrivals Hallway at 1400 hrs.

Philadelphia Policc Airport Group stated that they will try to contain/reroute the
protests to the Departure/Ticketing arca (away from the FIS location).

Philly.com (Will Bunch — columnist) is reporting that a protest is imminent (being
organized) at Terminal “A”.

o Expected turn-out is projected to be in the hundreds

o This 15 the main entrance and ¢xit for the CBP staff to access the FIS for
start/end of shifts

o Ofticers will be advised to utilize secondary entrances, wear cover shirts or
report to work in plain clothes

o Officers arc reminded that body armor is recommendcd and mustered
multiplc times not to cngage the general public, media outlets, ctc

o Officers have been mustered multiple times that if engaged, they are to state
that they are not authorized to comment

Q

Additional staffing has been assigned for tomorrow

O

Egress and Ingress points will be staffed by officers/supervisors

o Officers have been advise to remain vigilant and to challenge individuals
who arc accessing our arca

o PHI CBP Supervisors have been monitoring (not responding too) social
media.

Baltimore Intcrnational Airport (BWI):
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UPDATE:

On January 28, 217, Captain [©©® Jof the MDTA Police confirmed that a
protest is scheduled for tomorrow, Sunday January 29, 2017 from 1700-2100. The
protest will be held in the International Arrivals Iall at BWI,

CBP Management and MDTA Police Captain [®®_Jcoordinated a
teleconference to discuss the protest particulars.

MDTA Police will have additional officers on hand at BWI.

Social Media Link: GetGroundGame.com/airport protests. Reports protest will
begin at 1700-2000 and advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Picer E
{International Terminal) of BWI.

The number of protesters is not currently known. I is anticipated the protest
will be peaccful.

It is unknown whether media will be present.

MDTA Police is arranging a teleconference tomorrow. Call information: Time:
1000am. [PXHE | CBP Baltimore Management will be
on the call.

CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There 1s no
known threat to CBP Baltimore.

CBP employees will be re-mustered on the recerved EO guidance,
officer/employce situational awarcness {(wearing a cover, cscorting agriculture
specialists, staying within the FIS, ctc), and referring all media inquirics to
appropriate contacts.

e The MDTA Police and MAA are not aware of any planned protests for today or
tomorrow.

Baston Field Office:
Boston-Logan International Airport (BOS)

UPDATE:

e The protest at Boston Logan Airport has grown to approximatcly 100 people. The
protest is being led by the Local ACLU and Boston City Councilor Tito Jackson.

e AL 2015 Senator Elizabeth Warren arrived and is speaking with protesters, it is
anticipated that she will make a statement to the media on site.
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The protesters are chanting “say it loud stay it clear everyone is welcome here"
The protest is being held outside the CBP FIS main arrivals door.
As of now there is no impact to CBP opcrations.

CBP Boston has stationed additional staff on the secure side of the FIS exit door
to prevent prolesters from entering.

Multiple media outlets are covering the protest.

In addition to the protest there are multiple immigration attorneys handing out
literature and posting signs.

The Massachusetts State Police and Massport arc on site and arc monitoring the
situation.

On January 28, 2017, Massachusctts District Attorncy Maura Healey hosted a
press conference outside the CBP Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door
at BOS in response the Presidential Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Forcign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and was covered by two (2) media
outlets.

Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along with the
Massachusetts State Police and Massport are monitoring the developing situation.

Chicago Field Office:
Chicago-Q’Hare International Airport (ORD)

Activists and clected officials called for an "emergency protest™ at O'Hare
Airport's international terminal. (no further details)

Port of Minncapolis/St. Paul (MSP)

On January 28, 2017, at 1645 hours (CST), Minneapolis Airport Police
Departiment called and relayed that a group of approximately 30-40 individuals
have organized a demonstration/protest via Facebook, at the Minneapolis Airport,
terminal onc.

The dispatcher stated that 30-40 protestors have orgamzed via Facebook and are
currently gathering at the Minneapolis International Airport, Terminal one and
planncd to walk through the terminal and mcect at the CBP/FIS ¢xit doors, and
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great people as they arrived. The Minncapolis Airport Police Department is
monitoring the group by camera and also have officers present.

o All CBP staffed have been mustered and information disseminated.

e All officers were advised to travel in pairs and to wear a cover shirt when leaving
the FIS area. The staff was also advised that any questions from the media should
be directed to the Chief in Charge.

e The camera systcm within CBP docs show that there are individuals gathering in
the baggage claim area, ncar the FIS exit holding signs and cameras.

e Two CBPO’s are assigned to EGRESS and any activity will be reported as soon
as possiblc,

San Francisco Field Office
San Francisco International Airport (SFO)
UPDATE:

e There are approximately 800 protestors outside the FIS exit arrival area at this
time.

e The protestors have been banging on the FIS cxit arrival arca doors at times.

e The San Francisco Police Department has deployed their riot gear in preparation
of the unruly protestors within the San Francisco International Terminal Area.

* The Global Entry officc 1s currently closcd duc to the unruly protestors within the
arca of the Global Entry Office. We arc currently contacting the people
that have appointments so that they can reschedule.

e According to SFPD, California Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom is present
among the protesters; he has not recached out to CBP at this time.

* CBP was informed by the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) that there arc
demonstrations anticipated at the San Francisco International Airport this
afternoon. The demonstrations are in reaction to the recent presidential executive
orders dealing with immigration.

e The San Francisco Airport reported a demonstration in front of the Departures
level by a group called *“Not In Our Name.” SFPD will monitor situation and not
interfere unless the group breaks any laws, such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD
stated they will have officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor situation.

e The demonstration has had no significant impact on CBP operations.
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The group outside the *A” exit to the arrivals lobby has been dispersed.

Per SFPD approximately 300 protesters are massed on the curb outside the FIS
arrivals lobby. SFPD statcs they arc hearing “chatter” from some in the crowd
suggesting that “they rush the doors™ to the FIS and “free those being illegally
detained by CBP”. SFPD states they are reaching out to San Mateo County
Sheriff’s Depariment for assistance in crowd control.

CBP SFO is shutting down the “San Francisco Arrivals” sct of ¢xit doers, and
rerouting passcngers to utilize only the “Connecting Flights™ set of exit doors as
the sole means of exiting the FIS

Armed CBP officers arc stationcd at both scts of cxit doors to control entry

CBP SFO is maintaining constant communication with SFPD to in order to
monitor protest activity and assess risk.

DFO[®x6) _ Jvas on scene at SFO to oversee overall operations and cnsure

smooth and cfficient processing of affected arriving aliens.

Houston Field Office:
Dallas-Fort Worth Intcrnational Airport {DFW)

On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, approx. 50-60
protesters and news media gathered outside the DFW International Airport FIS
exit.

Onsite were what appeared to be representatives from 10 different news media
outlets with filming equipment. The DFW Police Department is onsite as well.

At this time protesters are still onsite; however, passengers exiting the FIS were
not being interfered with,
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o

ilouston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (1AL

On January 28, 2017, at 1940 hours (CST), CBP IAH was advised of possible
protests outside of the FIS arrivals area.

Approximately 60-70 protesters organized in the Terminal E arrival area and
began protesting by chanting and clapping while traveler exited the FIS.

Houston Police Department was on site in casc any 1ssucs ariscs.

Protesters were peaceful in their appearance, no issues reporied. Local News
media was present.

CBP pcrsonne] were advised to not go into the public arca where protest was
being held.

Additional staff was reallocated to Exitl control to ensure no un-authorized
access was gained by protesters.

San Diego Field Office:
San Diego International Airport (SAN)
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e On January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, Assistant Port Director (APD)
[®6  Jfnformed Supervisor (SCBPO[®X® ___ Jthat he received information from
HPD that a protest was taking place at San Diego International Airport.

e The protesters are at the curbside arrivals- lower level- at Terminal 2 (west) ncar
Delta Airlines. Protesters location is currently away from San Diego CBP FIS.

e 1700 hrs: Protesters number at about 20 people.
e 1745 hrs: Protesters numbers have risen to about 100 people.
¢ No media allention at this time.

e CBP San Dicgo requested Harbor Police and the Airport Authority to inform CBP
if changes within the protest escalate.

¢ For officer safety, all CBP staff have been briefed and instructed to take
precautionary measures {ie: cover shirts) when leaving the premises of the FIS,

and dcpart in pairs.

e Additional precautionary measure were the relocation of CBP marked units
parked curbside Terminal 2, to the interior parking lots away from public view.

» Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations. There arc no arriving
passengers in the FIS subject to the EO.

e FIS Supervisors have been monitoring the gathering of protesters, and will update
as ncccssary.

-

Detroit Field Office:
Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW)
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On January 28, 2017, CBP DTW was informed by the WCAA Police of social
media reports regarding a4 planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport,
McNamara Terminal scheduled to take place on January 29, 2017 from 1600 —
1800 hours

Reports claim that 1000 people have signed up for the protest and several
hundred more people may participate

WCAA Police is coordinating with the airport Public Relations and Maintenance
Department to cstablish an authorized picketing arca

In order to accommodate the number of protesters, the WCAA will allow three
authorized picketing areas at the McNamara Terminal:

o Curbside at the departures level
o Curbsidc at the arrivals level
o Curbsidc at the international arrivals level

WCAA is considering as overflow area inside the airport in the domestic
baggage area, 1f necessary

CBP/DTW Port Dircctor will meet with WCAA prior to the cvent to vicw arcas
designated for the protesters

CBP will establish a plain-clothes CBP officer as an observer in the
International Arrivals Lobby outside of the FIS. The CBP ofticer will be
cquipped with a radio to maintain communications with the CBP Watch
Commander/ Command Center

CBP will increase security near the exit of the FIS to maintain safety of staft
and passengers

Los Angeles Field Office:
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

On January 28, 2017, attorncys, privatc citizens and members of the media began
to arrive at the Public Information Office (P1O) at the Tom Bradley Intcrnational
Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned to PIO advised the inquiring parties
1o contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a Supervisory
CBPO and additional CBPOs were deployed to PIO to assist. The SCBPO and
additional CBPOs handcd OPA contact information to the inquiring partics. The
PIO, which normally is staffed from 0700-2300 hours, was closed at 1700 due to
securily concerns related to the protest.
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Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began
holding an organized vigil outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media
vans and reporters are interviewing both passengers and protestors. There is no
CBP presence in the arca.

The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an
cnhanced visible presence in the arca.

CBP has deployed a limited Tactical Enforcement Operation (TEQ) contingent in
the internal FIS egress area, out of the public view. A similar contingent will be
deployed tomorrow.,

Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO
arca.

The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Direclor are
in close communication.

Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017.
Attendance estimates per social media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters
will be at TBIT {no spccific location) and at 1300 hours, 1,500 protestors will be
at TBIT in the arrivals level.

-

Las Vegas International Airport (LAS)

CBP management at the LAS contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed
information suggesting that there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the
days ahcad. No further details at this time.,
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Submitted by: [0X6) |/ Ficld Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 28, 2017 /2315 hours

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |16}

Sender:

[ibx6)

"Nielsen, Kirstjen |iby6)

[ty

"Metzler, Alan |[(bX5}

(b)6)

"Hamilton, Gene [ib)i6)

Recipient:
PIeNt e

"Fulghum, CRipiawe.

libisy

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D[ (b)6;

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/29 21:25:55
Delivered Date: 2017/01/29 21:25:56
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. Hamilton, Gene [byi6) |
[byis) |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K libyis) |
[2)6) I

"Mielsen, KRIrsgen]iby6) |

5] |

"Metzler, Alan]ibyi6) |

(b)6}

TO:l

"Fulghum, Chip[t)(6) l

[(ox6) |

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D [ibyi6} I
[y

Subject: RE: Processing completed
Date: 2017/01/29 15:01:09
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Amazing job, sir. Y'all did an outstanding job implementing the Executive Order.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:28 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen[®)€) |Metzler, ﬁ%larlib)i6J |
Hamilton, Gene [wys) |
Cc: Fulghum, Chip|iys) |

B |

Subject: Processing completed

All,
We have campleted all processing of those travelers who were in transit at the time of the President’s
Executive order, had been denied entry and allowed to withdraw, and were subsequently affected by
the EDNY court order enjoining actions to remove these individuals. As of 1743, all affected travelers
have been processed for waivers under the EG consistent with guidance from DHS FO and WH policy
team, and counsel. We have fully complied with the court order. The team worked hard across the
country, with great support from counsel, and | personally reviewed and approved the waivers, in order
to accomplish this. Thank you,

KM

« Kevin K. McAleenan
J Acting Commissioner
Lep ULS. Customs and Border Protection
artmaont of
Homeland |06

Sccurity
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logo We are the guardians of owr Nation's horders. We
are America s frontline.

1

fgifanece » Service » Tutegrity

Sender: Hamilton, Gene [(b)(6)

[ibyey

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|(b)6)

[mye)

"Nielsen, Kirstjenlibya

|ikay

"Metzler, Alan|ibis}

{bX6}
Recipient:

"Fulghum, Chip|ib6)

[by6y

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D |(b)(6}

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/29 19:01:09
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{bX6}
From:

"Maher, Joseph[ibis

[ty

"Metzler, Alan|ibys}

(b)6)

To:

"Nielsen, Kirstjen|ibs)

(b)6)

"Christensen, Gillian [b16}

[ )6y

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|ibys)

(b)6)

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: draft statement
Date: 2017/01/29 00:38:34

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

+ Kevin and

From]iye) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:34 AM

To b6

)5} Maher, loseph|®X5}

Metzler, Alan[®6)

[Nielsen, Kirstjen

[byi6)

[byis) |
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: draft statement

Thanks, all, for the late night! Please send your comments this way.

DRAFT-—-DRAFT---DRAFT---

| Christensen, Gillian

b))

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000174

Page 1 0f 2




b))

DRAFT---DRAFT---DRAFT---

Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:

(b)6)

"Maher, Joseph|ibye)

(b))

"Metzler, Alan|ibyi6y

(b)6)

"Nielsen, Kirsger by}

(b)6)

"Christensen, Gillian] X6}

[(bx6y

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[b)6)

(b)6)

2017701729 00:38:34
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. Metzler, Alan [ibi6) |

From

"[xi5) |
"Gowadia, Huban [ihiay ]
[ibye |
"Rasicot, Gary [yey ]
Toi— £
ibX6}

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |iby6) ]
[ty |
"ALLES, RANDOLPH DJib)6) |
(b)6}

cC:

"Nielsen, Kirstjen |ibig) |
{b)(6}

Subject: FW: Follow on guestion related to domestic travel of passengers from 7 banned countries
Date: 2017/01/28 15:06:20
Importance: High
Priority: Urgent
Type: Note

Huban, Gary, for your awareness. | will defer to you or CBP to answer questions from AAAE. Alan

From:|®)6) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:55 PM

To: [0© |
B3 |

Co:lime | Metzler, Alan {mxe |

Subject: Follow on question related to domestic travel of passengers from 7 banned countries
Importance: High

thank you for arranging the CBP call today for the aviation stakeholder community to
explain the Executive Order that immediately bars from entry passengers from 7 countries. The briefing,
and especially the answers to questians, were helpful. | have follow-on questions not raised this
afternoon, but it may be something TSA needs to answer, not CBP. | have included both TSA and DHS
HQ on this email for awareness and guidance, if appropriate.

The questions are:

¢  What happens if someone is already in the country from these 7 countries and flying
domestically but presents a passport from one of these 7 countries as ID. s the airline required
to deny boarding or call CBP or TSA?

s Will Secure Flight issue a do not board for this domestic passenger?

| think this would helpful to include in whatever web-link DHS issues on this Executive Order; however, |
would hope you could answer my guestions now. Thanks!

(b)6)
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(b)6)

Sender: Metzler, Alarlibis)

" [0)i6)

"Gowadia, Huban|(b)6)

[(b)6)

"Rasicot, Gary|ib)6)

(b)6)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |iby6

Recipienl..I dhi/F)

"ALILES. RANDOLPH Oibye:

(b)6)

"Nielsen, Kirstien [ibys

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 15:06:19
Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 15:06:20
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. Christensen, Gillian |(b)6}
()6}

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |(b)}6)
(b}6)

From

To:

CC:

"Metzler, Alan|b)6} |
()6} |
Subject: FW: Statement POTUS Executive Order Jan 27 CBPOCC.2.CLEAN.doox
Date: 2017/01/28 19:16:32
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Sir —

One of the things that is holding up the messaging is an RTQ sheet | sent over to CBP several hours ago is
stuck with OCC and CBP OPA can’t shake it loose. We are waiting in the RTQs hefore sending that and

the draft statement forward.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:14 PM
To: Christensen, Gillian[mi6 Hamilton, Gene

B MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [©)6) [Metzler,
Alan|ibye) [Maher, Joseph

| 036} |
(b)6)

Cc: Fulghum, Chip |®)s) | ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6)

SUDJECT, RET STatement FUTUS EXECUTIVE Traer Jan Z7 CBFUCC. Z.CTEAN.OOCK

Includingex6)_Jwho is running the war room
[©)6) _Jlan- please take for action b/w what Kevin sent, what war room was working and [bxey  ]draft

referenced below

From: Christensen, Gillian
Sent; Saturday, lanuary 28, 2017 7:13 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene|i)s) [MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
[tbyi6) | Nielsen, Kirstjen|®6) | Metzler, Alan
(b)(6) | Maher, Joseph

(b)6}
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Cc: Fulghum, Chip [®)6 |ALLES, RANDOLPH D
{b)(6) i ]

Subject: RE: Statement POTUS Executive Order Jan 27 CBPOCC.2.CLEAN.docx

Adding[®X6) __ |HQ Address[®x6)__|s working on a draft that combines this statement along with a
number of things Alan wanted included.

From: Hamilton, Gene
Sent; Saturday, lanuary 28, 2017 7:08 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|ib)is) [Nielsen, Kirstjen

[®)6) |Metzler, Alan[txs) |

|Bx6) [Maher, Joseph[®xe) | Christensen, Gillian
[0)6) |

Cc: Fulghum, Chip|®X6 |ALLES, RANDOLPH D
{bX6}

Subject; RE: Statement POTUS Executive Order Jan 27 CBPOCC.2.CLEAN. dacx
Suggested edits attached. Great work. Thanks.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen|®)s) [Metzler, Alan [®X5) |
[b)6) | Maher, loseph|[®b)s) |
Hamilton, Gene|(b)(6) |Christen5en, Gillian|bys)
[0)6) |
Cc: Fulghum, Chip|®)6) [ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6)

Subject: Statement POTUS Executive Order Jan 27 CBPOCC.2.CLEAN.docx

DRAFT statement for leadership, policy, OGC, and OPA review.

, Chri illian [)6) I
Sender: I%%mﬁn‘—@

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K| b8 |
b6}

Recipient:

"Metzler, Alan [ib)6) |
[b)6) |
Sent Date: 2017/01/28 19;16:32
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{bX6}
From:

"Metzler, Alan J(b)6)
(b)6}

To]

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D] 0)6) |
I ThuaY |

cc: - MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [5)®) |

(b)6)

Subject: RE: URGENT: Meeting of EQ
Date: 2017/01/28 17:01:43
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

DCoS
CBP has headed to the NAC to support the NJIC right now.

Our alternate is

Can you please identify a PQC on your staff that can meet t the Visitor’s Center. She currently
doesn’t have NAC access.

V/R
(b)6)

Notiew: FOR OFFICTAL 1ISE ONLY - ihis tnomsmissian contiins miterizl covered by e Privacy Act of 1974 und shoald be viewed only by
prersonme | hiving an ot fieind "need o know " Ivonare not the infendaed recipient. e aware than any diselosore. coppng distribution er wse ot the
cantent of this infurmation i< prohibited. IFyvou ove received this commumicatson iy error, plaase notify me immaediarely by ermail and delete 1he
Wil message,

From: Metzler, Alan
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:17 PM

To{®X® |

|BX6) Renaud, Tracy L[bX6) |
B Palmer, David [()6) |
|(bJ(6J | Burriesci, Kelli
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16 |

b)) [Hamilton, Gene [@® |Clark, Alaina

(b)) |Corbin, Susar|®6)

(b)6)

Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen [ibis) [Fulghum, Chip {b)6)

(b)6)

[or6) | Ragsdale, Daniel H|b)s)

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|®)s) } Gowadia, Huban

{b)(6) [Rasicot, Gary [ibys} [Maher, Jaseph

(b)6)

Subject; FW: URGENT: Meeting of EQ

For those on To line: this is to amplify the message below to provide a communications professional

from your staffs to support activation of the NJIC in OPA at 5pm. Purpose is to develop integrated and

comprehensive messaging in support of Executive Order implementation regarding Visa and Refugee

suspensions. Pls flag if anyone was excluded that should attend. Thank you.

Alan

Fromiib)iﬁ) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Christensen, Gillian[®b)6)

Corbin, Susan|®X6) [Clark, Alainal(bJ(ﬁ) |Hamilton, Gene
[ 0)i6) |
|(b)(6) |Burriesci, Kelli |(bJ(6) |

B |

Cc: Metzler, Alan|(®)6)
Subject: URGENT: Meeting of EQ

Good afternoon

The COS have requested that the following principles report to the OPA NIJIC [®x6)
at 5:00 today begin the development of statcments, messaging, ctc

OPA

OPE

OLA

OGC

Gene Hamilton
TSA

CBP

ICE

Policy

USCG
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The phone number to the NJIC i{®®
|(b)(6) |

NOC pleasc notify cveryone on the to linc.

My contact information is below

(b)6)

(b¥6
Sender: ®xe)

"Metzler, Alan|b)X6}

(b)6)

Recipient:

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|(b)(5}

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 17:01:37
Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 17:01:43
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(b¥6
From: (X6}

"Gowadia, Huban]ib)s}

[y

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN Kliby6)

[ibys

"Rasicot, Gary [(bi6)

(b)6)

"Ragsdale, Daniel H|bi6)

(b)6)

"Edge, Peter T|b)6)

(b)6)

"Burriesci, Kelli|iby6)

(b)6)

To:

"Maher, Joseph [(b1s)

[by6)

“Fulghum, Chip ey

[(oxi6)

"Metzler, Alan [ibi6)

(b)6)

ibX6}
CC:

Subject: call in info — RE: UNCLAS CTAB Call Heads Up
Date: 2017/01/27 17:51:01
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Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Ensuring you all received the NOC information:

CTAB Members,
1. SITUATION:
Today, Jan 27, 2017 at 1800 EST, thc DHS Counter Terrorism Coordinator will conduct a
CTAB via an Unclassified teleconference.
2. ACTION:
All participants are requested to dial into the conference by 1755 EST for roll call.
. Dial|be(?J(EJ |
e Enter the conference PIN and pound sign[®0® ]
e Plcasc stand by for roll call and the conference to begin.
3. COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS:
¢ To discuss the new Executive Order

e  Chair: Deputy Sceretary (Acting)[®X® |

(b)6)

If you need more assistance, please contact the NOC Communication Watch Officer at

(b)6)

Thank you,

Please Note: [ am Out of the Office todav.

[f vou need to call me use my Blackberryl(bJ(ﬁJ I:)r call me at

(b)6)

DS Mission "With honor und imtegrity, we will sefeguard the American people, onr homeland, und owe values,”

(U1 Warning: This decument cantaing information that may be exempt from pullic release under the Freedom of Information Act {5 U.S.C. 552) 1t is to be cantrolled,
stared. handled, mansmitted. distributed. and dispesed of in accordance with DHS policies and is nor to be released e the puldic, the media, or other personnel who do
oot have o valid necd-to-koow without prior apposaal of an authenzed 1DHS ollcial.

From:

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:22 PM
To: Gowadia, Huban; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Rasicot, Gary; [(0X6) | Ragsdale, Daniel H;

(6 | Edge, Peter T; |®X6) |
Burriesci, Kelli; [()6) [
Maher, Joseph; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan; [®X6) |
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[®x6)
Cc|b)6) [
Subject: UNCLAS CTAB Call Heads Up
Importance: High

Leaders,

Please look for notification from the NOC for an UNCLAS CTAB call from AS2 Fulghum at 6:00 PM The
topic will be the Executive Order on Vetting.

Regards,
{b)6)

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

(b}
Sender:k X

(b)6)

"Gowadia, Huban |(b)6) |
[b)6) |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|ib16} |
[0} |
"Rasicot, Gary |(by6) |
ibX6}

"Ragsdale, Daniel H [ibys)
(b6}

Recipient:

"Edge, Peter T lib)6 |
ibX6}

"Burriesci, Kelli |(b)6}
(b6}
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(b)6)

"Maher, Joseph|(by6}

[ibyis)
"Fulghum, Chip [(bX6)

lib)6)

"Metzler, Alan |(b)6)

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/27 17:51:01
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Hamilton, Gene/ ()6}

me:|(b)(6)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [(b)(6)

(b)6)

‘Metzler, Alan]ib)s)

Toifbn’ﬁ)

"Fulghum, Chip [(by8)

(b)6)

Subject: RE: : Section 5 Waiver fo'(b)(ﬁ) I
Date: 2017/01/28 18:27:52

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thank you!

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:27 PM

Tolib)is) Metzler, Alan|b)6)
Hamilton, Gendb)s | Fulghum, Chip |6}

[0y
Subject: FW: : Section 5 Waiver for|"4®}

L)),

From:|®)®) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:23:18 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; |5

Cci[by6)

Subject: FW: : Section 5 Waiver forl(b)(e) |

b))

(b)6)

From:l(bXs) |
Sent; Saturday, lanuary 28, 2017 6:22 PM

To: |b)s)

|(b)(6)
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Cc: Maher, Joseph {6 |

Subject: FW: : Section 5 Waiver forl(b)@ |

[©X©) Pleasc sce below.

(b)6)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, usc or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If vou have
received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

From: |(b)(6) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:19:25 PM

To: b6 |

Subject: RE: : Section 5 Waiver for|(bJ(6J |
(XK (DNE)
(b6}

Official - SBU

UNCLASSIFIED

From:[b)s)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:05 FM
To]b)6)

Subject: RE: : Section 5 Waiver fo

Email and/or signature on doc if there is one.
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

From:{®X6) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:38:39 PM
Toi®)6)

Subject: RE: : Section 5 Waiver for

What/how do you need to hear from us that it's been approved?

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

Fromj®))
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 201/ 4:35 PM
Tojb)s)

Subject: RE: : Section 5 Waiver fd®® |

Do you have an cta? This 1s an urgent matter.

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
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From:|®)6)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:16:36 PM

To:[(b)s) |

Subject: : Section 5 Waiver for[®© |

(B)ExbNE)

Thanks very much,

(b)6)

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

From{®X6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:07 PM
To:| )6 |

Subject: RE: Section 5 Waiver - URGENT

I'd appreciate a copy of the draft, if you have a chance.

Official - Transitory
UNCLASSIFIED

From:|b)6) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:03 PM
To:l(b)(ﬁ)
Subject: RE: Section 5 Waiver - URGENT

And | think we have all we need. Thanks for all your help.

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

From]®X6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:01 PM
To: (b)) |

Subject: RE: Section 5 Waiver - URGENT
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Page 4 of 7



(B)ExbNE)

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

From{®® |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:58 PM
To: b6}
Subject: RE: Section & Waiver - URGENT

B8

me into a conversation with them? Thanks so much

Official - SBU

UNCLASSIFIED

From:[()6) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:52 PM
To: [x6) |
Subject: PW: Section 5 Waiver - URGENT

(b)6)

| [@&

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

From|™®

Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2017 347 PM

Can you loop

To:|bxs}
Cc:

Subject: Section 5 Waiver - URGENT

(B)ExbNE)

(B)ExbNE)
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(B)ExbNE)

(b)6)

i (by(6
Sender: Hamilton, Gene |(b)6)

" [bx6)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[(b)6)

(b)6)

Recipient:

"Metzler, Alan|ib6}

[®)i6)

"Fulghum, Chifibys)

[b)6)
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(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 18:27:51
Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 18:27:52
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{bX6}
From:

"Rasicot, Garylibies |
{bX6}

"Edge, Pefer T [twa |
(b))

To:

"Metzler, Alan [(b)6)
(b)6}

CC:

Subject: FW: CTAB Convening on Taday, Jan 27, 2017 at 1800 EST
Date: 2017/01/27 17:37:58
Importance: High
Priority: Urgent
Type: Note

Resending, in case you did not receive.

(b)6)

o C—

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:31 PM

To|(®)i6)

[()5} |

Ce:| )6

(b)6)

Subject: RE: CTAB Convening on Today, Jan 27, 2017 at 1800 EST
Importance: High

All — please note participation is at the Principal level—normal weekly CTAB participants only.
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Thank you.

(b)6)

From1(bJ(6J

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:26 PM
To]bxe}

Cc]
{b)6)

subject: CTAB Convening on Today, Jan 2/, 201/ at 1800 EST

CTAB Members,
1. SITUATION:
Today, Jan 27, 2017 at 1800 EST, the DHS Counter Terrorism Coordinator will conduct a
CTAB via an Unclassified teleconference,
2. ACTION:
All participants are requested to dial into the conference by 1755 EST for roll call.
e Dial [PO® |
e Enter the conference PIN and pound sign
¢ Please stand by for roll call and the conference 1o begin.
3. COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS:
e To discuss the new Exccutive Order
¢  Chair: Deputy Secretary (Acting) Fulghum
If you need more assistance, please contact the NOC Communication Watch Officer a[@© |
B |
Very respectfully,
Communications Watch Officer
US Department of Homeland Sccurity
National Operations Center
Office{™®
Email:

(b}
Sender: ®xe)

"Rasicot, Gary| D&
(b)6}

Recipient:
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[tbyi6)

"Edge, Peter T|(b)6)

(b)6)

"Metzler, Alan [ib)6)

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/27 17:37:57
Delivered Date: 2017/01/27 17:37:58
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From:| X5}

"Gowadia, Huban [(b)6)

[(ox8)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN Klibwe

[ibyis)

"Rasicot, Gary [(b)6)

(b)6)

"Ragsdale, Daniel H |iby6)

(b)6)

"Edge, Peter T ihwé)

(b)6)

"Burriesci, Kelli {ibi6}

(b)6)

To:

"Maher, Joseph[ibis:

[y

"Fulghum, Chip Liby6}

[®)6)

"Metzler, Alan] b6}

(b)6)

(b)6)

cC:

Subject: UNCLAS CTAB Call Heads Up
Date: 2017/01/27 17:22:27
Importance: High
Priority: Urgent
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Type: Note

Leaders,
Please look for notification fram the NOC for an UNCLAS CTAB call from AS2 Fulghum at 6:00 PM The

topic will be the Executive Order on Vetting.

Regards,
(b6}

With honor and integrity, we will safequard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

(b}
Sender: ®xe)

"Gowadia, Huban| X6} |
[b)i6)

"MCALEENAN, REVIN Rlioxa:

[by6) [
"Rasicot, Gary (o6} |
®)6)

"Ragsdale, Daniel H|ib)6}
(b6}

"Edge, Peter T [b)5)
{bX6}

Recipient:

"Burriesci, Kelli (b6}
{bX6}
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"Maher, Joseph [(b16)

[iox6)

"Fulghum, Chip [ib)6)

[tbyis)

"Metzler, Alan]ib )

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/27 17:22:26
Delivered Date: 2017/01/27 17:22:27
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{bX6}
From:

To:

"Edge, Peter T (b6 |
[0)i6) |
"Metzler, Alan |iby61 |
{bX6}

"Fulghum, Chip [538) '
[tb6) )
"Maher, Joseph [ibie |
ibX6}

CC:

Subject: FW: Consclidated Edits
Date: 2017/01/27 15:52:08
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

ALCON,

Please see latest comments tfrom [CE in response 1o CBI* comments. Please note that we did not
reinsert our comments submitted earlier today to eliminate confusion.

Thanks,
ibX6}
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(b)6)

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Edge, Peter T;[)ey _____ |Davis, Mike P; [0X&)
Subject: FW: Consolidated Edits

Sent with Good (www good.com)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:29:17 AM
To:|by6)
[0y |
Cc: Metzler, Alan; [)6)
ibX6}

Subject: FYw: Lonsolidated Edis

|ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Ragsdale, Daniel H;

|Fulghum, Chip; Maher, Joseph; [} |

All,

See CBP’'s comments attached. Thank you,

(b)6)

me|&>)(6) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:02 AM
To:|®b)6)

[ox6) IMCALEENAN, KEVIN K[®)6)
Ceb)s)

[®©)
Subject: Consolidated Edits

As discussed attached please find our consolidated edits.

(b)6)

This document, and any attachment{s), may contain information which is law enfarcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged,
attorney work product, or U.S, Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use hy
anyone ather than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any

information contained in this message or any attachment{s).
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Sender: b6

"Ragsdale, Daniel H]iwa

(b)6)

"Edge, Peter Tlib)6)

[y

"Metzler, Alan |ib)6)

(b)6)

Recipient: “Fulghum, Chip|ib)6)

[(b)i6)

"Maher, Joseph [ibiey

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/27 15:51:32
Delivered Date: 2017/01/27 15:52:08
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MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [b)6) |
[b)6) |

"Nielsen, Kirstienl(ox6; |
[b)6) |
"Fulghum, Chip [ibys |
[ |
"Metzler, Alan [aay ]

To: [P®

From:

"Hamilton, Gene [(b16} |

[oy6y |

"Mahgr, Joseph [ibwé |

{()6} [

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D [(0X6) |
farer X

Subject: JFK cases in WaPo and guick update
Date: 2017/01/28 12:18:55
Priority: Normal

Type: Note
Team,
There have been a number of media inquiries and stories about two Iraqi "refugees” at JFK.
[N | The

email below shows the rigor of that process.

We are approaching a dozen Congressional inquiries on these specific cases, and have received
incredulous calls from staffers that the EO applies to LPRs. Media is reporting that NY

Congressional Reps are headed to JFK to demand to see these travelers.

| believe it would be beneficial to have a call this afternoon to level set and seek guidance as we
see how the EQ implementation impact unfolds.

Thank you,

KM

-----0riginal Message-----

From: [(bX6) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:54 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[we)

Subject: FW: waiver

Here it is.

(b)6)

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000223
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(b)6)

From{®®
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:.53:27 PM
To| X6
Cec
Subject:

OFQ recommendg b))

BIEBNERDLITHC)

Bullets for the DFO:

BB THCL DI IHED
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(b)6)

(b)6)

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[(b)6)

Sender:

[by6)

"Nielsen, Kirstjed (bX6)

[(oxi8)

"Fulghum, Chip [ibys}

[(exi6)

"Metzler, Alanlihyay

(b)6)

Recipient: "Hamilton, Gene|bys)

[mye)

"Maher, Josephliniay

[

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D|ibyis

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 12:18:53
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Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 12:18:55
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. MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [ihy6) I

From: byl |
"Fulghum, Chip [(b6} |
. libx6 !
To: "Metzler, Alan |ibi6} l
[B)68) |
"ALLES, RANDOLPH D|ibii6} |
[ty |
"Gowadia, Huban| b6} |
[b)i6} |
"Rasicof, Gardibis: |
{b)(6}
CccC:
"Hamilton, Gene [iys) I
[tby6y !
"Nielsen, Kirstjen [b)s) l
{b)(6}

Subject: RE: Executive Order on vetting
Date: 2017/01/28 10:39:53
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

10-4 and will do

From: Fulghum, Chip

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:38:21 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Metzler, Alan

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Gowadia, Huban; Rasicot, Gary; [®)xs) [Hamilton, Gene;
Nielsen, Kirstjen; [&x6 |

Subject: Re: Executive Order on vetting

Kevin

Thank you. As we discussed appreciate your OPA building proposed TPs in concert with our folks
which we will share for coordination with group.
Thanks to your team for all they are doing.

Chip

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Metzler, Alan

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Gowadia, Huban; Rasicot, Gary; [(b)6) | Hamilton, Gene;
Nielsen, Kirstjen;[iye | Fulghum, Chip

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000227
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Subject: RE: Executive Order on vetting

CBP Field Opcrations had a call with air carriers and A4A last night and 15 scheduling a
follow up. We are not releasing written operational guidance and are awaiting OPA
approved talking points. I have a call at 1200 with my OPA team on inquiries and to go
ovcr proposcd points for coordination with DIIS OPA. If you have further guidance, we
will follow.

From: Metzler, Alan

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:18:03 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Gowadia, Huban; Rasicot, Gary,;[b)6) Hamilton, Gene;
Nielsen, Kirstjen;[®)is) | Fulghum, Chip

Subject: FW: Executive Order an vetting

Kevin, pls sec AAAE inquiry below.  Can you respond direct and then share it with this
group? Also, it would be good to know our engagement with airline and airport
stakeholders.

Thanks much, Alan

From:| X6} |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:44.00 PM
To: Metzler, Alan

Subject: Executive Qrder on vetting

Hi Alan. Hope allis well in your new job. | imagine itis crazy busy. Like you, | have changed
jobs. | “retired” from Senate Appropriations at the end of the 114 Congress—far one week.
Then began a new job at the American Association of Airport Executives (AAAE} as their Senior

Vice President for Security and Facilitation. My new contact information is below.

| am writing you today with questions related to my new role. Late last night (midnight), AAAE
heard from one west coast airport that Friday's executive order banning entry to the U.S. from
the 7 Muslim nations is effective immediately, which means that over 900 arriving passengers
at SEA today will be denied entry and must leave/return home. We were also told that CBP was
looking for local jail space because it doesn’t have enough space for these people at the airport.

My questions to you are the following:
s [fthere a formal policy or playbook in place explaining how these arriving passengers
will be handled? If so, can you please share it with me.

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000228
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» Hasit been briefed to the airlines {who if | recall correctly will bear the cost of returning
these people) and the airports? If not, when will that occur?

We would like to make sure our member airports are well versed in this change so | appreciate
any assistance you can offer. For your information, | have similar questions in to CBP.

Thanks!

(b)6)

89th Annual Email Sign

Banner2

__ MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [(0X6) |
Toisy |
"Fulghum, Chiplfb)(é) |
[b)6) |
"Metzler, Alan | (b)) |

[b)(6) |
"ALLES, RANDOULPA Dlinves |
[(b)(6) '

"Gowadia, Huban[{b)(6) |

[b)6) !
"Rasicor, Gary Lihwe J
(b)6}

Sender

Recipient:

"Harviltori, Genelbys) |
b6 |
"Nielsen, Kirstier (b)6) |
b6}

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 10:39:53
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Metzler, Alan |(B)6) |

From: —
[0)6) |
"Niglsen, Kirstien [ibyi6) |
[y |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K|(b)6) |
[y
"Fulghum, Chipliby6
To: :
[e)6) I
"Hamilton, Gene ik |
(b)6)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation fram Fareign Terrorist Entry Into the United

States 1/28/2017
Date: 2017/01/28 09:57:22
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

I've asked OPA to check and reply all. Will push shortly.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:26:40 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan; Hamilton, Gene;|®X6) |
Subject: RE: Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States 1/28/2017

Thx very much

Alan pls let us know what OPA OLA OPE need. If we have updated TPs pls send to this
group.

Kevin- pls let us know when we have confirmed answer on refugcees

Thank you.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17:26 AM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan; Hamilton, Gene;|k)s} |
Subject: FW: Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States 1/28/2017

Initial numbers from the NTC and the ficld offices. Note that we are looking at
potentially 500+ being impacted today. Emalil chain explains the 3 attachments. Abu
Dhabi Preclearance denied 22 travelers overnight as well.

There is some inaccurate media reporting as well. One NYT picce suggests we denied
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refugees. We do not belicve that 18 accurate.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:24:11 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D))

Subject: FW: Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info
the United States 1/28/2017

Cl/C2,

Pls see attached daily reporting. One repert shows consolidated stats for all Field Offices; one report
showing N'TC activity; one report with the projections for today,

Todd C. Owen

Exceutive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Ticld Operations

LIS, Customs & Border Protection

From{]®X5}
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:.08:27 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);|(b)(6)

[iby6y |
Ce|b)6) |
[&x6) |
Subject: Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
1/28:2017

U.5. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner

January 28, 2017

Washington, DC': Exceutive Order Report - Proteeting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
LS.

[cid:image003.png@i01D2793D.B3358200]

NTC-Passenger:
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[cid:imageQ05.png@@0127830,.B3358200]

NTC Exceutive Order Projected Counts:

[cid:image007.png@i01D2793D.B3358200]

The stats provided by NTC for this reporting period represent the number of confirmed denied boarding
Versus encounter.

Submitted by: Field Liaison Division

Date / Time: Janvary 28, 2017/ 0800 hours

Metzler, Alan [()(6) |

[byis) |
"Nielsen, Kirsjen [(bX6) |

[biis) |
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |ib)6} |
[oyey _ |
"Fulghum, Chip|ib)6) |

[oi6) |
"Hamilton, Gene sl I

(b)6)

Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 09:57:21
Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 09:57:22
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ibX6}
From:
"Metzler, Alan [(b)6)
ibX6}
"Palmer, David [ib)6}
ibX6}
To: "Burriesci, Kelli]ibyisy
ibX6}
"Hamilton, Gene [imay
[(oxi6)
"Clark, Alaina [pway
[byis)
"Corbin, Susan liba)
(b6}
ibX6}
'selim, George[ib)s)
Iﬂ':‘u'ﬁ‘l
"Niglsen, Kirstjen|b)(6)
[iby6)
"Fulghum, Chip [
ibX6}
CcC:

Subject: RE: URGENT: Meeting of EQ
Date: 2017/01/28 17:14:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

(BITHED
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(b)6)

From: Metzler, Alan
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:43:40 PM

To: [wx6) | Palmer, David;
O] [Burriesci, Kelli:|®)s) | Hamilton,
Gene; Clark, Alaina; Corbin, Susan; |bis) [Selim, George

Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip; [®)s) |ALLES,

RANDOLPH D;|®6) [
Subject: RE: URGENT: Meeting of EQ

+ Adding George Selim andPIs call at 5pm.

From: Metzler, Alan

Sent; Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:17 PM
To; | )6
B

[b)i6) |Palmer, David |®*®

I
I
|(b)(6) |_

Burriesci, Kelli [(b)6) |

[6xi6) [Hamilton, Gene|(bJ(6J |
Clark, Alaina [®)6) |Corbin, Susan|®X6) |
|®x6) |
Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen [iwe | Fulghum, Chip
[mye) |
|6y |
|(b)(6) |
Ragsdale, Daniel H [&xsy | MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
[mye |Gowadia, Huban|ibys) |
Rasicot, Gary |bX6) |Maher, Joseph [()6) |
{bX6}

Subject: FW: URGENT: Meeting of EQ

For those on To line: this is to amplify the message below to provide a communications
professional from your staffs to support activation of the NJIC in OPA at 5pm. Purpose is to
develop integrated and comprehensive messaging in support of Executive Order
implementation regarding Visa and Refugee suspensions. Pls flag if anyone was excluded that
should attend. Thank you.

Alan
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From:{()6)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Christensen, Gillian|®)s)

[y |Corbin, Susan|[ibys) Clark, Alaina

[iox6) Hamilton, Gene [tb)6) |

()6 | Burriesci,
Kelli[®x6) |

Cc: Metzler, Alan|®)s) |
Subject: URGENT: Meeting of EQ

Good atlernoon

The COS have requested that the following principles report to the OPA NJIARGE ]
[2XHE | at 5:00 today begin the development of statements, messaging, etc

OPA

OPE

OLA

OGC

Gene Hamilton
TSA

CBP

ICE

Policy

USCG

The phone number to the NJIC if®®®

NOC please notify everyone on the to line.

My contact information is below

(b)6)

Sender: ()6}

"Metzler, Alanliby6 ]
Recipient: |(b}6}
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(b)6)

"Palmer, David [hia:

(b)6)

‘Burriesci, Kelli | b6}

(b)6)

"Hamilton, Gene [(b)i6}

[)e)

"Clark, Alaina|bX6}

[(by6)

"Corbin, Susan|iby6}

(b)6)

"Selim, George [ibyg)

[®)6)

"Niglsen, Kirstjen [ibia

[)e)

"Fulghum, Chip|{b)6}

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 17:13:58
Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 17:14:00
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Metzler, Alan [0X6) |
(b)6} |
"Niglsen, Kirstjen|(b)(6) |
[x6) |
"Fulghum, Chip[ibye) |
Lbyal ]
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [(b)6) |
(b6}

From: |

To:

"Hamilton, Gene [b)6)
(b6}

Subject: RE: IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE - EO cn Vetting
Date: 2017/01/28 00:28:43

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

We may want 1o host another call al some point tomorrow morning to understand the
impact, and to explain how we've addressed certain scenarios such as LPRs and TSDBs,
among others.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:21:11 AM
To: Fulghum, Chip; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Metzler, Alan; [()6) | Hamnilton, Gene;
Maher, Joseph

Subject: RE: IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE - EO on Vetting

Alan

Could be sure we have OLA, OPE and OPA briefed up in the AM. There is likely to be
lots of confusion and press stories.

Thx

From: Fulghum, Chip

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:55:01 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Metzler, Alan; [ibys} Hamilton, Gene;
Maher, Joseph

Subject: Re: IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE - EQ on Vetting

Thank you Kevin. Very clear. Joe will continue working with State.
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Chip

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:21 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan; &)} [Hamilton, Gene; Maher,
Joseph

Subject: IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE - EQ on Vetting

Team,
| wanted to outline CBP's initial operational plan, options, and issues. Apologies for the long
email, but want to make sure that all have clarity on how we plan to implement the EQ tonight

and tomorrow, and some of the potential concerns we see:

Immediate Actions:

(BITHED

[DOE) [Proper
exceptions for diplomats, etc., will be applied.

--Operational guidance is being sent out to all Directors of Field Operations and Ports of Entry,
and to notify Port Directors of procedures for land border encounters.

--DHS and CBP have successfully coordinated with State and received a letter of provisiconal
cancellation of visas issued to travelers from the seven affected countries,

Current Status:

--Approximately 115 Nonimmigrant and immigrant visa holders are in the air traveling on
passports from the seven affected countries are currently en route. Another 61 are lawful
permanent residents (LPRs) returning home. The most significantly affected nationality is Iran
(63 NIV/IV; 41 LPR).

--No additional refugee arrivals from the seven affected countries are expected before Monday.

--Operational reporting will commence NLT 0900 tomorrow to the NOC and DHS front office, to
include numbers of travelers encountered, disposition, and any other issues.

Issues/Concerns

--We have been advised by OGC [0
(b=}

--We continue to seek legal guidance[®)3)

b))
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b))

b))

Other issues:
--Appropriate Expedited Removal/Credible fear processes will be applied.

--Other cases of national interest, will be assessed for case by case waiver adjudication under
per the Executive Order.

Metzler, Alan [(b)6) |
[iLx6) |
"Nielsen, Kirstjen| ()6} [
[byis) |
"Fulghum, Chip|by6) [

[(byis) |
Recipient: "MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[b)6) |
(b)(6)

Sender:

"Hamilton, Gene|(b)6)
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[byis)

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 00:28:43
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All,

From: b6

SentVia:

PMCALEENAN, KEVIN K [(b)5)

[®)6)

"Hamilton, Gene Lb)6}

(b)6)

To3

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D )5

[byi6)

"Ragsdale, Daniel H {ky6)

(b)6)

"Metzler, Alan|ibiie)

(b)6)

. "Carroll, Kevin [by61
R [O0)

"Fulghum, Chiplibig:

[by6y

"Maher, Joseph[ibs

[(oxi6)

Subject: RE: Immediate Actions Memo
Date: 2017/01/27 11:36:58
Type: Note

Here is the latest version with everyone’s edits {except Gene’s) consolidated. Please take a very quick
look and let me know if you are good with this. Note that there are three comments — one where |

need ICE input, one where | need CBP input and one where | need Gene to weigh in. These should be
relatively quick to address.

Thanks so much to everyone for scrambling on this and the other two memos. Once | have your final
green light, AS2, §1, COS, DCOS and Gene will do a quick review so we tan get this out today.

N om—

From|be(5J

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:48 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K[(b)6)

| Hamilton, Gene

[ ()5}

[bx6)

|ALLES, RANDOLPH D[»®©

t Ragsdale,

Daniel H )6}

Cc: Metzler, Alan|bye

|Carroll, Kevin

[®)6)
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[y |
Subject: RE: Immediate Actions Memo

Here is the latest version. This incorporates CBP, Kevin Carroll, and[®6 __ Jreviews in redline.
Once | have OGC, ICE, and USCIS | will send the fully consclidated revised version.

From: | |

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 26, 2017 8:16 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |(in6) |Hami|ton, Gene

[(biis) |
B JALLES, RANDOLPH D [®® Ragsdale,

Daniel H|®b)5} |

Cc: Metzler, Alan®)s) [Carroll, Kevin
[X6r | Fulghum, Chigtxs) [Maher, laseph
(B8 |

Subject: Immediate Actions Memo

Good evening. Attached is the latest version of the “immediate actions” memao. Thanks to everyone for
your input. My hope is that this captures what you've provided and what we discussed, though | did
make some choices along the way on what to/not to include. loe, | suspect OGC will need to make
some modifications. | have absolutely no pride of ownership on this -- I'm just hopeful it's in relatively
good shape so your review tan go quickly.

If you could provide your input as early as possible tomorrow maorning but no later than 10, | would
appreciate it. | want to be sure we get this out tomorrow.

Thanks so much,

(b)6)

Sender:

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |(b)(5J |
[ |
"Hamilton, Gene|(b)(6) |
ibX6}

Recipient: "Ragsdale, Daniel H (b5}
(b6}

"Metzler, Alan 1ibiis:
ibX6}

"Carroll, Kevin |imye l

L))
"Fdlghum, Chip|&X6) |
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[(b)i6)

"Maher, Joseph|(b)5}

[(bx6y

Sent Date: 2017/01/27 11:36:55
Delivered Date: 2017/01/27 11:36:58
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. Hamilton, Gene [(b)(6)

From: ()6) I
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |6} J
(b)6}

To:

"Ragsdale, Daniel H [(b)6)

(b)6}

"Metzler, Alan [(b)6)

(b)6}

"Carroll, Kevin[(b)(6) |
[ |
"Fulghum, Chip libié ]
Litwas ]
"Maher, Joseph [ihia ]
(b)6}

cC:

Subject: RE: Implementation follow-up
Date: 2017/01/27 01:16:54
Type: Note

Hello everyane,

Please see the attached documents. | went through and consolidated comments from all three versions.
Many changes were accepted, but some were not. Please provide any additional edits/comments by 11

AM today (Friday).

Thank you again for your time and assistance,

Gene

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Thursday, lanuary 26, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene |®X5)
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5G] |
(b)) | Ragsdale, Daniel H
(b)6}

Cc: Metzler, Alan|ib)s) |Carroll, Kevin

()6} | Fulghum, Chip [} |[Maher, Joseph
{bX6}

|
6

Subject; RE: Implementation follow-up

All,

Please see consolidated CBP comments on the implementation memoranda. Thank you for the
opportunity to review.

K

ﬂ Kevin Ko McAleenan
Acting Connnissioner
Dop o LS. Customs and Border Protection
artmaenl ol
Homeland

b6} -

Scourity
logo

We arve the guardions of owr Natton s borders. e
e Antervica s fromntline.

Vigilance » Service » Tpniegricy

From: Hamilton, Gene
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:02 PM

Tof®X®) |
16} IMCALEENAN, KEVIN K

®)6) |ALLES. RANDQI PH D[S |_|
Ragsdale, Daniel H

Cc: Metzler, Alan|bys) |Carroll, Kevin

|(bJ(6J |Fu|ghum, Chip|ibys) | Maher, loseph
{b)6)

Subject: RE: Implementation follow-up

And the interior enforcement memo. Thank you!
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From:|b)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 25, 2017 $:47 PM
To:l(b)(ﬁ) |
[ )6y | MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
|©© ALLES, RANDOLPH D {®X6) |
Ragsdale, Daniel H®X6)
ccl®®
| 2X6) [Fulghum, Chip|®® [Maher, Joseph

(b)6)

Subject: RE: Implementation follow-up

Hi all,

Apologies for the delay. Here is a discussion draft of the implementing memo for the border security EO.
I've CC’d our beachhead component team members on this for situational awareness, but would prefer
that each component provide a coordinated response — rather than receive multiple copies from each.

Thank you for your assistance.
Best,

Gene

From:|(bJ(6J |
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:45 PM
To{thiﬁJ

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |®X6) | ALLES, RANDOLPH D
Ragsdale, Daniel Hl(b)(s) |

b6}
ibX6}
Cc: Hamilton, Gene [b)6) | Metzler, Alan |(bJ(6J |
[tbyi6) } Carroll, Keyidwis) [Fulghum, Chip

[®X6) | Maher, Joseph|®®©
Subject: Implementation follow-up

Good evening. Thanks for joining us today for the meeting. Gene should be sending all of you the two
implementing memaos electronically shortly. Here are the action items we discussed as a recap:

Tonight: ICE will draft a quick message that USCIS and CBP can also use, notifying the workforce
that the EOs have been signed {with hyperlink to the actual orders) and noting that
implementing information will be forthcoming shortly. Here is what ICE drafted for
consideration. If everyone is comfortable with this, | suggest we send it out ASAP.

President Trump signs Executive Orders
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b))

Thanks everyone! Let me know if you have any questions.

(b)6)

Hamilton, Gene[(bye)
Senderl 06

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K |ib)6)

Recipient:|b)s)
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(b)6)

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D |(bX6}

[by6y

"Ragsdale, Daniel H [fhyvay

(b)6)

"Metzler, Alan[(b)6}

(b)6)

"Carroll, Kevin]iby6)

[ib)i6)

"Fulghum, CThip |ib)is)

Lihwas

"Maher, Joseph[b)s)

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/01/27 01:16:50
Delivered Date: 2017/01/27 01:16:54
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. Maher, Joseph|(b)(6)

From:

ibX6}

"Davis, Mike P | (b)(6)
ibX6}

"Nielsen, Kirstjen|ib)6)
((2)6)

"Metzler, Alan [ibys)
(b6

"Fulghum, Chip |[ibys)
[wye

"Homan, Thomas |ibyis)
ibX6}

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [
Iﬂ':‘u'ﬁ‘l

"Corbin, Susar{(b)s}

To: ibX6}

"Clark, Alaina [ibysy
ibX6}

"Lapan, David [ib1i51
ibX6}

"Gowadia, Hubanlihyay

ibX6}

ibX6}

cC:

"Palmer, David {(b)(6)
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B |
"Carroll, Kevin Jimia) I
ibX6}

"Carroll, Kevin|(b)(6)
(b)6}

"Hamilton, Gene {inysy
by

Subject: RE: Status after court order
Date: 2017/02/06 18:15:50
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Contains Attorney-Client Communication
Attorney Work Product

Today™s update: Our reply briel filed this alternoon is attached. We also just learned that the 90 Cireuit
has now scheduled oral argument on aur motion, which will be held tomorrow at 3pm PST,

From: Maher, Joseph
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2017 8:39 AM

To ;| (b)6)

[b3i6) [Davis, Mike P
®)6) |

(b6} [Nielsen, Kirstjen
(b)(6) |Metzler, Alan

[®)6) | Fulghum, Chip[txe |

[©)6) |Homan, Thomas [6)

X(6)

(b)(6} MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
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|(b)(6) |Corbin, Susan
[0)6) [Clark, Alaina
[ , |
[®©) [ Lapan, David [ _ _ )
(bX(6) |
{bX6}

(b)6)

Cc:
[(0)i6) | Palmer, David

(b)6)

06 [carrall,
Kevinl®X6) |

[)6) |
B3 [Hamilton, Gene
©)6)

Subject: RE: Status after court order

Contains Attorney-Client Communication
Attorney Work Product

b))

Joseph B. Maher
Acting General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Sceurity

(b)6)

This communication, along with ainy attachiments, is covered by federal and state law governing
clectronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. 1f

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000276
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the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use or copyving of this nessage is strictly prohibited. {f vou have
received this in crror, please reph innnediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank

VO,

From: Maher, Joseph
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2017 8:14 AM

To :| {b)6)

[y

| Davis, Mike P

(b)6)

(b)6)

|Nielsen, Kirstjen

b6

[Metzler, Alan

B3 | Fulghum, Chip ([©®

[® |H0man,Thomas|(bJ(6J

(b)6)

|(b)(6)

|MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b))

| Corbin, Susan

[ibisy

IClark, Alaina

(b)6)

(b)6) Lapan, David {t)s)

[byis)

cC|(bJ(6J

[®)6)

| Palmer, David

[®)6) [ Carroll, Kevin|®)6)

[)6)

](b)(é)

[Carrall,

Kevin|b)s)

[byis)

|(b)(6)

Hamilton, Gene

(b)6)

Subject: RE: Status after court order

Contains Attorney-Client Communication
Attorney Work Product

Please lind attached the motion as filed by DOJ.

From: Maher, Joseph
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 11:32 PM

To®©

|(b)(6)

Davis, Mike P
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ibX6} |
)6 [ Nielsen, Kirstjen
IMetzler, Alan

[ioyey
,](b)(ﬁ)

(b)6)

|Fu|ghum, Chip|®X6)

Homan, Thomag )

(b)6)

X6 | MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
©)6) o

ce[e®

ib}6}

(b)6)

| Ca rroll, Kevin [tox6)

| Palmer, David

(b)6)

(b)6)

|Carr0|l,

Kevin[bys)

[o)i5)
[bx6)

[ Hamilton, Gene

(b)6)

Subject: RE: Status after court order

Contains Attorney-Client Communication
Attorney Work Product

b))

From: Maher, Joseph
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 2:48 PM

To: | ibX6}

[by6y

|Davis, Mike P
BE |
](bJ(GJ |Nie|sen, Kirstjen
(b))

|[Metzler, Alan
e Fulghum, Chip[®®) |

[0)6)

: Homan, Thomas |(bJ(6J

(b)6)

Co;[(bX6)

[byi6)
| {b)6)

[ Palmer, David
|Ca rrall, Kevin [®)6) |

DHS-01-HQLI-14-000278

Page 5 0f 9




| bX6} |
[Carroll,

[b)6)
Kevin |6

[y .
|(b)k5) [Hamilton, Gene

(b)6)

Subject: RE: Status after court order

Contains Attorney-Client Communication
Attorney Work Product

b))

Thanks for all of the support we received last night and throughout the day today!

Joe

Joseph B. Maher
Acting General Counsel
U.S. Department of ITomeland Sccurity

(b)6)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal wnd state low governing
clectronic communicaiions and mav contain confidential and legatly privileged information. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, wuse or copving of this niessage is strictiy prohibited. If vou have
received this in error, please rephy innnediately (o the sender and delete this message. Thank

VO,

From: Maher, Joseph

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:31 PM
'ro|CbJ(6J

B

{bX6}

[ Davis, Mike P
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[Bx6) | Nielsen, Kirstjen

(b6 | Metzler, Alan

[&6) | Fulghum, Chip|[®©
[ox6) | Homan, Thomas [(b)s) |
| (b6} |

Cc: (b)) |
[ibyey |Palmer, David
BE | carroll, Kevi®©

[Ex6)
|®x6) Carroll,

Kevin|®X6 |
| X6 |
Subject: Status after court order

Contains Attorney-Client Communication
Attorney Work Product

Just to give vou the current status, based on tomight’s events, 1 thought 1 would send you this note.

b))

Joseph B. Maher
Acting General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Sccurity

{b)(6} |

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please rveply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank
VOU.
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Sender: 212her, Joseph|(b)(6)

(b)6)

(b)6)

"Davis, Mike A b)(6)

(b)6)

"Nielsen, Kirsgen|ibiie}

[®)6)

"Metzler, Alan |ibys)

[

"Fulghurn, Chip [b)5)

[y

"Homan, Thomas [(b}6}

(b)6)

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K]ib)is)

[by6y

"Corbin, Susan |ib)6)

(bYEY
(b)E}

] H "b ’6
Recipient: Clark, Alaina b))

(b)6)

"Lapan, David [(b)6}

(b)6)

"Gowadia, Huban [ibye)

[ibisy

"Rasicot, Gary [ihys)

(b)6)
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"Palmer, David | (b)6}

{bX6}
Froll, Ravin (b6}
{bX6}

"Carroll, Kevin |(b)6)

(b)6)

"HamiTton, Gene |(b)(s}

(b)6)

Sent Date: 2017/02/06 18:19:49
Delivered Date: 2017/02/06 18:19:50
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